
1rf}yf] jflif{s k|ltj]bg

g]kfn k'gaL{df sDkgL lnld6]8sf] 
rf}yf] jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef ;DaGwL ;"rgf

g]kfn k'gaL{df sDkgL lnld6]8sf] ;+rfns ;ldltsf] ldlt @)&^ ;fn h]7 )( ut]sf] @$@ cf}F a}7ssf] lg0f{o cg';f/ 
o; sDkgLsf] cf=j= @)&$÷)&% sf] nflu rf}yf] jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef lgDg ldlt, ;do, / :yfgdf b]xfosf ljifox?df 
5nkmn tyf lg0f{o ug{ a:g] ePsf] x'bfF ;Dk'0f{ z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?sf] hfgsf/L tyf pkl:yltsf nflu of] ;"rgf 
k|sflzt ul/Psf] 5 . 

;fwf/0f ;ef x'g] ldlt, ;do / :yfg M
ldlt	 M– @)&^ ;fn h]7 #! ut] z'qmaf/  -h'g !$, @)!(_ 
;do	 M– ck/fGx % M)) ah] 
:yfg	 M– xf]6n lxdfno, k'Nrf]s, nlntk'/ . 

!= ;fwf/0f k|:tfjtkm{ 
s_ 	;+rfns ;ldltsf tkm{af6 cWoIfHo"4f/f k|:t't cf=j= @)&$÷)&% sf] jflif{s k|ltj]bg 5nkmn ul/ kfl/t ug]{ . 
v_ 	cf=j= @)&$÷)&% sf] n]vfk/LIf0f k|ltjb]g / jf;nft tyf gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fa ;lxtsf] cfly{s k|ltj]bg 5nkmn 

ul/ kfl/t 	 ug]{ . 
u_ cf=j= @)&%÷&^ sf] n]vfk/LIf0f ug{ n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltn] l;kmfl/; u/] adf]lhd n]vfk/LIfs lgo'QmL ug]{ . 

@= ljz]if k|:tfjtkm{
s_ sDkgLsf] ;+rfns ;ldltsf] lg0f{o adf]lhd ul/Psf] rGbf tyf ;+:yfut ;fdflhs pQ/bfloTj cGtu{tsf vr{ /sdnfO{ 

cg'df]bg ug]{ . 
v_ g]kfn ;/sf/, lgodgsf/L lgsfo, sDkgL /lhi6«f/sf] sfof{no jf cGo s'g} lgsfoaf6 sDkgLsf] k|aGwkq jf 

lgodfjnLdf s'g} km]/jbn ug{ lgb]{zg k|fKt x'g cfPdf ;f] cg';f/ ug{ ;+rfns ;ldltnfO{{ clVtof/L k|bfg ug]{ .

#= ljljwM

;fwf/0f ;ef ;DaGwL ;fdfGo hfgsf/L 
!= 	;efdf efu lng OR5's z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?nfO{ ;ef x'g] lbg z]o/wgL tyf k|ltlglwsf] kl/ro v'Ng] k|df0f ;fydf lnO{ cfpg'x'g 

cg'/f]w 5 . 
@= 	o; ;fwf/0f ;efsf] k|f]S;L tyf k|ltlglw ;DalGw Joj:yf sDkgL lgb{]lzsf, @)&@ sf] bkmf $# adf]lhd x'g]5 .
#= 	5nkmnsf] ljifo dWo] ljljw zLif{s cGt{ut 5nkmn ug{ OR5's z]o/wgLx?n] ;ef x'g' eGbf & lbg cufj} 5nkmnsf] ljifo 

sDkgL ;lrj dfkm{t lnlvt ?kdf ;+rfns ;ldltsf] cWoIfnfO{ hfgsf/L lbg'kg]{5 . 	
$= 	z]o/wgLx?n] JoQm u/]sf] dGtJo jf k|Zgx?sf] ;DaGwdf ;+rfns ;ldltsf tkm{af6 ;fd"lxs ?kn] pQ/ lbOg]5 . 
%= 	;fwf/0f ;ef ;DaGwdf yk hfgsf/L cfjZos k/]df sfof{no ;doleq sDkgLsf] sfof{nodf ;Dks{ /fVg ;Sg'x'g]5 . 
^= 	;'/Iffsf] b[li6sf]0fn] z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx? ;ef :yndf cfpFbf emf]nf -Aofu_ h:tf j:t'x? glnO{ cfpg'x'g cg'/f]w ul/G5 

. cfjZos b]lvPdf ;'/IffsdL{n] ;'/Iff hfFr ug]{ ;Sg] ePsf] x'bfF ;f] sfo{df ;xof]u ul/lbg' ;d]t cg'/f]w ul/G5 . 	
gf]6M cf=j= @)&$÷)&% sf] jflif{s cfly{s ljj/0f, ;+rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bg / n]vfk/LIfssf] k|ltj]bg z]o/wgLx?n] 

o; sDkgLsf] sfof{nodf cfO{ lgl/If0f ug{ ;Sg] Joxf]/f ;"lrt ul/G5 . 

yfkfynL, sf7df08f}F 
kmf]g g+= )!–$@!*$%*

Email: nepalre@ntc.net.np
Web: www.nepalre.com.np



2 rf}yf] jflif{s k|ltj]bg

>L ;+rfns ;ldlt,
g]kfn k'gaL{df sDkgL lnld6]8 
yfkfynL, sf7df8f} . 

ljifoM k|ltlglw lgo'Qm u/]sf] af/] .
dxfzo,
============================================ lhNnf================================= g=k=÷uf= lj=;= j8f g+= ================= a:g] 
d÷xfdL ============================================================================================================== n] To; sDkgLsf] z]
o/wgLsf] x}l;otn] ;+jt\ @)&^ ;fn h]i7 #! ut] z'qmjf/sf lbg x'g] rf}+yf] jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf d÷xfdL :jo+ 
pkl:yt eO{ 5nkmn tyf lg0f{odf ;xefuL x'g g;Sg] ePsfn] pQm ;efdf d]/f÷xfd|f] tkm{af6 efu lng tyf 
dtbfg ug{sf nflu ============================ lhNnf g=kf=uf= lj=;=j8f g= ============= a:g] >L÷>LdtL ===================
============================================================= nfO{ d]/f÷xfd|f]] k|ltlgLw lgo'Qm u/L k7fPsf 5'÷ 5f} .

k|ltlglw lgo'Qm ePsf] JolQmsf]                    	lgj]bs M ===================================================================
x:tfIf/sf] gd"gf M        
======================================                       	b:tvt M ===================================================================
z]o/wgL eP z]o/ k|df0f kq gM =======================   	gfd M =======================================================================
z]o/wgL geP gful/stfsf] k|df0f kq gM ============= 	7]ufgf M =====================================================================
ldltM	 z]o/ k|df0f kq g M ===================================================== 
 	 z]o/ ;Vof M ===============================================================

gf]6 M of] lgj]bg ;fwf/0f ;ef x'g' eGbf slDtdf $* 306f cufj} sDkgLsf] /lhi68{ sfof{no 
yfkfynL, sf7df8f}+df k]z ul/;Sg' kg]{5 .

z]o/wgLsf] gfdM ================================================================================================================================

z]o/wgLsf] ;xL ==================================, z]o/ k|df0f kq g+= ====================, z]o/ ;VofM ============================

g]kfn k'gaL{df sDkgL lnld6]8sf] @)&^ ;fn h]i7 #! ut] z'qmaf/sf lbg x'g] rf}+yf] jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf 

pkl:yt x'g hf/L ul/Psf] k|j]z kq .

b|i6Jo

!_ z]o/wgL cfkm}n] vfnL sf]i7x? eg'{ xf]nf .

@_ ;ef sIffdf k|j]z ug{ of] k|j]z kq k|:t't ug{' clgjfo{ 5 .

===============================

===========================================
sDkgL ;lrj

yfkfynL, sf7df08f}+,
kmf]gM )!–$@!*$%*, Od]nM nepalre@ntc.net.np

yfkfynL, sf7df08f}+, kmf]gM )!–$@!*$%*
Od]nM nepalre@ntc.net.np

k|f]S;L kmf/d

k|j]z kq



3rf}yf] jflif{s k|ltj]bg

VISION
Nepal Reinsurance Company limited to be the reliable and 
choicest reinsurer in Asia and the Region, demonstrating high 
standard professional and prompt services. 

MISSION
Provide quality and hasty reinsurance service to our valuable 
clients making them comfortable all time in bearing the risk;  
customer-focused; committed to grow profitably, sustainably 
and ultimately satisfactory returns to our stakeholders; play 
catalyst role to the Government for the development of the 
nation. 

CORE VALUES
- Responsiveness 

- State of the Art Practices

- Partnerships 

- Knowledge Sharing 

 - Integrity

- Accountability 

- Sustainability  
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•	 Be recognized in Insurance and Reinsurance market nationally and 
internationally with highest level of financial strength, joining hands with the 
prominent players in reinsurance sector.  

•	 Grow reinsurance business remarkably and steadily thereby maximizing 
overall profit of the company, considering the risk coverage and risk retention 
capacity of the company. 

•	 Invest in high yielding areas with appropriate risk categorization

•	 Increase share based equity capital through public offer for large participation 
in the stake of the company and make it freely traded in the stock market, 
maximizing profit and net worth and also devising appropriate dividend 
policy. 

•	 Equip and garland company with technically sound human resources in the 
specific field which contributes achieving overall organizational goals and 
prepare for business of tomorrow.

•	 Ensure Institutional development through constructing company’s own 
landmark and state of art building, getting done credit rating from renowned 
credit rating agencies and enhancing working environment through excellent 
IT based system. 

•	 Ensure institutionalization of International level corporate governance 
system in the company with appropriate governance structure, showcasing 
responsibility and accountability through transparency. 

•	 Maintain cordial and amicable relationship with regulators and other 
prominent

	 stakeholders, complying with all legal and regulatory requirements.

STRATEGIC PLAN FOR 
UPCOMING FISCAL YEAR 
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS FY 2017-18

NRs. 4,235
Million

Gross
Premium
Income 

Net ProfitNRs. 1,007 
Million

Insurance 
Fund

NRs. 1,113 
 Million

InvestmentsNRs. 9,195  
 Million

Net
Claim 

NRs. 1,061  
Million

Shareholder’s 
Fund

NRs. 10,512 
Million

Total 
Assets

NRs. 13,026    
Million

20.11
EPS 
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A FINANCIAL OVERVIEW

Net Profit (in million) 

668.60

1,007.64

Insurance Fund (in million) 

428.80

683.85

1,113.64

Net Worth (in million) 

6,267.36
6,958.15

10,152.98

Investments (in million) 

5,378.28

6,704.97

9.195.01

Total Assets (in million) 

7,515.41

9,392.62

13,026.29

13.37

20.11

Earning per Share (EPS) 
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Net Claim Paid Comparison (In Million)

Gross Premium Growth Comparison (In Million)

Premium Portfoliowise 

Premium Programwise
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THE ANNUAL REPORT PRESENTED BY MR. MAHESH KUMAR GURAGAIN,
CHAIRMAN OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

IN THE FOURTH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE COMPANY

Respected Shareholders,

On behalf of the board of directors, I would like to welcome you all the shareholders and invitees in this 4th 

Annual General Meeting of Nepal Reinsurance Company Ltd. The company is grateful for your continuous 

support and immense trust during the past 4 years.  It gives me immense pleasure to share with you an 

update on the financial position, the achievements, the management endeavors and overall performance 

of the Company for this financial year 2017-18. On this very occasion, I would like to assure you that the 

board has made every bit of efforts to adopt the invaluable suggestions of all our shareholders. This FY 

2017-18, is the year where we adopted the Nepal Financial Reporting Standards (NFRS) for the first time. 

Now, I would like to present financial audit report for the fiscal year 2017-18 pursuant to section 109 of the 

Companies Act, 2006 including statement of financial position, income statement and statement of cash 

flows as of July 16, 2018 for discussion and approval. 

1.  OVERVIEW OF THE LAST FISCAL YEAR’S TRANSACTIONS

REVIEW OF WORLD ECONOMIC SCENARIO 

According to the World Economic Outlook published by International Monetary Fund (IMF) in 2018, World 

Economic Growth was increased by 3.8 percent in 2017 whereas it is projected to increase by 3.9 percent 

in 2018. Inflation is projected to rise in emerging and developing economies due to the rise in commodity 

prices including the rise in energy prices. IMF projects that the inflation in developed economies remains 

at 2.0 percent in 2018, whereas it was 1.7 percent in 2017. Likewise, inflation in emerging and developing 

economies that was 4.0 percent in 2017 is projected to be 4.6 percent in 2018. Among the South Asian 

countries, the inflation in Bangladesh, Bhutan, Nepal, India and Pakistan is projected to be somewhat 

higher in 2018 as compared to 2017.

MACROECONOMIC STATUS 

Nepal’s economy had the growth of 6.3% (GDP at base prices) in FY 2017-18 down from 7.4% in last fiscal year 

a year earlier largely on the back of subdued agriculture output, as a result of floods of August 2017 which 

seems to be substantially higher in comparison with an average annual growth rate over the last decade 

is 4.3% in the last ten years, FY 2009-FY 2018. Economic growth is anticipated to be 7.0% in FY 2018/19.

The average annual inflation moderated to 4.2% in FY 2018, down from 4.5% a year earlier and estimated 

to remain same in the FY 2019. Overall economic activities are oriented towards positive directions as a 

result of conducive environment in investment due to stable government formed after the election of 

three tiers of government. With the momentum gain in FY 2017 continuous recovery of economy is seen 

due to prospects of a more stable socio-political environment in Nepal, tourists’ arrival has been increasing, 

favoring ‘hotel and restaurant’ and ‘travel and communication’ sub-sectors. Similarly, overall financial sector 

and Insurance sector is in growing stage expanding their size in total GDP. 
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REVIEW OF OVERALL INSURANCE SECTOR FOR FY 2017-18

The total gross financial resource and utilization of insurance business has been increased by 25.14% to Rs. 

229.54 billion in FY 2017-18 compared to the corresponding period of the previous fiscal year. Along with 

the increment of the insurance companies and its business, in the first eight months of the FY 2018-19, the 

insurance has reached to upto 18% of the population of Nepal and estimated to reach upto 20% of the 

population in FY 2018-19. 

There is continuous increment seen in the insurance sector premium of both Life and Non-life insurance 

companies. As amount of NRs. 73.78 billion of insurance premium was collected during FY 2017-18 in 

comparison to FY 2016-17 where the amount was NRs. 54.09 billion. A total amount worth NRs. 51.41 

billion rupees was collected through life insurance premiums giving the growth of 33.11% and NRs. 

22.37 billion rupees were collected through non-life insurance premiums giving the growth of 35.98%. As 

the investible amount stood NRs. 229.54 billion upto FY 2017-18 where 85.71% is contributed from Life 

insurance companies and other 14.29% from Non-life insurance companies. 

(*Source: Annual Report of Insurance Board of FY 2017-18) 

In analysis of overall Insurance market of the nation, total reinsurance expenses made by the company 

totaled NRs. 10,940 million where NRs. 1,190.70 million is from Life insurance companies and remaining 

9,749.30 million is from Non-life insurance companies. Out of which Nepal Re occupied the overall market 

share of 36.61% in the reinsurance sector of the country. 

NEPAL RE STAKE IN THE DOMESTIC MARKET	                                        (IN MILLION)

Particulars
Total Reinsurance 

expenses

Nepal Re 

Portion
Nepal Re Share

Life insurance companies 1,190.70 405.76 34.08%

Non-lifeinsurance companies 9,749.30 3,598.89 36.91%

Total 10,940.00 4,004.65 36.61%

* As per the published Annual report of Insurance Board and Nepal Re Financial Statement of FY 2074-75 
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Nepal Re Market Share 

(Source: Economic Survey 2017-18)
Figure: Insurance Premium Amount and Growth Rate 
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In reference to data published by Insurance board, Nepal Re average reinsurance premium received over 

the three year period from FY 2015/16 to 2017/18 was NRs. 1,228.81 million. Out of which, 43.10 percent 

was place as retrocession and the remaining portion 56.90 percent was retained by the company itself. The 

reinsurance claim is also in increasing trend. The low ratio of reinsurance claim to premium i.e 7.71 percent 

and the average net outflow of premium NRs. 488.69 million. 

In case of Life Insurance Business, after the inception of reinsurance business of Nepal Re the trend of gross 

reinsurance premium received is in increasing trend over the three year period from FY 2015/16 to 2017/18. 

The average premium received was NRs. 259.66 million over the period. 

INFORMATION REGARDING NEW REGULATIONS 

The national Insurance sector has been shaped with positive achievements where New Insurance Act is in 

the process of promulgation and under the consideration of parliament, IFRS based financial reporting is 

made mandatory from this FY 2017-18 with the name of Nepal Financial Reporting Standards (NFRS) and 

with the support of Insurance Board has been successfully implemented. New Risk based directives are 

pronounced by Insurance Board for Insurers, their management, investment, reinsurance and for claim 

settlement. Further, Insurance training center has been established with initiation of Insurance board 

followed by all Insurers to make Insurance Human Resource personnel more competent on the horizon of 

Insurance market. 

2. IMPACT OF NATIONAL AND INTERNATIONAL EVENTS ON THE COMPANY’S BUSINESS 

The growth of reinsurance premium is more in emerging market than in developed market. Nepal being 

one of the developing and emerging market we can see the growth in premium in higher rates than other 

global market. 

Figure: Real growth of non-life reinsurance premiums
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Looking at the global reinsurance market, premium growth improved to 3% in 2017 which is led by 

emerging markets. FY 2017 was declared as the largest insured loss year ever where results have been 

significantly impacted by the Hurricanes Harvey, Irma and Maria in different continents. Similarly, Global 

non-life insurance premiums increased 2.8% to USD 2,234 billion in 2017, down from 3.3% in 2016, but 

remained slightly above the 10-year average due to lower growth in emerging markets and further forecast 

to increase around 4% in real terms by 2019. Global life premiums increased only marginally by 0.5% to 

USD 2,657 billion in 2017 (2016: 1.4%) due to falling premiums in advanced markets. 

In analysis of the local reinsurance market, as per the budget statement for FY 2018-19, the government of 

Nepal has asked all the local insurers to reinsure at least 20 percent of their policies with domestic reinsurance 

companies which shall affect the business of the company massively nationally and internationally. Due to 

which there will be increment in the company’s service in large scale basis where the insurance premium is 

anticipated to grow by 65.29% in comparison with FY 2017-18. 

										           	     (In Million)

Particulars FY 2017-18 Budgeted FY 2018-19 Growth

Gross Premium Income 4,235 7,000 65.29%

Nepal Re is internationally recognized for both life and non-life insurance business as the company is 

currently placing retrocession program to top reinsurers of the world viz. Hannover Re, GIC Re, Chaucer 

Re, XL Catlin, Sava Re, GIC Bhutan Re, Trust Re, CICA Re, Labuan Re, Kenya Re, Tunis Re, Asian Re, AVENI 

Re, PTI, Tan Re, PhilNa Re, PTA Re, Senegal Re, Emirates International, NEM Nigeria and Eurasia. Similarly, 

it has been obtaining treaty business from Bangladesh, Kenya, Cambodia, Papua New Guinea, South 

Korea, Bhutan and Africa and facultative business from Bahrain, Bangladesh, Bhutan, Dubai, Kuwait, Oman, 

Mauritius, Zimbabwe, Cambodia, Maldives, Nigeria, Palestine, Philippines, Qatar, Russia, Sudan, Thailand, 

Togo, Vietnam and Yemen. Further, Nepal Re has been able to show its presence in Global Insurance 

Market within 3 short years of its establishment as the company has succeeded to obtain business from 28 

countries globally within 3 years of establishment. 

A selected number of overseas business relationships are also maintained through trusted brokers. 

Recently, Nepal Re has been granted license for Cross Border Reinsurer (CBR) by the Insurance Regulatory 

and Development Authority of India (IRDAI) due to which Nepal Re has started to participate in treaty 

and facultative business of Indian public sector insurance companies such as Oriental Insurance, National 

Insurance, United Reinsurance, New India Assurance, GIC Re and other private sector insurance companies 

as well. Being trusted by the regulator of Indian Insurance Market, which is one of the largest insurance 

markets in the whole world, can be taken as another milestone Nepal Re has achieved. There has been 

increment in gross insurance premium by 23.07% and net profit by 50.52% in comparison with previous 

fiscal year. Nepal Re has started to do reciprocal business with other reinsurance companies from this fiscal 

year. 

The main businesses which are operated under Non-Life sector are direct cession, Pool, Facultative and 

Treaty Reinsurance business. Under life sector are term life business. 
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FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE SUMMARY 

										          (In million)

Particulars FY 2017-18 FY 2016-17 Growth (%)
Gross Premium Income 4,235 3,441 23.07%
Net Premium Income 3,324 2,852 16.55%
Net profit for the year 1,007 669 50.52%
Insurance Fund 1,114 684 62.87%
Investments 9,195 6,704 37.16%
Retained Earnings 1,076 621 73.27%

*Above financial summary is based on NFRS financial statements including both life and non-life business. 

             

The development of business in FY 2017-18 was shaped by significant growth in the net premium income 

by 16.55% along with 50.52% increment in net profit comparison with the previous fiscal year. 

NON-LIFE REINSURANCE BUSINESS

Positive developments have been seen in the non-life business with the growth of 21.46% by giving the 

gross premium income of NRs. 3,829 million. Net income increased by 48.62% to NRs. 859 million.

 

LIFE REINSURANCE BUSINESS 

The business performance in life insurance was shaped by positive developments. Gross premium income 

in life business increased by 40.62% i.e totaled NRs. 406 million and was on higher side with previous year 

by growth of 64.17% where net profit totaled NRs. 147.71 million.

As diversified investments of around NRs. 9,195 million of the company has also helped for effective 

management of the investment risk. Further there will be significant investments which company will 

make in upcoming FY 2018-19 by enhancing the areas of diversified portfolio on reference to the newly 

issued Investment guidelines by Insurance Board. 

3. ACHIEVEMENTS SINCE THE LAST FISCAL YEAR TILL PREPARATION OF THE ANNUAL REPORT 

AND FUTURE PLANS 

S.N. Particulars Budgeted in FY 2075-76 
(NRs.)

Amount upto Chaitra end 
2075 (NRs.) 

1. Gross Insurance Premium 7,000 million 4,485 million
Non-Life business 6,250 million 4,188 million
Life business 750 million 297 million
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•	 The capital of Nepal Re has been increased and will be of NRs. 10 Billion after the Initial Public Offering 

(IPO) in the coming Fiscal year and IPO is under process. 

•	 The software development and implementation has been completed from domestic professionals. 

•	 With the initiation of the Government of Nepal, successful implementation of 20% direct cession has 

been made in FY 2018-19.

•	 In this FY 2017-18, Nepal Re has adopted the NFRS for the first time giving global recognition in the 

financial reporting framework. 

•	 Staff Administration Rules and Bye laws have been approved by the Public Service Commission (PSC). 

•	 The design and process for the further completion of the company’s building has been initiated. 

•	 Nepal Re has made a remarkable achievement in the business growth where anticipation of NRs. 

7,000 million is made in the gross premium on upcoming FY 2018-19. 

•	 Nepal Re was awarded with largest tax payer of insurance industry in fiscal year 2015/16 and 2016/17. 

•	 Along with investment participation of the company, Nepal Infrastructure Bank Ltd. (NIFRA) has been 

established. 

•	 Rating is at completion stage for IPO requirement. 

•	 Committees are formed as per the new directives of Insurance Board. 

•	 Corporate strategic plan is prepared and implemented from FY 2018-19. 

•	 IRDAI licensing for cross border business in India is continued for FY 2018-19. 

•	 As the gross profit of company has reached upto NRs. 1,448 million giving NRs. 1,007 million net of tax 

on this FY 2017/18, the company has entered in billionaire group in corporate sector.  

FUTURE PLANS

•	 Be recognized in Insurance and Reinsurance market nationally and internationally with highest level 

of financial strength, joining hands with the prominent players in reinsurance sector.  

•	 Grow reinsurance business remarkably and steadily thereby maximizing overall profit of the company, 

considering the risk coverage and risk retention capacity of the company. 

•	 Invest in high yielding areas with appropriate risk categorization

•	 Increase share based equity capital through public offer for large participation in the stake of the 

company and make it freely traded in the stock market, maximizing profit and net worth and also 

devising appropriate dividend policy. 

•	 Equip and garland company with technically sound human resources in the specific field which 

contributes achieving overall organizational goals and prepare for business of tomorrow.

•	 Ensure Institutional development through constructing company’s own landmark and state of art 

building, getting done credit rating from renowned credit rating agencies and enhancing working 

environment through excellent IT based system. 

•	 Ensure institutionalization of International level corporate governance system in the company 

with appropriate governance structure, showcasing responsibility and accountability through 

transparency. 

•	 Maintain cordial and amicable relationship with regulators and other prominent stakeholders, 

complying with all legal and regulatory requirements. 

•	 Starting to work at large size in Life reinsurance sector with a separate life fund through the fund 
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support from Government. It will be set up with a due approval of Government. 

•	 Preparing necessary infrastructures, like; building, rating, IT set up, human capital, strategic policy, 

listing to NEPSE with IPOs to public and all instruments for underwriting of business and claims 

settlement to identify Nepal Re as an efficient Reinsurer.

•	 As per the new provision of budget for FY 2019/20 of Government of Nepal, Insurance Board and 

government will be advised for review of regulations, policies and directives on Reinsurance in Nepal 

to make our reinsurance market strong, reliable and simple to bring foreign reinsurance placements. 

4.	 INDUSTRIAL AND BUSINESS RELATIONS 

	 The existing strategy has undoubtedly enhanced the company’s business relationship. But for the long 

sustainable business relationship with globally recognized reinsurer the company should conduct 

the strategic agreements which in turn enhances the skill, technology and knowledge for not only 

increment in the profit but also for acknowledgement of the company in the global market. Industrial 

harmony has been maintained and continuous efforts are being made to enhance it. 

5.	 CHANGES IN THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS WITH REASONS 

	 There has been no change in the board of directors in this FY 2017-18.

6.	 MAIN FACTORS AFFECTING THE BUSINESS 

	 The factors affecting the reinsurance business are mentioned as below;

•	 As mentioned in the of Budget related to the FY 2017-18, the direct cession percentage to be given by 

local insurance companies to Reinsurance Company shall majorly affect the business of the company. 

•	 Risks and challenges arising due to the increased competition in the global reinsurance market

•	 Impact of risky underwriting made during the business

•	 Limited long-term investments in the market can be a major challenge due to which the investments 

will be focused only on limited portfolios rather than being diversified. 

•	 Risk arising due to changing political scenarios and its negative/positive impact on the reinsurance 

business expansion. 

•	 Determination of company’s rating and ranking 

•	 Impact of low interest rates causing low yields and affecting investments returns

7.	 REMARKS OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS (IF ANY) ON AUDIT REPORT 

	 As so such remarks has been made in the audit report related to FY 2017-18. The recommendations 

made in audit report have been incorporated for necessary improvements. 

8.	 AMOUNT PROPOSED FOR THE DISTRIBUTION OF DIVIDEND 

	 As per the provision of Reinsurance Management directives 2071, the reinsurance company shall 

not distribute its income for at least five years and transfer such amount on the reserve fund while 

conducting reinsurance business. Thus the amount has not been proposed for the distribution of 

dividend.
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9.	 DETAILS OF FORFEITED SHARES, INCLUDING QUANTITY, FACE VALUE, AND AMOUNT 

RECEIVED PRIOR TO THE FORFEITURE, AMOUNT RECEIVED AFTER SELLING THE FORFEITED 

SHARES AND AMOUNT RETURNED FOR THE FORFEITED SHARES 

	 The company has not forfeited any shares till date. 

10.	 DISCLOSURE OF TRANSACTION WITH SUBSIDIARY/ASSOCIATES. 

	 The company doesn’t own any subsidiary and associate companies. 

11.	 INFORMATION PROVIDED BY THE PRINCIPAL SHAREHOLDERS IN THE LAST FISCAL YEAR

	 No such information was provided during the review year.

 

12.	 DISCLOSURE ON THE SHARE TRANSACTION & OWNERSHIP BY BOARD MEMBERS AND 

EMPLOYEES OF THE COMPANY IN THE LAST FISCAL YEAR 

	 No such share transaction and ownership has been received during the review year. 

13.	 DISCLOSURE OF INFORMATION ON INVOLVEMENT OF ANY BOARD MEMBER OR THEIR CLOSE 

RELATIVES HAVING PERSONAL INTEREST ON ANY AGREEMENTS DONE BY THE COMPANY 

DURING LAST FISCAL YEAR

	 No such information has been received during the review year. 

14.	 DISCLOSURE OF ON SHARES BUY BACK BY THE COMPANY 

	 No such activity during the review year. 

15.	 INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND ITS DETAILS 

	 The company is well aware of the establishment and maintenance of effective internal control 

system. For the minimization of 	 possible current and future risks the company has maintained and 

implemented the necessary Reinsurance Policies. An independent chartered accountant has been 

appointed as the internal auditor system that conducts the audit on quarterly basis and provides 

the reports for its discussion in Audit Committee to strengthen internal control. The company is 

continuously following the Corporate Governance Directives, 2075 issued by Insurance Board which 

has helped to make the internal control system more effective. 

	 RISK MANAGEMENT

	 The company through the effective internal control system is practicing risk minimization approach 

as well. Identification of various risks in the Reinsurance sector and management of such risks through 

effective system, risk bearing capacity etc are the major subjects under the view of the company. To 

evaluate the adequacy of the policies & strategies of the company and its control, a director level risk 

management and solvency committee has been formed. Further, for minimization of international 

level risk and net capacity of the company it is necessary to increase capital of the company through 

initial public offering and listing of the share in Nepal Stock Exchange. 
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16.	 DISCLOSURE ON THE TOTAL MANAGEMENT EXPENSES OF LAST FISCAL YEAR 

	 In the review year, total management expenses were NRs. 58,436,323.

Particulars Amount (NRs.)
Employee Expenses 23,974,474.00
Administrative expenses 34,461,849.00
Total Management Expenses 58,436,323.00

17.	 DETAILS OF THE MEMBERS OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE, THEIR REMUNERATION, ALLOWANCES 

AND FACILITIES, ACTIONS TAKEN, AND ANY RECOMMENDATIONS MADE BY THE COMMITTEE

	 In the review year, a four member audit committee has been constituted under the coordination of 

member of Board of Director Mr. Ramesh Rana. Mr. Shiva Nath Pandey (Chief Executive Officer, Surya 

Life Insurance Co. Ltd.), Mr. Bibek Jha (Chief Executive Officer, Nepal Life Insurance Co. Ltd.) and Mr. 

Sanchit Bajracharya (Chief Executive Officer, Prabhu Insurance Co. Ltd.) are the members of Audit 

Committee.

	 The audit committee reviews the operational and financial condition of the company including both 

internal and external audit report and provides its recommendation to the management for the 

required improvements. The external audit report did not mention any critical remarks and necessary 

improvements have been made for other remarks mentioned in the report. In the FY 2017-18 the 

audit committee held total 10 meetings. Total amount of NRs. 78,000.00 was provided as meeting 

allowance to the audit committee. Other than mentioned no any allowance and facilities has been 

provided to the audit committee. 

	 The actions made by the audit committee are as follows,

	 •	 Review of the internal audit report and recommend necessary improvement to the management. 

	 •	 Review of the external audit report along with recommendation of necessary improvement to

			  the management and provide to the Board of Directors.

	 •	 Provide suggestions for the improvement in the internal control system of the company. 

	 •	 Recommend the appointment of external auditor to the Annual General Meeting (AGM)

18.	 DISCLOSURE ON AMOUNT RECEIVABLES FROM DIRECTORS, MANAGING DIRECTORS, 

CEO, COMPANY’S PRINCIPAL SHAREHOLDERS OR ANY FIRM, COMPANY OR ANY OTHER 

ORGANIZATION ASSOCIATED WITH SUCH INDIVIDUALS OR THEIR CLOSE RELATIVES 

	 None 
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19.	 DISCLOSURE ON SALARY, ALLOWANCES, AND FACILITIES PROVIDED TO THE DIRECTORS, 

MANAGING DIRECTORS, CEO AND OTHER EMPLOYEES

	 In the review year NRs. 965,400.00 was paid as meeting allowances to the directors of the company.  

	 The following mentioned amount has been paid as other meeting allowances. 
S.N. Name of committee No. of meetings Allowances paid
1. Claim sub-committee 3 43,000.00
2. Investment sub-committee 12 83,500.00
3. Audit committee 10 78,000.00
4. Recruitment committee 48 614,000.00
5. Other sub-committee as required 68 478,100.00

	 In the review year, NRs. 3,193,060.00 was paid to Chief Executive Officer (CEO) related to the salary, 

allowances, festival expenses and provident fund facilities. To other employee’s total amount of 

NRs. 20,781,414.00 was paid related to the salary, allowances, festival expenses and provident fund 

facilities. 

	 Note: Apart from the amount disclosed above, the company has been providing vehicle facility and 

bonus in accordance to the Bonus Act to Chief Executive Officer and other senior officials. 

20.	 REMAINING DIVIDEND AMOUNT TO BE CLAIMED BY SHAREHOLDERS

	 None

21.	 DISCLOSURE ON THE PURCHASE AND SALE OF THE PROPERTY AS PER CLAUSE 141

	 No purchase and sale of the property has been made in last fiscal year. 

22.	 DISCLOSURE ON TRANSACTIONS BETWEEN ASSOCIATED COMPANIES AS PER CLAUSE 175

	 The company has been carrying on the reinsurance related transactions with every local life and 

non-life insurance companies. Other than that no any transactions has been carried out between 

associated companies. 

23.	 ANY OTHER DETAILS TO BE DISCLOSED IN THE REPORT AS PER THE COMPANIES ACT AND 

EXISTING LAWS 

Anti-money laundering provisions 

24.	 DISCLOSURE ON THE PROVISION OF THE DIRECTIVE 86 AS PER COMPANIES DIRECTIVES, 

2072

	 The company has been abiding the provision made in the Company’s Directives 2072. 

25.	 OTHER ISSUES 

	 Corporate Social Responsibility has been started from this FY 2018-19 in remote village of Taplejung 

district. 
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	 Finally, 

	 We would like to express our sincere gratitude to Government of Nepal, Insurance Board, Company 

Registrar Office, Nepal Rastra Bank, Nepal Stock exchange including others associated regulatory 

bodies, reinsurers, reinsurance brokers, insured, shareholders, employees, journos and well-wishers 

who have supported directly and indirectly for continuous development of the company. We would 

also like to express our gratitude to Ministry of Finance, Inland Revenue Department and other 

government associated entities for proper direction, suggestions and recommendations during our 

regular operation and we expect the continuous support in days to come. We would like to thank 

all the AGM attendees for your valuable presence and active participation to make this meeting a 

success. 

	 Thank you.

	 Date:  14 June 2019 (31 Jestha,  2076)	

Mahesh Kumar Guragain 

	 Chairman

	 Board of Director 
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
As at 32nd Ashadh 2075

Nepal Re-Insurance Company Limited - Thapathali, Kathmandu

Assets   Ashadh 32, 2075 Ashadh 31, 2074 
(Restated)

 Shrawan 1st,  
2073 (Restated) 

Property, plant & equipments  531,332,007  503,454,274  459,764,343 
Intangibles  77,496  103,328  129,160 
Financial Assets through OCI  264,939,129  94,901,984  128,334,632 
Financial Assets through P/L  -    -    -   
Fianncial Assets at Amortized Cost  8,930,070,637  6,610,070,637  5,249,949,411 
Other Financial Assets  102,491,908  7,160,090  1,470,780 
Insurance Receivables  2,080,477,725  1,554,487,478  1,130,597,198 
Other Receivables  93,526,568  85,668,615  39,334,435 
Tax Assets  889,305,121  448,988,394  225,459,650 
Deferred Tax Assets  11,619,269  9,131,383  22,749,813 
Cash & Cash Equivalent  122,454,757  78,654,577  257,622,706 
Total Assets  13,026,294,617  9,392,620,761  7,515,412,129 
Liabilities
Tax Liabilities
Deferred Tax Liabilities  -    -    -   
Insurance Contract Liabilities  2,242,486,235  1,953,614,748  568,822,292 
Reinsurance payables  249,219,436  267,627,114  533,601,529 
Employee benefits  5,051,762  2,651,042  798,383 
Other liabilities  207,388,279  94,392,138  71,817,367 
Provisions  169,171,006  116,183,378  73,015,465 

Total Liabilities  2,873,316,718  2,434,468,421  1,248,055,036 
Sharesholder's Funds
Equity Shares  7,177,500,000  5,000,000,000  5,000,000,000 
Retained Earning  1,076,457,321  621,020,302  333,092,798 
Insurance Fund  1,113,640,980  683,851,270  428,799,298 
Catastrophic Reserve  348,926,202  223,312,803  147,019,146 
Other Reserves  436,453,395  429,967,966  358,445,851 
Total Shareholder's funds  10,152,977,898  6,958,152,340  6,267,357,094 
Total liabilities and Shareholder's Equity  13,026,294,617  9,392,620,761  7,515,412,129 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Nepal Reinsurance Company Ltd

Nikunj  Agrawal  
 Director 

Purushottam Subedi
Director 

Date: 9th Baisakh, 2076
Place: Kathmandu, Nepal 

Ujjwol Raj Aryal
Chief Finance Officer

Chirayu Bhandari 
Chief Executive Officer

(Dr.) Suvod Kumar Karn, FCA
 Managing Partner

Suvod Assocaites, Chartered Accountants

Dip Prakash Panday
Director 

Ramesh Rana
Director 

Dhaniram Sharma
Director 

Mahesh Kumar Guragain, FCA 
Chairman

As per the report of our even date.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS
For the period ended 32 Ashadh 2075

Nepal Re-Insurance Company Limited - Thapathali, Kathmandu

 As at  Ashadh 32, 2075  Ashadh 31, 2074 (Restated) 
Gross written premium  4,235,314,471  3,441,195,747 
Ceded written premium  910,930,187  589,375,651 
Net written premium  3,324,384,285  2,851,820,096 
Other income
Commission income  319,532,761  200,446,996 
Investment income  782,957,126  420,106,514 
Other Insurance related income  233,155,954  531,520,938 
Provision written off  586,268 
Total Revenue  4,660,030,125  4,004,480,811 
Claim  benefits paid  1,490,746,006  574,519,664 
Claim ceeded to reinsurer  429,811,408  117,524,035 
Net Benefits & claims  1,060,934,598  456,995,629 
Change in insurance contract liabilities  288,871,488  1,384,792,456 
Commission expenses  1,214,705,961  800,365,836 
Other insurance related expenses  434,816,464  275,585,920 
Service fee expenses  37,301,471  31,401,202 
Personeel Expenses  141,574,172  79,198,816 
Administrative expenses  30,036,785  20,611,655 
Finance Cost  12,220  -   
Forex gain /(Loss)  -    158,813 
Loss on sale of FA  (116,321)
Impairment losses
Depreciation & amortization  3,751,042  3,092,252 
Total benefit claim paid & other expenses  3,211,887,880  3,052,202,578 
Profit before tax  1,448,142,246  952,278,233 
Tax expenses  440,498,686  283,679,163 
Net Profit For the Year  1,007,643,559  668,599,070 

	BEPS           	 20.11	 13.37 
	DEPS	 20.11	        13.37 
 For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Nepal Reinsurance Company Ltd				 

Nikunj  Agrawal  
 Director 

Purushottam Subedi
Director 

Date: 9th Baisakh, 2076
Place: Kathmandu, Nepal 

Ujjwol Raj Aryal
Chief Finance Officer

Chirayu Bhandari 
Chief Executive Officer

(Dr.) Suvod Kumar Karn, FCA
 Managing Partner

Suvod Assocaites, Chartered Accountants

Dip Prakash Panday
Director 

Ramesh Rana
Director 

Dhaniram Sharma
Director 

Mahesh Kumar Guragain, FCA 
Chairman

As per the report of our even date.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
For the period ended 32 Ashadh 2075

Nepal Re-Insurance Company Limited - Thapathali, Kathmandu

 As at  Ashadh 32, 
2075 

 Ashadh 31, 2074 
(Restated) 

Net income  1,007,643,559  668,599,070 
Will not be reclassifiable to statement of profit or loss
Actuarial gain /(loss)  (18,848)  (218,597)
Revaluation on PPE  23,820,500  35,730,750 
Fair value changes in investment  (20,162,855)  (18,811,453)
Income tax related to component of OCI  6,043,202  5,577,857 
Will be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss 
Unrealised gains and losses on investments  -   
Exchange gain/ loss of foreign operation
Income tax related to component of OCI
Total Comprehensive Income for the year, net of tax  1,017,325,558  690,877,627 
Attributable to Non controlling Interest  -   
Attributable to Shareholders of Nepal Re  1,017,325,558  690,877,627 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Nepal Reinsurance Company Ltd

Nikunj  Agrawal  
 Director 

Purushottam Subedi
Director 

Date: 9th Baisakh, 2076
Place: Kathmandu, Nepal 

Ujjwol Raj Aryal
Chief Finance Officer

Chirayu Bhandari 
Chief Executive Officer

(Dr.) Suvod Kumar Karn, FCA
 Managing Partner

Suvod Assocaites, Chartered Accountants

Dip Prakash Panday
Director 

Ramesh Rana
Director 

Dhaniram Sharma
Director 

Mahesh Kumar Guragain, FCA 
Chairman

As per the report of our even date.
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW
For the period ended Ashad 32, 2075

Nepal Re-Insurance Company Limited - Thapathali, Kathmandu

Operating Activities Notes  As at  Ashadh 32, 
2075 

 Restated as at  
Ashadh 31, 2074 

Net profit for the year  1,007,643,559  668,599,070 
Adjustment:
Provision for tax  436,943,370  264,482,877 
Deferred tax  3,555,317  19,196,286 
Depreciation  3,751,042  3,092,252 
Investment income  (782,957,126)  (420,106,514)
Provision writeroff  -    (586,268)
Tax Paid  (877,260,097)  (488,011,621)
Bonus provision  115,128,678  58,345,238 
Profit on sale of assets  (116,321)  -   
Bonus Paid  (3,920,281)  -   
Prior period  (814,047)  (9,209,912)
changes in current assets & liabilities
Actuarial remeasurement of leave  (248,686)  650,439 
Employee benefit cost (vehicle scheme cost)  89,148 
Other assets  (72,025,317)  (5,689,310)
Insurance Receivables  (525,990,247)  (423,890,280)
Other Receivables  (7,857,953)  (46,334,180)
Unexpired reserve  expense  288,871,488  1,384,792,456 
Reinsurance payables  (18,407,679)  (265,974,415)
Employee benefits  2,400,720  1,852,659 
Other liabilities & provisions  35,250,348  23,474,590 
Net cash flow from operating activities  (395,964,084)  764,683,368 
Investing Activities
Change in PPE  (10,492,863)  (18,175,600)
Investment in FD, debentures  (2,320,000,000)  (1,360,121,226)
Investment in Shares  (190,200,000)  14,621,195 
Investment Income  782,957,126  420,106,514 
Net cash flow from investing activities  (1,737,735,737)  (943,569,117)
Financing Activities
Contribution from capital measures  2,177,500,000 
Dividend payment  -    -   
Proceeds from long-term debts  -    -   
Repayment of long-term debts  -    -   
Other changes (net)  -    (82,380)
Net cash flow from financing activities  2,177,500,000  (82,380)
Change in cash & cash equivalents for the year  43,800,179  (178,968,129)
Opening cash & cash equivalent  78,654,577  257,622,706 
Closing cash & cash equivalent  122,454,757  78,654,577 

Nikunj  Agrawal  
 Director 

Purushottam Subedi
Director 

Date: 9th Baisakh, 2076
Place: Kathmandu, Nepal 

Ujjwol Raj Aryal
Chief Finance Officer

Chirayu Bhandari 
Chief Executive Officer

(Dr.) Suvod Kumar Karn, FCA
 Managing Partner

Suvod Assocaites, Chartered Accountants

Dip Prakash Panday
Director 

Ramesh Rana
Director 

Dhaniram Sharma
Director 

Mahesh Kumar Guragain, FCA 
Chairman

As per the report of our even date.
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
Non-Life Insurance Business - As at 32nd Ashadh 2075

Nepal Re-Insurance Company Limited - Thapathali, Kathmandu

Assets Notes Ashadh 32, 2075 Ashadh 31, 
2074 (Restated)

Shrawan 1st,  
2073 (Restated) 

Property, plant & equipments 4  531,332,007  503,454,274  459,764,343 
Intangibles 5  77,496  103,328  129,160 
Financial Assets through OCI 6.1  264,939,129  94,901,984  128,334,632 
Financial Assets through P/L 6.2  -    -    -   
Fianncial Assets at Amortized Cost 6.3  8,590,000,000  6,310,000,000  5,249,878,774 
Other Assets 7  102,562,542  7,230,727  1,541,417 
Insurance Receivables 8  1,928,553,025  1,485,528,907  1,074,280,534 
Other Receivables 9  89,755,863  161,610,726  39,334,435 
Tax Assets 10  989,459,776  491,408,328  230,780,566 
Deferred Tax Assets 11  11,619,269  9,131,383  22,749,813 
Cash & Cash Equivalent 12  88,586,494  77,795,391  251,520,738 
Total Assets  12,596,885,601  9,141,165,049  7,458,314,412 
Liabilities
Deferred Tax Liabilities 11  -    -    -   
Insurance Contract Liabilities 13  2,027,777,680  1,809,464,718  526,363,016 

Reinsurance payables 14  224,831,567  267,627,114  533,601,529 
Employee benefits 15  5,051,762  2,651,042  798,383 
Other liabilities 16  284,680,488  90,105,247  69,594,395 
Provisions 17  152,290,390  116,183,379  73,645,885 

Total Liablities  2,694,631,887  2,286,031,501  1,204,003,208 
Sharesholder's Funds
Equity Shares 18  7,177,500,000  5,000,000,000  5,000,000,000 
Retained Earning 19  860,077,247  528,303,389  320,046,909 
Insurance Fund 20  1,113,640,980  683,851,270  428,799,298 
Catastrophic Reserve 20  314,582,093  213,010,923  147,019,146 
Other Reserves 20  436,453,395  429,967,966  358,445,851 
Toal Shareholder's Funds  9,902,253,715  6,855,133,549  6,254,311,204 
Total liabilities and shareholder's funds  12,596,885,601  9,141,165,049  7,458,314,412 

Notes 4  to 41  form an integral part of financial statements.
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Nepal Reinsurance Company Ltd

Nikunj  Agrawal  
 Director 

Purushottam Subedi
Director 

Date: 9th Baisakh, 2076
Place: Kathmandu, Nepal 

Ujjwol Raj Aryal
Chief Finance Officer

Chirayu Bhandari 
Chief Executive Officer

(Dr.) Suvod Kumar Karn, FCA
 Managing Partner

Suvod Assocaites, Chartered Accountants

Dip Prakash Panday
Director 

Ramesh Rana
Director 

Dhaniram Sharma
Director 

Mahesh Kumar Guragain, FCA 
Chairman

As per the report of our even date.
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS
Non-Life Insurance Business - For the period ended 32 Ashadh 2075

Nepal Re-Insurance Company Limited - Thapathali, Kathmandu

Notes Ashadh 32, 2075  Ashadh 31, 2074 (Restated) 
Gross written premium 21  3,829,551,638  3,152,895,687 
Ceded written premium 22  910,930,187  589,375,651 

Net Written Premium  2,918,621,452  2,563,520,037 

Other Revenue
Commission income 23  319,532,761  200,446,996 
Investment income 24  745,839,858  410,367,870 
Other Insurance related income 25  233,155,954  531,520,938 
Provision written off  586,268 

Total Revenue  4,217,150,024  3,706,442,109 

Gross benefit & claim paid 26  1,380,801,463  531,725,264 
Claim ceeded to reinsurer 26  429,811,408  117,524,035 
Net Benefits & claims  950,990,055  414,201,229 
Change in insurance contract liabiities 13  218,312,962  1,283,101,703 
Commission expenses 27  1,193,403,004  784,415,870 
Other insurance related expenses 27  434,816,464  275,585,920 
Service fee expenses 27  29,186,215  25,635,200 
Personnel Expense 28  122,427,186  77,588,624 
Administrative expenses 29  27,232,655  18,930,287 
Finance Cost  12,220  -   
Forex gain /(Loss) 30  -    145,508 
Loss/(gain) on sale of assets  (116,321)
Impairment losses
Depreciation & amortization 4 & 5  3,751,042  3,092,252 
Total benefit claim paid & other expenses  2,980,015,482  2,882,696,593 
Profit before tax  1,237,134,543  823,745,515 

31  377,196,376  245,119,347 

Net Profit For the Year  859,938,167  578,626,168 
	 BEPS	  17.16 	  11.57 
	 DEPS	  17.16 	  11.57 
Notes 4 to 41 form an integral part of financial statements.			 
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Nepal Reinsurance Company Ltd.

Nikunj  Agrawal  
 Director 

Purushottam Subedi
Director 

Date: 9th Baisakh, 2076
Place: Kathmandu, Nepal 

Ujjwol Raj Aryal
Chief Finance Officer

Chirayu Bhandari 
Chief Executive Officer

 (Dr.) Suvod Kumar Karn, FCA
 Managing Partner

Suvod Assocaites, Chartered Accountants

Dip Prakash Panday
Director 

Ramesh Rana
Director 

Dhaniram Sharma
Director 

Mahesh Kumar Guragain, FCA 
Chairman

As per the report of our even date.
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STATEMENT OF OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
Non-Life Insurance Business - For the period ended 32 Ashadh 2075

Nepal Re-Insurance Company Limited - Thapathali, Kathmandu

Ashadh 32, 2075 Ashadh 31, 2074 (Restated) 
Net income  859,938,167  578,626,168 
Will not be reclassifiable to statement of profit or loss
Actuarial gain /(loss)  (18,848)  (218,597)
Revaluation on PPE  23,820,500  35,730,750 
Fair value changes in investment  (20,162,855)  (18,811,453)
Income tax related to component of OCI  6,043,202  5,577,857 
Will be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss 
Unrealised gains and losses on investments  -   
Exchange gain/ loss of foreign operation
Income tax related to component of OCI

Total Comprehensive Income for the year, net of tax  869,620,166  600,904,725 
Attributable to Non controlling Interest  -   
Attributable to Shareholders of Nepal Re  869,620,166  600,904,725 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Nepal Reinsurance Company Ltd

Nikunj  Agrawal  
 Director 

Purushottam Subedi
Director 

Date: 9th Baisakh, 2076
Place: Kathmandu, Nepal 

Ujjwol Raj Aryal
Chief Finance Officer

Chirayu Bhandari 
Chief Executive Officer

(Dr.) Suvod Kumar Karn, FCA
 Managing Partner

Suvod Assocaites, Chartered Accountants

Dip Prakash Panday
Director 

Ramesh Rana
Director 

Dhaniram Sharma
Director 

Mahesh Kumar Guragain, FCA 
Chairman

As per the report of our even date.
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW
Non-Life Insurance Business - For the period ended Ashad 32, 2075

Nepal Re-Insurance Company Limited - Thapathali, Kathmandu
Operating Activities Notes   Ashadh 32, 2075  Ashadh 31, 2074 (Restated) 
Net profit for the year  859,938,167  578,626,168 
Adjustment:
Provision for tax  373,641,059  225,923,061 
Deferred tax  3,555,316  19,196,286 
Depreciation  3,751,042  3,092,252 
Investment income  (745,839,858)  (410,367,870)
Provision writeroff  -    (586,268)
Tax Paid  (871,692,507)  (486,550,824)
Bonus provision  98,248,062  58,345,238 
Profit on sale of assets  (116,321)  -   
Bonus Paid  (3,920,281)  -   
Prior period  (814,047)  (9,840,332)
Actuarial remeasurement of leave  (248,686)  650,439 
changes in current assets & liabilities
Employee benefit cost (vehicle scheme cost)  89,148 
Other assets  (71,919,122)  (5,689,310)
Insurance Receivables  (443,024,118)  (411,248,373)
Other Receivables  71,854,863  (122,276,291)
Unexpired reserve  expense  218,312,962  1,283,101,703 
Reinsurance payables  (42,795,547)  (265,974,415)
Employee benefits  2,400,720  1,852,659 
Other liabilities  116,723,255  21,410,672 
Net cash flow from operating activities  (431,855,892)  479,664,794 

Investing Activities
Change in PPE  (10,492,863)  (18,175,600)
Investment in FD, debentures  (2,280,000,000)  (1,060,121,226)
Investment in Shares  (190,200,000)  14,621,195 
Investment Income  745,839,858  410,367,870 

Net cash flow from investing activities  (1,734,853,005)  (653,307,760)

Financing Activities
Contribution from capital measures  2,177,500,000 
Dividend payment  -    -   
Proceeds from long-term debts  -    -   
Repayment of long-term debts  -    -   
Other changes (net)  -    (82,380)
Net cash flow from financing activities  2,177,500,000  (82,380)

Change in cash & cash equivalents for the year  10,791,103  (173,725,347)
Opening cash & cash equivalent  77,795,391  251,520,738 
Closing cash & cash equivalent  88,586,494  77,795,391 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Nepal Reinsurance Company Ltd

Nikunj  Agrawal  
 Director 

Purushottam Subedi
Director 

Date: 9th Baisakh, 2076
Place: Kathmandu, Nepal 

Ujjwol Raj Aryal
Chief Finance Officer

Chirayu Bhandari 
Chief Executive Officer

(Dr.) Suvod Kumar Karn, FCA
 Managing Partner

Suvod Assocaites, Chartered Accountants

Dip Prakash Panday
Director 

Ramesh Rana
Director 

Dhaniram Sharma
Director 

Mahesh Kumar Guragain, FCA 
Chairman

As per the report of our even date.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1.	 CORPORATE INFORMATION

1.1	 Reporting Entity

	 Nepal Re-Insurance Company Limited (Nepal Re.), the successor of insurance Pool that was set up in 

2003 with the aim to cover damages caused by the terrorism, was incorporated on 7th November 

2014, under the Companies Act, 2006 of Nepal accordance to the decision of Council of Ministers 

(Nepal) dated 7th August, 2014 to convert the Insurance Pool, Nepal into Reinsurance Company. 

Nepal Re was formally inaugurated on 22nd December 2014 by the Hon’ble Finance Minister. It is 

established in the PPP Model with equity participation of Government, Nepal Re-Insurance Company 

Limited (Nepal Re).

1.2	 Principal Activity

	 The Company is engaged in reinsurance business of both Non-Life and life Insurance.

1.3	 Accounting policies 

	 Adoption of new and revised Standards 

	 i)	 New standards and amendments to published standards effective for the year ended 16th July, 

2018

	 The following new and revised IFRSs were effective in the current year and had no material impact on 

the amounts reported in these financial statements.

Amendments
Recognition of Deferred Tax 

Assets for Unrealized Losses 

(Amendments to IAS 12) 

Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets for Unrealized Losses 

(Amendments to IAS 12) was issued in January 2016. 

The amendment to IAS 12 Income Taxes provides clarity on the 

following aspects:

- Unrealized losses on debt instruments measured at fair value and 

measured at cost for tax purposes give rise to a deductible temporary 

difference regardless of whether the debt instrument’s holder 

expects to recover the carrying amount of the debt instrument by 

sale or by use. 

- The carrying amount of an asset does not limit the estimation of 

probable future taxable profits.

 - Estimates for future taxable profits exclude tax deductions resulting 

from the reversal of deductible temporary differences.
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Disclosure Initiative (Amendments 

to IAS 7 Statement of Cash Flows)

The Disclosure Initiative (Amendments to IAS 7), requires that 

an entity shall provide disclosures that enable users of financial 

statements to evaluate changes in liabilities arising from financing 

activities, including both changes arising from cash flows and non-

cash changes. These include the following changes in liabilities 

arising from financing activities: (a) changes from financing cash 

flows; (b) changes arising from obtaining or losing control of 

subsidiaries or other businesses; (c) the effect of changes in foreign 

exchange rates; (d) changes in fair values; and (e) other changes.

	 ii)	 Impact of new and amended standards and interpretations on the financial statements for the 

year ended 16 July, 2018 and future annual periods

	 The standards which has been pronounced by the Accounting Standard Board Nepal (ASB Nepal) is 

used in the preparation of financial statements. The departure from the requirements of NFRS, if any, 

has been disclosed separately in the Notes to Accounts. 

 

	 As a number of new standards as well as the amendments to the existing standards and interpretations 

have been issued by International Accounting Standard Board (IASB) after the pronouncements of 

NFRS with varying effective dates. These amendments and new standards become applicable only 

when ASB-Nepal pronounces them. 

New Standards and Amendments to standards Effective for annual periods beginning on or 
after 

IFRS 17 Insurance Contracts 1 January 2021
IFRS 16 Leases 1 January 2019

	 IFRS 17 Insurance Contracts

	 IFRS 17 Insurance Contracts was issued in May 2017. The standard establishes principles for the 

recognition, measurement, presentation and disclosure of insurance contracts issued. It also 

requires similar principles to be applied to reinsurance contracts held and investment contracts with 

discretionary participation features issued. The objective is to ensure that entities provide relevant 

information in a way that faithfully represents those contracts. This information gives a basis for users 

of financial statements to assess the effect that contracts within the scope of IFRS 17 have on the 

financial position, financial performance and cash flows of an entity. 

	 IFRS 17 supersedes IFRS 4 Insurance Contracts. IFRS 17 is effective for annual periods beginning on or 

after 1 January 2021. 

	 The application of this standard is likely to have an impact on amounts reported in the company’s 

financial statements. However it is not practicable to provide a reasonable estimate on the effects of 

IFRS 17 until a detailed review has been completed.
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	 IFRS 16 Leases

	 IFRS 16 Leases, issued in January 2016 replaces IAS 17, IFRIC 4, SIC-15 and SIC27. IFRS 16 sets out 

the principles for the recognition, measurement, presentation and disclosure of leases, with the 

objective of ensuring that lessees and lessors provide relevant information that faithfully represents 

those transactions.

	 IFRS 16 introduces a single lessee accounting model and requires a lessee to recognize assets and 

liabilities for all leases with a term of more than 12 months, unless the underlying asset is of low 

value. Lessors continue to classify leases as operating or finance, with IFRS 16’s approach to lessor 

accounting substantially unchanged from its predecessor, IAS 17.

	 The application of this standard is likely to have an impact on amounts reported in the company’s 

financial statements. However it is not practicable to provide a reasonable estimate on the effects of 

IFRS 16 until a detailed review has been completed.

2.	 BASIS OF PREPARATION

2.1	 Statement of Compliance

	 The Institute of Chartered accountants of Nepal has issued Nepal Financial Reporting Standards 

which became applicable from the decision of Institute of chartered Accountants of Nepal council 

decision dated 13th September 2013. The Financial Statements of the company which comprise 

the Statement of Financial Position, Statement of Profit or loss, Statement of Other Comprehensive 

Income, Statement of Changes in Equity, Statement of Cash Flows and Notes thereto have been 

prepared in accordance with these Nepal Financial Reporting Standards laid down by the Institute of 

Chartered Accountants of Nepal, and comply with the requirements of Companies Act 2063.

	 These are the company’s first Financial Statements prepared in accordance with Nepal  Accounting 

Standard prefixed NFRS and NAS and NFRS 1 First – time Adoption of Nepal Financial Reporting 

Standard has been applied.

	 An explanation of how the transition from NAS to NFRS has affected the company’s statement of 

financial position, financial performance and cash flows is provided in the note 36.

2.2	 Basis of Measurement

	 The Financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis and applied consistently 

subject to the impact in note 2.1, with no adjustments being made for inflationary factors affecting 

the Financial Statements, except for the following;

	 •	 Available-for-sales financial assets are measured at fair value

	 •	 Employee Benefits-Gratuity

	 •	 Investment property is measured at fair value.

	 •	 Derivative financial instruments are measured at fair value.

	 •	 Defined benefit schemes, surpluses and deficits are measured at fair value.

	 •	 Impairment of asset is measured at fair value and related disposal cost.
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	 •	 Assets acquired &Liabilities assumed in a business combination are recognized at  fair value.

	 The Company present its Statement of Financial Position broadly in the order of liquidity. Financial 

assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the statement of financial position only 

when there is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognize amounts and there is an intention to 

settle on a basis, or to realize the assets and settle the liability simultaneously.

2.3	 Date of Authorization of Issue

	 The Financial Statements of Nepal Reinsurance Company Limited for the year ended 32nd Ashadh 

2075, were authorized for issue in accordance with a resolution of the Board of Directors on 9th 

Baisakh, 2076. 

2.4	 Reporting Period

	 The Nepal Re follows Nepalese financial year based on Nepalese Calendar. This financial statements 

cover for time adoption of NFRS for FY 2074/75. 

	 The corresponding dates for the English calendar are as follows:

Relevant Financial Statements Nepalese Calendar Date / 
Period

English Calendar 
Date / Period

Opening Financial Statement at the date of 

Transaction to NFRS

Shrawan 1, 2073 July 16, 2016

Comparative Statement of Financial Position date Ashadh 31, 2074 July 15, 2017
Comparative Reporting period Shrawan 1, 2073-Ashadh 

31, 2074

July 16, 2016 - July 

15, 2017
NFRS Financial Position date Ashadh 32, 2075 July 16, 2018
NFRS Reporting period Shrawan 1, 2074-Ashadh 

32, 2075

July 16, 2017 - July 

16, 2018
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2.5	 Functional and Presentation Currency

	 The Financial Statements are presented in Nepalese Rupees (NPR), which is the Company’s functional 

currency rounded to the nearest rupees, unless otherwise stated.

2.6	 Use of Estimates in preparation of financial statements 

	 The preparation of Financial Statements in conformity with NFRS requires management to make 

judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the 

reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results may differ from these 

estimates.

	 Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting 

estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimate is revised and in any future periods 

affected.

	 Information about critical judgements in applying accounting policies that have the most significant 

effect in the amounts recognized in the Financial Statements are included in the following notes.

Critical Accounting Estimates/Judgement Disclosure
Insurance Provision Note 13
Employee Retirement Benefits Note 15
Useful  life of PPE Note 3.3.2

2.6.1	Insurance Contract Liabilities - Non Life Insurance 

	 Non- Life Insurance contracts, estimates have to be made both for the expected ultimate cost of 

claims reported at the reporting date and for the expected ultimate cost of claims incurred, but 

not yet reported, at the reporting date (IBNP). It can take a significant period of time before the 

ultimate claims cost can be established with certainty. The main assumption underlying estimating 

the amounts of outstanding claims is the past claims development experience.

2.7	 Changes to presentation 

	 As part of management’s review of its financial statements, the presentation of the company’s 

statement of cash flows have for the financial year ended 16 July 2018 to incorporate the following:

	 a)	The change in the presentation of the Company’s statement of cash flows from the direct method 

to the indirect method is to provide relevant and available information. 

	 For presentation purposes, prior year comparative statements have been re-presented. Further there 

has been no any material adjustment made in the company’s statement of cash flows. 

2.8	 Changes in accounting policy 

	 The company applies its accounting policies consistently from year to year except where deviations 

have been explicitly mentioned in the notes to accounts. 
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2.9	 Materiality and Aggregation

	 Each material class of similar items is presented separately in the Financial Statements. Items of a 

dissimilar nature of function are presented separately unless they are immaterial.

3.	 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

	 The accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently to all periods presented in 

these Financial Statements and in preparing the opening NFRS statement of financial position at 16, 

July 2016 for the purposes of the transition to NFRSs, unless otherwise indicated.

3.1	 Foreign Currency Transactions

	 All foreign exchange transactions are converted to the functional currency, at the rates of exchange 

prevailing at the time the transactions were effected. Reinsurance contracts which were accepted & 

ceded in foreign currency are converted to functional currency at the rates of exchange prevailing at 

the time of transaction and Revenue is recognized accordingly.

	 Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the reporting date are retranslated 

to the functional currency at the exchange rate at that date. Non- monetary assets and liabilities 

denominated in foreign currencies that are measured at fair value are retranslated to the functional 

currency at the exchange rate date fair value was determined. Foreign currency differences arising 

on retranslation are recognized in the Statement of profit or loss. 

3.2	 Insurance Contracts 

	 IFRS 4 setout basis principles for the accounting of insurance contract in which underwriting contract 

to be divided into insurance & investment contracts. Contract with significant insurance risk are 

considered as insurance contracts while contracts without significant insurance risk are categorized 

into investment contracts. This standard contains fundamental rules governing specific circumstances 

such as the separation of embedded derivatives and unbundling of deposit components but doesn’t 

set out extensive provision related to the measurement of insurance and reinsurance contracts. In 

conformity with the basic rule of NFRS 4 and NFRS framework, Nepal Re has thereby recognized 

specific transaction in line with the requirement of above standards.

	

	 Classification of Insurance Contracts 

	 NFRS 4 requires contracts written by insurers to be classified as either “insurance contracts” or 

investment contracts” depending on the level of insurance risk transferred.

	 Insurance contracts are those contracts when the Company (the insurer) has accepted significant 

insurance risk from another party (the policyholders) by agreeing to compensate the policyholders 

if a specified uncertain future event (the insured event) adversely affects the policyholders. As a 

general guideline, the Company determines whether it has significant insurance risk, by comparing 

benefits paid with benefits payable if the insured event did not occur. Insurance contracts can also 

transfer financial risk.
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	 Investment contracts are those contracts that transfer significant financial risk and no significant 

insurance risk. Financial risk is the risk of a possible future change in one or more of a specified 

interest rate, financial instrument price, commodity price, foreign exchange rate, index of price or 

rates, credit rating or credit index or other variable, provide in the case of a non – financial variable 

that the variable is not specific to a party to the contract.

	 Once a contract has been classified as an insurance contract, it remains an insurance contract for the 

remainder of its lifetime, event if the insurance risk reduces significantly during this period, unless all 

rights and obligations are extinguished or expire. Investment contracts can, however, be reclassified 

as insurance contracts after inception if insurance risk becomes significant.

	 All the products sold by the Company are insurance contracts and therefore classified as Insurance 

contracts under the NFRS 4 – Insurance Contracts. Thus, the Company does not have any investment 

contracts within its product portfolio as at the reporting date.

3.3	 Assets and Liabilities and Basis of their Valuation 

3.3.1	Intangible Assets

	 Basis of Recognition

	 An Intangible Assets is recognized if it is probable that future economic benefits that are attributable 

to the asset will flow to the Company and the cost of the assets can be measured reliably.

	 Software acquired by the Company is stated at cost less accumulated amortization and accumulated 

impairment losses.

	 Subsequent Expenditure

	 Subsequent expenditure is capitalized only when it increases the future economic benefits embodied 

in the specific asset to which it relates. All other expenditure is recognized in the Statement of profit 

or loss as incurred.

	 Amortization

	 Amortization is recognized in the Statement of Income on a straight line basis over the estimated 

useful life of the software, from the date that it is available for use since this most closely reflects 

the expected pattern of consumption of the future economic benefits embodied in the asset. The 

estimated useful life of software is five years.

	 The estimated useful life of an intangible asset in a service concession arrangement is the period 

when it is available for use to the end of the concession period.

	 Amortization methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each financial year-end and 

adjusted if appropriate.

	 De-recognition

	 An Intangible Asset is de-recognized on disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected 

from it. The gain or loss arising from de-recognition of such Intangible Assets is included in the 

Statement of profit or loss when the item is derecognized.
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3.3.2	Property Plant and Equipment

	 Basis of Recognition

	 Property, Plant and Equipment are tangible items that are held for servicing, or for administrative 

purposes, and are expected to be use during more than one year.

	 Property, Plant and Equipment are recognized if it is probable that future economic benefits 

associated with the asset will flow to the company and cost of the asset can be measured reliably.

	 Measurement

	 An item of Property, Plant and Equipment that qualifies for recognition as an asset is initially measured 

at its cost. Cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the asset and 

cost incurred subsequently to add to or replace a part of it. The cost of self-constructed assets includes 

the cost of materials and direct labour, any other costs directly attributable to bringing the asset to 

a working condition for its intended use and the costs of dismantling and removing the items and 

restoring at the site on which they are located. Purchased software that is integral to the functionality 

of the related equipment’s is capitalized as a part of computer equipment.

	 Gains and losses on disposal

	 Gains and losses on disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment are determined by 

comparing the proceeds from disposal with the carrying amount of property plant and equipment, 

and recognized net within “other income/other expenses” in the statement of profit or loss.

	 Subsequent Costs

	 The cost of replacing a part of an item of Plant and Equipment is recognized in the carrying amount 

of the item if it is probable that the future economic benefits embodies within the part will flow to 

the Company and its cost can be measured reliably. The cost of day to day servicing of Property, Plant 

and Equipment is charged to the Statement of profit or loss as incurred.

	 Depreciation

	 Freehold land is not depreciated. Depreciation is charged on property, plant and equipment on the 

straight line basis to write-off the cost over the estimated useful lives as follows,
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		 Assets were depreciated from the day it was available for use and depreciation is provided up to the 
date of disposal.

	 Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual value are reviewed and adjusted if appropriate at 
each reporting date.

Assets Type Sub-Classification Useful life (Years)
Building RCC Frame Structure 50

Load bearing structure (brick/stone) -Official Purpose 25
Metal Structure 15
Garage 15
Compound Wall 15

Plant & Machinery Air- conditioner 10
Generator 7
Others P & M 7

Furniture & Fixtures Furniture and Fixtures-Wooden 7
Furniture & fixtures- Steel, Aluminum 5
Others 7

Computer & Accessories Computer 5
Laptop and electronics 5
Scanner 5
Server & others 5
Printer 5

Office Equipment’s Electric equipment’s 5
Other equipment’s 5

Motor	 Car, jeep , bus, motorcycle 10
Tricycle, cycle & others 5

Leasehold Leasehold assets Over the period of 
lease
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	 De-recognition
	 The carrying amount of an item of Property Plant & Equipment is de-recognized on disposal or when 

no future economic benefits are expected from it. The gain or loss arising form the de-recognition of 
an item of Property Plant & Equipment is included in the Statement of Income when the item is de-
recognized.

	 When replacement costs are recognized in the carrying amount of an item of Property & Equipment, 
the remaining carrying amount of the replaced part is de-recognized. Major inspection costs are 
capitalized. At each such capitalization, the remaining carrying amount of the previous cost of 
inspection is de-recognized.

3.3.3	Leased Assets – Lessee
	 The determination of whether an arrangement is lease, or contains a lease, is based on the substance 

of the arrangement at the inception date.

Operating Leases
	 Leases that do not transfer to the Company substantially all the risks and benefits incidental to 

ownership of the leased items are operating leases. Operating lease payments are recognized as an 
expense in the Statement of profit or loss on a straight line basis over the lease term.

3.3.4	Impairment of Non- Financial Assets
	 The carrying amounts of the Company’s non- financial assets are reviewed at each reporting date 

to determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If any such indication exists, then the 
asset’s recoverable amount is estimated. For intangible assets that have indefinite useful lives or that 
are not yet available for use, the recoverable amount is estimated each year at the same time. An 
impairment loss is recognized if the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its estimated recoverable 
amount.

	 The recoverable amount of an asset is the greater of its value in use and its fair value less costs to sell. 
In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using 
a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the 
risks specific to the asset.

	 Impairment losses are recognized in the Statement of profit or loss.

	 Reversal of impairment loss:
	 A reversal of an impairment loss on a non-revalued asset shall be recognized immediately in profit or 

loss. A reversal of an impairment loss on revalued assets shall be recognized in Other Comprehensive 
Income (OCI) and increases the revaluation surplus for that asset. However, to the extent that an 
impairment loss on the same revalued asset was previously recognized in profit or loss, a reversal of 
that impairment loss is also recognized in profit or loss.

3.3.5	Financial Assets
3.3.5.1 Initial recognition and subsequent measurement
	 The company has elected to apply NFRS 9 Financial Instruments as the new accounting policies provide 

more reliable and relevant information for users to assess the amounts, timing and uncertainty of 
future cash flows.

	 Financial Assets Classification
	 The company classifies its financial assets in the following measurement categories:
	 a)	Those to be measured subsequently at fair value
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			  i)	 through other comprehensive income, or
			  ii)	 through profit or loss

	 b)	Those to be measured at amortized cost.

	 Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVtOCI)
	 Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows and for selling the financial assets, where 

the assets’ cash flows represent solely payments of principal and interest, are measured at fair value 
through other comprehensive income (FVtOCI). Movements in the carrying amount are taken 
through OCI, except for the recognition of impairment gains or losses, interest revenue and foreign 
exchange gains and losses which are recognized in profit and loss.

	 When the financial asset is derecognized, the cumulative gain or loss previously recognized in OCI is 
reclassified from equity to profit or loss and recognized in other gains/ (losses). Interest income from 
these financial assets is included in finance income using the effective interest rate method.

	 Fair value through profit or loss (FVtPL)
	 Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss include financial assets held for trading and those 

designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss. Investments typically bought 
with the intention to sell in the near future are classified as held for trading. Attributable transaction 
costs are recognized in the statement of profit or loss as incurred. These investments are initially 
recorded at fair value. Subsequent to initial recognition, they are re-measured at fair value.

	 Changes in fair value are recorded in ‘fair value gains and losses’ in the statement of profit or loss. 
Interest is accrued and presented in ‘investment income’ using the Effective Interest rate (EIR). 
Dividend income is recorded in the ‘investment income' when the right to the payment has been 
established. The Company will evaluate its financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (held for 
trading) by considering whether the intent to sell them in the near term is still appropriate.

	 The designation eliminates or significantly reduces the inconsistent treatment that would otherwise 
arise from measuring the assets or liabilities or recognizing gains or losses on a different basis.

	 Financial assets at amortized cost
	 Financial assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows where those cash flows represent 

solely payments of principal and interest are measured at amortized cost.

	 A gain or loss on a debt investment that is subsequently measured at amortized cost and is not part 
of a hedging relationship is recognized in profit or loss when the asset is derecognized or impaired. 
Interest income from these financial assets is included in finance income using the effective interest 
rate method.

3.3.5.2 De-recognition of financial assets
	 A financial asset (or, when applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial 

assets) is derecognized when:

	 •	 The contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial assets have expired
	 •	 Transfers the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial asset,
	 •	 The Company retains the right to receive cash flows form the asset, but has assumed an obligation 

to pay them in full without material delay to a third party under a ‘pass-through’ arrangement
	 •	 The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset and either:
	 •	 has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or
	 •	 has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has 
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transferred control of the asset.

	 When the Company has transferred its right to receive cash flows from an asset and has neither 
transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset nor transferred control of 
the asset, the asset is recognized to the extent of the Company’s continuing involvement in the asset. 
Continuing involvement that takes the form of guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at 
the lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration 
that the Company could be required to repay.

3.3.5.3 Offsetting of financial instruments 
	 Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount presented in the statement of financial 

position when, and only when, the Company has a legal right to set off the recognized amounts and 
it intends either to settle on a net basis or to realized the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

	 Income and expenses are presented on a net basis only when permitted under NFRSs, or for gains 
and losses arising from a group of similar transactions such as in the Company’s trading activity.

3.3.5.4  Amortized cost measurement
	 The amortized cost of a financial asset or liability is the amount at which the financial asset or 

liability is measured at initial recognition, minus principal repayments, plus or minus the cumulative 
amortization using the effective interest method of any difference between the initial amount 
recognized and the maturity amount, minus any reduction for impairment.

 
3.3.5.5  Fair Value of Financial Instruments
	 The fair value of financial instruments that are actively traded in organized financial markets is 

determined by reference to quoted market bid prices for assets and offer price for liabilities at the 
close of business on the financial statement date, without any deduction for transaction costs.

	 For financial instruments where there is not an active market, the fair value is determined by using 
appropriate valuation techniques. Valuation techniques include the discounted cash flow method, 
comparison to similar instruments for which market observable prices exist and other relevant 
valuation models. Certain financial instruments are recorded at fair value using valuation techniques 
because current market transactions or observable market date are not available. Their fair value is 
determined using a valuation model that has been tested against prices or inputs to actual market 
transactions and using the Company’s best estimate of the most appropriate model assumptions.

	 Also, profit or loss calculated when such financial instruments are first recorded (‘Day 1’procit or loss) 
is deferred and recognized only when the inputs become observable or on de-recognition of the 
instrument.

	 The fair value of floating rate with credit institutions is their carrying value. The carrying value is the 
cost of the deposit and accrued interest. The fair value of fixed interest bearing deposits is estimated 
using discounted cash flow techniques. Expected cash flows are discounted at current market rates 
for similar instruments at the balance sheet date.

	 If the fair value cannot be measured reliably, these financial instruments are measured at cost, being 
the fair value of the consideration paid for the acquisition of the investment or the amount received 
on issuing the financial liability. All transaction costs directly included in the cost of the investment.
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3.3.5.6 Impairment of financial assets
	 The Company assesses at each financial statement date whether a financial asset or group of financial 

assets is impaired.

•	 Assets carried at amortized cost
	 	If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss on assets carried at amortized cost has been 

incurred, the amount of the impairment loss is measured as the difference between the asset’s 
carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows (excluding future expected 
credit losses that have not been incurred) discounted at the financial asset’s original effective interest 
rate. The carrying amount of the asset is reduced and the loss is recorded in the income statement.

	 The Company first assesses whether objective evidence of impairment exists individually for financial 
assets that are individually or collectively for financial assets that are not individually significant. If it 
is determined that no objective evidence of impairment exist for an individually assessed financial 
asset, whether significant or not, the asset is included in a group of financial assets with similar credit 
risk characteristics and that group of financial assets is collectively assessed for impairment. Assets 
that are individually assessed for impairment and for which an impairment loss is, or continues to be, 
recognized are not included in a collective assessment of impairment. The impairment assessment is 
performed at each balance sheet date.

	 If, in a subsequent period the amount of the impairment loss decreases and that decrease can 
be related objectively to an event occurring after the impairment was recognized, the previously 
recognized impairment loss is reversed. Any subsequent reversal of an impairment loss is recognized 
in the income statement, to the extent that the carrying value of the asset does not exceed its 
amortized cost at the reversal date.

•	 Financial Assets that are measure at fair value though Other Comprehensive Income If an financial 
asset measure at fair value though other comprehensive income is impaired, an amount comprising 
the difference between its costs (net of any principal repayment and amortization) and its current fair 
value, less any impairment loss previously recognized in other comprehensive income, is transferred 
from equity to the income statement. Reversals in respect of equity instruments classified as available-
for-sale are not recognized in the statement of profit or loss.

	 Reversals of impairment losses on debt instruments classified at FVtOCI are reversed through the 
statement of profit or loss if the increase in the fair value of the instruments can be objectively related 
to an event occurring after the impairment losses were recognized in the profit or loss statement.
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3.3.5.7 Fair value hierarchy 

	 For the purpose of disclosure requirements pursuant to NFRS 13, “Fair Value Measurement”, financial 

assets & liabilities are assigned to three level hierarchy. 

	 The fair value hierarchy, which reflects characteristics of the price data and inputs used for 

measurement purpose, is provided as follows;

	 Level 1:

	 Assets and liabilities are measured at unadjusted quoted prices directly in active and liquid market.  

	 Level 2:

	 Assets and liabilities are measured using observable data’s that are not allowable to level 1. 

	 Level 2 valuations are those where quoted market prices are not available, for example where the 

assets or liabilities is traded in a market that is not considered to be active or valuation techniques 

are used to determine fair value and where these techniques use inputs that are based significantly 

on observable market data.

	 Level 3:

	 Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability. Unobservable inputs shall be used to 

measure fair value to the extent that relevant observable inputs are not available, thereby allowing 

for situations in which there is little, if any, market activity for the asset or liability at the measurement 

date.

3.4	 Reinsurance Receivables

	 Reinsurance receivables are recognized when due and measured on initial recognition at the fair 

value of the consideration received or receivable. The amount recoverable under reinsurance and 

retrocession contracts are reviewed for impairment whenever events or circumstances indicate that 

the carrying amount may not be recoverable, with the impairment loss recorded in the statement of 

profit or loss. 

3.5	 Other Receivables

	 Other receivables and dues from related parties are recognized at cost.

3.6	 Cash & Cash Equivalents

	 Cash equivalents are short-term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to known 

amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value. Cash and cash 

equivalents comprise cash balances and call deposits. Bank overdrafts that are repayable on demand 

and form an integral part of the company’s cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of the statement 

of Cash Flows.
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3.7	 Liabilities and provisions

3.7.1 Insurance contract liabilities

3.7.1.1 Non- Life insurance contract liabilities 

	 Non- life insurance contract liabilities are recognized when contract are entered into and premiums 

are charged. These liabilities include the unexpired premium and claim liabilities. The premium 

liabilities relate to policies for which premium has been receive but the exposure has not fully expired, 

while the claim liabilities relate to claims that have been incurred but not yet settled.

	 Provision for unexpired risks

	 The provision for unexpired risks includes a provision for unearned premium and any additional 

provision for premium deficiency. The provision for unearned premiums represents premiums 

received for risks that have not yet expire. Generally the reserve is released over the term of the 

contract and is recognized as premium income. An additional provision for premium deficiency is 

made where the expected value of claims and expenses attributable to the unexpired periods of 

policies in force at the reporting date exceeds the provision for unearned premium in relation to such 

policies.

	 At each reporting date the company reviews its unexpired risk and a liability adequacy test is performed 

to determine whether there is any overall excess of expected claims and deferred acquisition costs 

over unearned premiums. If these calculations show that carrying amount of the unearned premiums 

(less related deferred acquisition costs) is inadequate, the deficiency is recognized in the statement 

of profit or loss by setting up a provision for liability adequacy.

	 Claims incurred and provision for insurance claims

	 The Claim Liability are based on the estimated ultimate cost of all claims incurred but not settled at 

the balance sheet date, whether reported or not, with a reduction for the expected value of salvage 

and other recoveries. 

	 Delays can be experienced in the notification and settlement of claims, therefore the ultimate cost 

of these cannot be known with certainty at the balance sheet date. The liability is calculated at the 

reporting date using a range of standard actuarial claim projection techniques, based on empirical 

date and current assumptions that may include a margin for adverse deviation. The liabilities are 

derecognized when the contract expires, is discharged or is cancelled.

	 Provision for insurance claims comprise provisions for the company’s estimate of the ultimate cost 

of settling all claims incurred but unpaid at the reporting date whether reported or not and related 

internal and external claims handling expenses.

	 Deferred Acquisition Cost (DAC)

	 The costs of acquiring new business including commission, brokerage and other related expenses 

which vary with directly related to production of new businesses are deferred to the extent that 

these costs are recoverable out of future premiums. All other acquisition costs are recognized as an 

expense when incurred. 
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	 Reinsurance

	 The Company cedes insurance risk in the normal course of business to recognized reinsurers through 

formal reinsurance arrangements.

	 Reinsurance assets represent balances due from both insurance and reinsurance companies for paid 

and unpaid losses and loss adjustment expenses. Amounts recoverable from reinsurers are estimated 

in a manner consistent with the claim liability associated with the reinsured policy. Reinsurance 

receivable are recorded gross in the balance sheet unless a right to offset exists.

	 Reinsurance assets are reviewed for impairment at each reporting date or more frequently when an 

indication of impairment arises during the reporting year. Impairment occurs when there is objective 

evidence as a result of an event that occurred after initial recognition of the reinsurance asset that 

the Company may not receive all outstanding amounts due under the terms of the contract and 

the event has a reliably measurable impact on the amounts that the company will receive from the 

reinsurer. The impairment loss is recorded in the income statement.

	 Premiums and claims are presented on gross basis for ceded reinsurance.

	 Reinsurance assets are derecognized when the contractual rights are extinguished or expire or when 

the contract is transferred to another party.

	 Reinsurance Commissions

	 Commissions receivable on outwards reinsurance contracts are recognized in the period of its’ 

occurrence. 

	 Liability Adequacy Test

	 At each reporting date the Company reviews its unexpired risk and a liability adequacy test is 

performed as laid out under NFRS 4 to determine whether there is any overall excess of expected 

claims and deferred acquisition costs over unearned premiums. This calculation used current 

estimates of future contractual cash flows after taking account of the investment return expected 

to arise on assets relating to relevant non- life insurance technical provisions. If these estimates 

show that the carrying amount of the unearned premiums (less related deferred acquisition costs) 

is inadequate, the deficiency is recognized in the income statement by setting up a provision for 

liability adequacy.

3.7.2. Employee Benefit Obligation

	 A defined benefit plan is a post-employment benefit plan other than a defined contribution plan. The 

company’s net obligation in respect of defined benefit plans is calculated by estimating the amount of 

future benefit that employees have earned in return for their service in the current and prior periods; 

and discounting that benefit to determine its present value. The calculation is performed annually by 

a qualified independent actuary using the projected unit credit (PUC) method as recommended by 

NAS 19- employee benefits. 

	 The assumptions based on which the results of the actuarial valuation was determine, are included 

in note 15 to the financial statements.
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	 However, according to the payment of gratuity, the liability for the gratuity payment to an employee 

arises only on the completion of 3 years of continued service with the company.

	 The provision is not externally funded. 

	 The company recognized all actuarial gains and losses arising from defined benefit plans in other 

comprehensive income and expenses related to defined benefit plans in personnel expenses in 

profit or loss.

	 Defined Contribution plans-Employees’ provident fund and employees’ Trust Fund

	 A defined contribution plan is a post- employment plan under which an entity pays fixed contributions 

into a separate entity and will have no legal or constructive obligation to pay a further amount. 

Obligations for contributions to Provident Fund covering all employees, are recognized as an 

employee benefit expense in profit or loss when they are due.

	 The Company contributions 10% of basic salary & grade of employees as provident fund.

	 Short-term employee benefits 

	 Short-term employee benefit obligations are measured on an undiscounted basis and are expensed 

as the related service is provided. A liability is recognized for the amount expected to be paid under 

short-term benefits, if the company has a present legal or constructive obligation to pay this amount 

as a result of past service provided by the employee and the obligation can be estimated reliably. 

3.7.3. Provisions

	 A provision, other than insurance contract provisions is recognized if, as a result of a past event, 

the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation that can be estimated reliably, and it is 

probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation.

3.8	 Revenue recognition

3.8.1. Gross premiums

	 Gross written Premium is generally recognized as written upon inception of the treaty. Written 

premium is recognized based on estimates of ultimate premiums provided by the ceding companies. 

Initial estimates of written premium are recognized in the year in which the underlying risks incept. 

Subsequent adjustments, based on reports of actual premium by the ceding companies or revisions 

in estimates, are recorded in the year in which they are determined. 

	 Premiums are earned from the date of attachment of risk, over the indemnity period, in accordance 

with the pattern of the exposure of risk expected under the contracts. The pattern of the risk exposure 

is generally matched by the passage of time.

3.8.2 Reinsurance Premium

	 Reinsurance premium expense is recognized in the same accounting period as the gross written 

premium to which it relates or in accordance with the pattern of reinsurance services received.
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3.8.3 Unearned premium reserve

	 The unearned premium reserve represents the portion of the reinsurance premium written in the 

current year but relating to the unexpired period of coverage. Company presumed that premium 

earned weighted same over the period of fiscal year. As a result equal proportion of net premium 

is provisioned for unearned reserve. While for the marine unearned premium reserve is created for 

period of three years & only after its elapses charged to profit or loss. 

3.8.4 Investment Income

	 Interest income is recognized in the statement of profit or loss as it accrues and is calculated by using 

the effective interest rate method. Fees and commissions that are an integral part of the effective 

yield of the financial asset or liability are recognized as an adjustment to the effective interest rate of 

instrument.

3.8.5. Realized gains and losses

	 Realized gains and losses recorded in statement of profit or loss on investments included gains and 

losses on financial Assets. Gains and losses on the sale of investments are calculated as the difference 

between net sales proceeds and the original or amortized cost and are recorded on occurrence of 

the sale transaction.

3.8.6. Other Income

	 Other income is recognized on an accrual basis.

3.9	  Benefits, claims and expenses recognition

3.9.1 Gross benefits and claims

	 Gross benefits and claims for non-life insurance include all claims occurring during the year, whether 

reported or not, related internal and external claims handling costs that are directly related to the 

processing and settlement of claims, a reduction for the value of salvage and other recoveries, and 

any adjustments to claims outstanding from previous years.

	 Claims expenses and liabilities for outstanding claims are recognized in respect of direct and inward 

reinsurance business. The liability covers claims reported but not yet paid, Incurred but not reported 

claims (IBNR), Incurred But not enough reserved (IBNER) and the anticipated direct and indirect 

costs of settling those claims. Claims outstanding are assessed by review of individual claim files and 

estimating changes in the ultimate cost of settling claims. The provision in respect of IBNR< IBNER is 

actuarially valued on an annual basis to ensure a more realistic estimation of the future liability based 

on past experience and trends. 

	 While the directors consider that the provision for claims is fairly stated on the basis of information 

currently available, the ultimate liability will vary as a result of subsequent information and events. 

This may result in adjustment to the amounts provided. Such amounts are reflected in the financial 

statements for that period. The methods used and the estimates made are reviewed regularly. 
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3.9.2 Reinsurance claims

	 Reinsurance claims are recognized when the related gross insurance claim is recognized according to 

the terms of the relevant contract.

3.10	  Expenditure Recognition

a) 	 Expenses are recognized in the statement of profit or loss on the basis of a direct association between 

the cost incurred and the earning of specific items of income. All expenditure incurred in the running 

of the business and in maintaining the property, plant & equipment in a state of efficiency has been 

charged to statement of Income in arriving at the profit for the year. 

b) 	 For the purpose of presentation of the statement of profit or loss the directors are of the opinion that 

nature of expenses method presents fairly the elements of the Company’s performance, and hence 

such presentation method is adopted.

3.11	 Taxation

3.11.1. Current Taxes

	 Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year, using tax rates enacted at 

the reporting date and any adjustments to tax payable in respect of previous years.

3.11.2 Deferred Taxation

	 Deferred tax is recognized using the balance sheet method, providing for temporary differences 

between the carrying amount of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the 

amounts used for taxation purposes.

	 Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to be applied to the temporary differences when 

they reverse, based on the laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date. 

	 Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax 

liabilities and assets, and they related to income taxed levied by the same tax authority on the same 

taxable entity.

	 A deferred tax asset is recognized only to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will 

be available against which the temporary difference can be utilized.

	 Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer 

probable that the related tax benefit will be realized.

3.12	  Stated Capital

	 Company’s Stated Capital comprises of ordinary shares which are classified as equity.

3.13	  Earnings Per Share

	 The Company presents basic earnings per share (EPS) data for its ordinary shares. Basic EPS is 

calculated by dividing the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders of the Company by the 

weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the period. 
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3.14	  Cash flow Statements

	 The cash flow statement has been prepared using the indirect method. Interest received., interest 

paid and dividend received are classified as investing cash flows while dividends paid is classified as 

financing cash flow.

	 For cash flow purposes, cash and cash equivalents are presented net of bank overdrafts.

3.15	 Commitments and Contingencies

	 Contingencies are possible assets or obligations that arise from a past event and would be concerned 

only on the occurrence or non-occurrence of uncertain future events, which are beyond the 

company’s control.

3.16	 Events occurring after the Reporting Date

	 All material post balance sheet events have been considered and where appropriate adjustments or 

disclosures have been made in the Financial Statements.

3.17	 Proposed Dividends

	 Dividend proposed/declared by the Board of Directors after the reporting sheet date is not recognized 

as a liability in the Financial Statements.

3.18	  Comparative Information

	 The Comparative information is re-classified wherever necessary to conform with the current year’s 

classification in order to provide a better presentation. The details of such re-classifications have 

been provided in Note 36.

3.19	  Management of Insurance Risks 

	 Insurance Risk arising from reinsurance business.

	 Insurance risk may arise from discrepancies between reinsurance needs and the actual coverage 

provided for in the contract, resulting in the insurer retaining greater risk than anticipated. Similarly, 

an insurer may face a basis risk related to alternative risk transfer mechanisms where the amounts 

obtained by the insurer through the mechanisms do not match the losses incurred by the insurer. 

The Company considers insurance risk to be a combination of the following components.

	 •	 Underwriting risk

	 •	 Retrocession  risk

	 •	 Claim risk

a)	 Underwriting risk:

	 Underwriting involves measuring risk exposure and determining the premium that needs to be 

charged to insure that risk. Underwriting risk generally refers to the risk of loss on underwriting 

activity in the reinsurance.
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	 Management policy to cover underwriting risk

	 i)	 Statistical databases are maintained clearly so that proper decisions are taken during underwriting. 

As the proposal or application form is commonly the main source of underwriting information, it 

should be reviewed regularly to ensure that the questions remain reasonably clear and pertinent.

	 ii)	 Retrocession of its risk is carried out which is primarily a means of reducing a reinsurer’s underwriting 

risk, allowing it to expand the scope of its business. The cost of transferring risk to a reinsurer is lower 

than the solvency capital cost the reinsurer would bear if it retained the risk in its portfolio, because 

reinsurer benefit from better risk diversification than a primary insurer.

	 iii)  Liability claims of very high payout limits are secured by taking a large cover which helps to 

control the impact on the free reserves and profit.

	 iv)  Assistance of the expertise is used including the reinsurance broker which can help with rating, 

underwriting and claims management.

b)	 Retrocession  risk

	 Retrocession risk refers to the inability of the retrocedent to obtain insurance from a retrocessionaire 

at the right time and at an appropriate cost.

	 Management policy to cover retrocession risk

	 i)	 Globally trusted and high rated reinsurance companies are chosen for the reinsurance placements.

	 ii)	 Ensuring that its reinsurance contracts cover all applicable lines of business and the limits of cover 

are adequate.

	 iii) Maintains sufficient oversight and control over the design and placement of the reinsurance 

program, regardless of whether an intermediary is involved. 

	 iv) Continuously rendering reinsurance statements and perform reconciliation of accounts regularly 

and promptly as failure to do so may cause balances due from reinsurers to build up or result in 

disputes over the outstanding balances, thereby increasing credit/asset risk.

	 v) Staff involved are familiar with the liquidity strain and adhere to clear procedures spelled out to 

facilitate prompt collection of reinsurance recoverable and ensure that all dues are collected and set 

off against the payables on time.

	 vi) The company reviews whether its reinsurance programme has, over a period of time, supported its 

business objectives and strategies, and helped to mitigate its losses to within its risk tolerance level.

c)	 Claim Risk

	 The company is liable to fulfill their contractual obligations to insurers and pay claims when they fall 

due.

	 Management policy to cover claim risk

	 i)	 Appropriate processes and procedures are set for claims handling, dispute resolution and maintain 

criteria for accepting and rejecting claims;

	 ii)	 Various controls has been set to determine fraudulent claims and take action against such claims
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	 iii) Ensures that the company is in a position to settle claims at all times, and claims due will be settled 

within reasonable times;

	 iv) Claim committee performs continuous monitoring related to the compliance with claim 

management process and procedures and take corrective action when necessary.

	 Insurance Risk Exposure of the company:
Portfolio Gross Written Premium Ceded Written Premium Net Premium
Fire                  994,258,412                     158,743,805          835,514,607 
Motor                1,652,813,028                     143,571,246       1,509,241,782 
Marine                  455,827,332                     209,823,745          246,003,587 
Engineering                          140,077,871             49,780,021 90,297,850
Miscellaneous                    249,748,212                 64,006,425 185,741,786
Cattle & Agro                     336,826,784          285,004,945   51,821,838 
Total                3,829,551,638                     910,930,187       2,918,621,452 

	

Financial Risk Management

	 The company discloses information that enables users of its financial statements to evaluate the 

nature and extent of risks arising from financial instruments to which the company is exposed at the 

end of the reporting period.

	 The disclosures focus on the risks that arise from financial instruments and how they have been 

managed. These risks typically include credit risk and liquidity risk.

Qualitative disclosures

	 For each type of risk arising from financial instruments, the company has disclosed:

	 a)	The exposures to risk and how they arise;

	 b)	Its objectives, policies and processes for managing the risk and the methods used to measure the

			  risk; and 

	 c)	 Any changes in (a) or (b) from the previous period.

Quantitative disclosures

	 For each type of risk arising from financial instruments, the Company has disclosed:

	 (a)	 Summary quantitative data about its exposure to that risk at the end of the reporting period.

Credit risk

	 The Company has disclosed by class of financial instrument;

	 (a) The amount that best represents its maximum exposure to credit risk at the end of the reporting 

period without taking account of any collateral held or other credit enhancements.

	 (b) Information about the credit quality of financial assets that are neither past due nor impaired.
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Liquidity risk

	 The company has disclosed:

	 (a)	 A maturity analysis for financial liabilities that shows the remaining contractual maturities; and

	 (b)	 A description of how it manages the liquidity risk inherent in (a).

a)	 Credit Risk

	 Credit risk is counter-party default risk, and includes the risk of failure of financial institution with 

which the company has placed deposits/ investments to meet obligations, and the failure of reinsurers 

to meet claims when they fall due. It also includes the risk of default by policyholders on premium 

receivable, and failure of employees to meet loans provided by the company. In addition to strict 

limits on single counterparty exposure, the Company follows a prudent credit policy which limits its 

investments to high grade corporate credit in line with the Nepal Re Policy, and above the regulatory 

minimum criteria, dingle counter-party exposure is monitored on a monthly basis by the CRO, and 

any deviations require special approval. The Company’s investment approach is also guided and 

monitored by Management.

	 Credit risk to external reinsurers appears when insurance risk exposures are transferred by the company 

to external reinsurance companies to mitigate insurance risk. Potential losses can arise either due to 

non- recoverability of reinsurance receivables already present of default on benefits that are under 

reinsurance treaties in force. The Company’s exposure to reinsurance risk is minimal, as majority of the 

reinsurance is placed to reinsurer with strong credit rating.

	 Credit Risk Exposure on Assets

	 32nd Ashadh 2075
Financial Instruments Government 

Guarantee
Commercial 

Banks
Other 

Institution
Total NRs

Fixed Deposit - 7,925,000,000 7,925,000,000
Recoverable - 89,755,863 1,928,553,025 2,018,308,888
Investment in Bond 300,000,000 365,000,000 665,000,000
Equity Investment 229,251,529 35,687,600 264,939,129
Other financial assets - 102,562,542 102,562,542
Total 300,000,000 8,609,007,392 2,066,803,167 10,975,810,559

	

	 31st Ashadh 2074
Financial Instruments Government 

Guarantee
Commercial 

Banks
Other Institution Total NRs

Fixed Deposit - 6,310,000,000 6,310,000,000
Recoverable - 161,610,726 1,485,528,907 1,647,139,633
Equity Investment 82,530,584 12,371,400 94,901,984
Investment in Bond 300,000,000 300,000,000
Other financial assets - 7,230,727 7,230,727
Total 300,000,000 6,554,141,310 1,505,131,034 8,359,272,344
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b)	 Liquidity Risk of Debt Instruments

	 Liquidity risk is the risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with 

financial instruments. The table below summarizes the maturity profile of the financial assets of the 

company based on their market value. The Company maintains a portfolio of highly marketable 

securities that can be easily liquidated in the event of an unforeseen interruption of cash flow. Some 

of the specific actions by the company to mitigate the liquidity risk are shown below: 

	 Cash outflows identified in advance are matched through short term deposits.

	 The Company maintains a foreign currency bank account which can be liquidated in the event of 

unexpected cash outflows.

	 Maturity Analysis of Financial Assets & liabilities at 32nd Ashadh 2075

Financial assets/liabilities 0-6 months 7-12 
months

1-2 years Over 2 
years

No stated 
maturity

Total

Financial assets
Fair value through profit or loss

 Listed equity se-curities

Fair value through other 
comprehen-sive income

264,939,129 264,939,129

Amortized cost -

Fixed deposit 770,000,000 7,155,000,000 7,925,000,000

Government & other bond 665,000,000 665,000,000

Reinsurance re-ceivables 1,080,707,163 847,845,862 1,928,553,025

Other Financial Assets 281,416,678 265,497 392,093 282,074,268

Cash and short term deposits 88,586,497 88,586,497

Total 1,450,710,338 1,617,845,862 7,155,265,497 665,392,093 264,939,129 11,154,152,919
 

Financial liabili-ties

Reinsurance paya-ble 209,740,697 15,090,870 224,831,567

Other financial liabilities 
(Sundry Creditors)

283,505,668 8,176 1,166,644 284,680,488

Total 493,246,365 15,099,046 - 1,166,644 - 509,512,055
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Financial assets/liabilities 0-6 months 7-12 
months

1-2 years Over 2 
years

No stated 
maturity

Total

Financial assets
Fair value through profit or loss

Listed equity secu-rities -

Fair value through other 
comprehen-sive income

94,901,984 94,901,984

Amortized cost (please specify 
sepa-rately)

-

Fixed deposit 170,000,000 4,520,000,000 1,020,000,000 5,710,000,000

Government bond 300,000,000 300,000,000

Reinsurance receiv-ables 976,821,390 508,707,517 1,485,528,907

Other Financial As-sets 168,183,863 265,497 392,093 168,841,453

Cash and short term deposits 77,795,391 77,795,391

Total 1,392,800,645 5,028,973,014 1,020,000,000 300,392,093 94,901,984 7,837,067,736
 

Financial liabilities

Reinsurance paya-ble 267,627,114 267,627,114

Other financial lia-bilities 
(Sundry Creditors)

87,848,101 1,166,644 89,014,745

Total 355,475,215 - - 1,166,644 - 356,641,859

	 Maturity Analysis of Financial Assets 31st Ashadh 2074

c)	  Interest Rate Risk

	 Interest rate risk is the risk of interest rate volatility adversely affecting the market value of the 

investment portfolio. In an increasing interest rate environment, there will be a drop in the value 

of treasury bills and bonds when they are marked- to – market,

	 The company monitors its interest rate risk on a monthly basis by analyzing the movement in 

the interest rate-sensitive asset duration, the allocation to interest- rate sensitive assets, and the 

sensitivity of interest rate movements on the solvency margin.

	 Interest rate risk is constantly reviewed for market investment.

d)	  Market risk

	 Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of financial instruments will fluctuate 

due to changes in market variables such as interest rates, foreign exchange rates and equity 

prices. The market risks may affect the Company’s income and expenses, or the value of its 

financial instruments. The objective of the Company’s management of market risk is to maintain 

this risk within acceptable parameters, while optimizing returns.

	 Market risk is an aggregation of,

•	 Currency risk;

•	 Interest rate risk

•	 Equity price risk;
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-	 Currency risk:

	 Currency risk, or foreign exchange risk, is a form of risk that arises when there is volatility in 

currency exchange rates. The Company is subject to the risk that changes in foreign currency 

values as its principal transactions are carried out in Nepalese Rupees.

	 Management policy for mitigating currency risk

	 The Company is exposed to foreign exchange risk arising from various currency exposures, 

primarily with respect to US Dollar and Euro.  

-	 Interest rate risk:

	 Interest rate risk is the risk of increased volatility due to a change of interest rates. Investment in 

fixed deposits at fixed rates expose the Company to fair value interest rate risk.

	 Management policy for mitigating interest rate risk

	 Regulatory body which is under continuous review of the Investment committee. The 

management is following the below mentioned guidelines to mitigate the interest rate risk;

	 i)	 The investment in each portfolio is made on the determination of the company’s liquidity 

position, risk/return profile and other criteria set as per the Investment policy.

	 ii)	Government securities and deposits with financial institutions held to maturity by the 

company are accounted for at amortized cost and their carrying amounts are not sensitive to 

changes in the level of interest rates.  

	 However, Company does not have any variable rate interest bearing financial assets and financial 

liabilities as at the reporting date. Therefore, the Company is exposed only to fair value interest 

rate risk during the period.

-	 Equity price risk     

	 Equity price risk is the risk that arises from security price volatility – the risk of a decline in 

the value of a security or a portfolio. Accordingly, the equity price risk affects the Company's 

investments in equity instruments.

	 Management policy for mitigating equity price risk

	 The management follows the guidelines as mentioned in the investment policy. The compliance 

of the policy is regularly monitored and its non-compliance is reported to the committee. Further 

the necessary action is taken on the same. The policy is reviewed regularly and ensures that the 

company mainly invests in the low volatile sectors and manages it equity price risk.
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Exposure to equity risk & sensitivity analysis

 Cost Fair Value  Reported
Investment in equity shares 106,236,389.00               74,739,129 

Sensitivity Analysis Impact on Profit & OCI
10% increment in share price             7,473,912.90 
10% decrement in share price            (7,473,912.90)

3.20	  Related party disclosure

		 Nepal Re- recognizes related party to the company if:

	 a)	 Directly, or indirectly through one or more intermediaries, the party:

	 i.	 Controls, is controlled by, or is under common control with, the company (this includes 

			  parents, subsidiaries and fellow subsidiaries);

	 ii.	 Has an interest in the company that gives its significant influence over the entity; or

	 iii.	 Has joint control over the company;

	 b)	 The party is an associate of the company;

	 c)	 The party is a joint venture in which the company is a venture ( A joint venture is a contractual

			  agreement whereby two or more parties undertake an economic activity that is subject to

 			  control )

	 d)	 The party is a member of the key management personnel of the company or its parent;

	 e)	 The party is a close member of the family of any individual referred to in (a) or (d);

		 f )	 The party is an entity that is controlled, jointly controlled or significantly influenced 

	 by, or for which significant voting power in such entity resides with, directly or indirectly, any

			  individual referred to in (d) or (e); or

	 g)	 The party is a post-employment benefits plan for the benefit of employees of the entity, or of

			  any entity.

	 The following information of related parties have been disclosed.

	 •	 Relationships between parents and subsidiaries shall be disclosed irrespective of whether

			  there have been transaction between those related parties.

	 •	 Key management personnel compensation in total and for each of the following  categories:

	 i.	 Short – term employee benefits;

	 ii.	 Post- employment benefits;

	 iii.	 Other long term benefits

	 iv.	 Termination benefits; and

	 v.	 Share-based payment.

			  If there has been transaction between related parties, the following information have been

			  disclosed:

	 vi.	 The amount of transactions;

	 vii.   The amount of outstanding balance;

	 viii. 	Provisions for doubtful debts related to the amount of outstanding balances

	 ix.	 The expense recognized during the period in the respect of bad or doubtful debts

	 x.	 Due from related parties.

	 The details of transactions with related parties are disclosed in note 34. 
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32 Accounting Classificaiton & Fair Value

In the principal market for the asset or liability or ;
In the absence of the principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market
participants at the measurement date. A fair value measurement assumes that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes
place either

Fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the asset or
liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest. When available, the Company measures the fair value of
an financial instrument using quoted prices in an active market . A market is regarded as active if quoted prices are readily and regularly
available and represent actual and regularly occurring market orderly transactions. A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset
takes into account a market participant’s ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling

               

The best evidence of the fair value of a financial instrument at initial recognition is the transaction price, i.e. the fair value of the
consideration given or received, unless the fair value of that instrument is evidenced by comparison with other observable current
market transactions in the same instrument, i.e. without modification or repackaging, or based on a valuation technique whose variables
include only data from observable markets.

p y   q    pp p               
value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs. Valuation techniques used to 
measure fair value shall maximise the use of relevant observable inputs and minimise the use of unobservable inputs. Inputs to valuation 
techniques reasonably represent market expectations and measures of the risk-return factors inherent in the financial instrument. The 
Company calibrates valuation techniques and tests them for validity using prices from observable current market transactions in the 
same instrument or based on other available observable market data.

Any difference between the fair value at initial recognition and the amount that would be determined at that date using a valuation
technique in a situation in which the valuation is dependent on unobservable is not recognised in the statement of profit or loss
immediately, but is recognised over the life of the instrument on an appropriate basis or when the instrument is redeemed, transferred or
sold, or the fair value becomes observable. Assets and long positions are measured at a bid price; liabilities and short positions are
measured at an asking price. Fair values reflect the credit risk of the instrument and include adjustments to take account of the credit risk
of the Company and the counter party where appropriate. Fair value estimates obtained from models are adjusted for any other factors,
such as liquidity risk or model uncertainties; to the extent that the Company believes a third-party market participant would take them
into accounting pricing a transaction.

When transaction price provides the best evidence of fair value at initial recognition, the financial instrument is initially measured at the
transaction price and any difference between this price and the value initially obtained from a valuation model is subsequently
recognised in the statement of profit or loss on an appropriate basis over the life of the instrument but not later than when the valuation
is supported wholly by observable market data or the transaction is closed out.
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38 Reconciliation Statement of Profit or Loss as previously reported under Local GAAP to NFRS

Previous Local GAAP* Effect of Transition to NFRS NFRS

Gross written premium 3,829,551,638                -                                       3,829,551,638             
Ceded written premium 910,930,187                   -                                       910,930,187                

Net Written Premium 2,918,621,452                -                                       2,918,621,452             

Other Revenue -                              
Commission income 319,532,761                   -                                       319,532,761                
Investment income 745,827,638                   12,220                                 745,839,858                
Other Insurance related income 233,155,954                   -                                       233,155,954                
Provision written off -                              

Total Revenue 4,217,137,805                12,220                                 4,217,150,024             

Gross benefit & claim paid 1,380,801,463                -                                       1,380,801,463             
Claim ceeded to reinsurer 429,811,408                   -                                       429,811,408                
Net Benefits & claims 950,990,055                   -                                       950,990,055                
Change in insurance contract liabiities 212,893,584                   5,419,378                            218,312,962                
Commission expenses 1,193,403,004                -                                       1,193,403,004             
Other insurance related expenses 434,816,464                   -                                       434,816,464                
Service fee expenses 29,186,215                     -                                       29,186,215                  
Personnel Expense 119,956,165                   2,471,021                            122,427,186                
Administrative expenses 27,232,655                     -                                       27,232,655                  
Finance Cost -                                 12,220                                 12,220                         
Provision for investment loss 14,684,217                     (14,684,217)                         -                              
Forex gain /(Loss) -                                       -                              
Loss/(gain) on sale of assets (146,620)                         30,299                                 (116,321)                      
Expense Writeoff 302,600                          (302,600)                              -                              
Impairment losses -                                       -                              
Depreciation & amortization 4,426,205                       (675,163)                              3,751,042                    
Total benefit claim paid & other expenses 2,987,744,544                (7,729,062)                           2,980,015,482             
Profit before tax 1,229,393,261                7,741,282                            1,237,134,543             

Tax expenses 369,813,841                   7,382,535                            377,196,376                

Net Profit For the Year 859,579,421                   358,746                               859,938,167                
Other Comprehensive Income (OCI)
Actuarial gain /(loss) (18,848)                        
Revaluation on PPE 23,820,500                  
Fair value changes in investment (20,162,855)                 
Income tax related to component of OCI 6,043,202                    
Total Other Comprehensive Income, net of tax 9,681,999                    
Total Comprehensive Income for the period 869,620,166                

Particulars Notes to
first-time
adoption

Year Ended July 16, 2018 (Ashadh 32, 2075)



98 rf}yf] jflif{s k|ltj]bg

Previous Local GAAP* Effect of Transition to NFRS NFRS

Gross written premium 3,152,895,687                -                                       3,152,895,687             
Ceded written premium 589,375,651                   -                                       589,375,651                

-                              
Net Written Premium 2,563,520,037                -                                       2,563,520,037             

-                              
Commission income 200,446,996                   -                                       200,446,996                
Investment income 410,367,870                   -                                       410,367,870                
Other Insurance related income 531,520,938                   -                                       531,520,938                
Provision written off 748,043                          (161,775)                              586,268                       
Other revenue 1,143,083,847                (161,775)                              1,142,922,072             
Total Revenue 3,706,603,883                (161,775)                              3,706,442,109             

-                              
Gross benefit & claim paid 531,725,264                   -                                       531,725,264                
Claim ceeded to reinsurer 117,524,035                   117,524,035                
Net benfits & claim paid 414,201,229                   -                                       414,201,229                
Change in insurance contract liabiities 1,354,552,864                (71,451,161)                         1,283,101,703             
Commission expenses 784,415,870                   -                                       784,415,870                
Other insurance related expenses 275,370,851                   215,069                               275,585,920                
Service fee expenses 25,635,200                     -                                       25,635,200                  
Personnel Expense 75,954,562                     1,634,062                            77,588,624                  
Administrative expenses 18,999,172                     (68,885)                                18,930,287                  
Finance Cost -                                 -                                       -                              
Forex gain /(Loss) 145,508                          -                                       145,508                       
Writeoff prior period 302,600                          (302,600)                              -                              
Impairment losses -                                       -                              
Provision for investment loss 22,642,816                     (22,642,816)                         -                              
Depreciation & amortization 5,067,733                       (1,975,482)                           3,092,252                    
Total benefit claim paid & other expenses 2,977,288,407                (94,591,813)                         2,882,696,593             
Profit before tax 729,315,477                   94,430,039                          823,745,515                
Tax expenses 219,211,533                   25,907,814                          245,119,347                
Net profit for the Year 510,103,943                   68,522,224                          578,626,168                
Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) -                              
Actuarial gain /(loss) -                                 (218,597)                              (218,597)                      
Revaluation on PPE -                                 35,730,750                          35,730,750                  
Fair value changes in investment -                                 (18,811,453)                         (18,811,453)                 
Income tax related to component of OCI 5,577,857                            5,577,857                    
Total Other Comprehensive Income, net of tax -                                 90,800,781                          22,278,557                  
Total Comprehensive Income for the period 510,103,943                   159,323,006                        600,904,725                

Particulars Notes to
first-time
adoption

Year Ended July 15, 2017 ( Ashadh 31, 2074)

* The previous local GAAP figures have been reclassified to conform to NFRS presentation requirements for the purposes of this 
note.
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39 Transition from Local Generally Accepted Accounting practice (Local GAAP) to Nepal Financial Reporting Standard (NFRS)

40 Weighted average shares
Earning per shares is computed based on weighted average number of shares outstanding for the period.

Working FY 74-75 FY 73-74
Shares outstanding upto previous year 50,000,000                          50,000,000                  
Addition for the year 21,775,000                     
(Additional capital was received on 31 Ashadh 2075)
Weight of addition shares ** 118,989.07                          
Total Weighted average shares at FY end 50,118,989                          50,000,000                  

**  As the addition shares amount is received on 31st Ashadh 2075,  weighted average for two days taken while computing EPS.

41 Earning Per Share
FY 74-75 FY 73-74

Net profit for the year 859,938,167                        578,626,168                
Weighted average number of share outstanding at reporting date 50,118,989                          50,000,000                  
Earning per share 17.16                                   11.57                           
Diluted Earning per share 17.16                                   11.57                           

• The estimates as at July 16, 2016 and at July 15, 2017 are consistent with those made for the same dates in accordance with local GAAP (after 
adjustments to reflect any differences in accounting policies) other than PPE whose useful life are re-estimated to charged depreciation & 
amoritization based on straight line basis on deemed cost over the estimated period. 

• NFRS 1 also allows to first time adopter certain exemptions from the retrospective application of certain requirements under NFRS. Accordingly, 
the company has availed the following exemptions / mandatory exceptions as per NFRS 1

i) Deemed Cost for Property, Plant & Equipment and Intangible Assets: The Company has availed exemption under Para D5 to D7 of 
Appendix D to NFRS 1 which permits a first-time adopter to continue with the carrying values for its property, plant and equipment as at date of 
transition to NFRS measured as per local GAAP. However, for land fair value as on the date of transition is considered as the deemed cost.

ii) Classification and Fair value measurement of financial assets or financial liabilities at initial recognition: The financial assets and 
financial liabilitieshave been classified on the basis of facts existing as at the date of transition to NFRS. In addition, the exemption permits 
prospective application of requirements of NFRS 9 “Financial Instruments” to transactions entered into on or after date of transition. As earlier 
adoption is encouraged in every standards, company has classified & presented it's financial statement in line with NFRS 9.

These financial statements, for the year ended July 16, 2018 are first financial statements prepared by Nepal Reinsurance Company Limited  in 
accordance with NFRS. For years up to and including the year ended July 15, 2017, the company prepared its financial statements in accordance 
with local GAAP, including accounting standards issued by the Accounting Standard Board (ASB) and interpretations issued by IASB, Standing 
Interpretations Committee (SIC), IFRS Interpretation Committee (IFRIC).

Accordingly, the Company has prepared local GAAP compliant financial statements for year ending on July 16, 2018. In preparing these financial 
statements, the Company has prepared opening NFRS statement of financial position as at July 16, 2016 the Company’s date of transition to NFRS 
in accordance with requirement of NFRS 1, “First time Adoption of NFRS”. The principal adjustments made by the company in restating its local 
GAAP financial statements, including the statement of financial position as at July 16, 2016 and the financial statements as at and for the year 
ended July 15, 2017 are quantified and explained in detail as Appendix A to E given in NFRS 1.The basic approach adopted is summarized 
hereunder:

·  All assets and liabilities have been classified into financial assets/liabilities and non‐financial assets /liabilities.

• All non‐current financial assets/liabilities at below market rate of interest or zero interest and outstanding as on July 16, 2016 have been measured 
at fair value.

• In accordance with NFRS 1, the resulting adjustments are considered as arising from events and transactions entered before date of transition and 
recognized directly in the retained earnings at the date of transition to NFRS.
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
Life Insurance Business - As at 32nd Ashadh 2075

Nepal Re-Insurance Company Limited - Thapathali, Kathmandu

Assets Notes   Ashadh 32, 
2075

Ashadh 31, 2074 
(Restated)

 Shrawan 1st,  
2073 (Restated) 

Property, plant & equipments 4  -    -    -   
Intangibles 5  -    -    -   
Financial Assets though OCI 6.1  -    -    -   
Financial Assets though P/L 6.2  -    -    -   
Fianncial Assets at Amortized Cost 6.3  340,000,000  300,000,000  -   
Other Financial Assets 7  -    -    -   
Insurance Receivables 8  151,924,700  68,958,571  56,947,084 
Other Receivables 9  85,901,262  5,995,550  -   
Tax Assets 10  -    -    -   
Deferred Tax Assets 11  -    -    -   
Cash & Cash Equivalent 12  33,868,262  859,186  6,101,968 
Total Assets  611,694,225  375,813,308  63,049,053 
Liabilities
Tax Liabilitis  100,154,655  42,419,934  5,320,915 
Deferred Tax Liabilities 11  -    -    -   
Insurance Contract Liabilities 13.1  214,708,555  144,150,030  42,459,276 

Reinsurance payables 14  24,387,869  -    -   
Employee benefits 15  -    -    -   
Other liabilities 16  4,838,348  86,224,553  2,222,972 
Provisions 17  16,880,616  -    -   
Total Liabilites  360,970,043  272,794,517  50,003,164 
Sharesholder's funds
Equity Shares 18  -    -    -   
Retained Earning 19  216,380,072  92,716,912  13,045,889 
Insurance Fund 20  -    -    -   
Catastrophic Reserve 20  34,344,110  10,301,879  -   
Other Reserves 20  -    -    -   
Total Shareholder's Funds  250,724,181  103,018,791  13,045,889 
Total liabilites and shareholder's equity  611,694,225  375,813,308  63,049,053 

Notes 4  to 36  form an integral part of financial statements.
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Nepal Reinsurance Company Ltd

Nikunj  Agrawal  
 Director 

Purushottam Subedi
Director 

Date: 9th Baisakh, 2076
Place: Kathmandu, Nepal 

Ujjwol Raj Aryal
Chief Finance Officer

Chirayu Bhandari 
Chief Executive Officer

(Dr.) Suvod Kumar Karn, FCA
 Managing Partner

Suvod Assocaites, Chartered Accountants

Dip Prakash Panday
Director 

Ramesh Rana
Director 

Dhaniram Sharma
Director 

Mahesh Kumar Guragain, FCA 
Chairman

As per the report of our even date.
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
Life Insurance Business - As at 32nd Ashadh 2075

Nepal Re-Insurance Company Limited - Thapathali, Kathmandu

Notes   Ashadh 32, 2075 Ashadh 31, 2074 (Restated)

Gross written premium 21  405,762,833  288,300,059 

Ceded written premium 22  -    -   
Net Written Premium  405,762,833  288,300,059 

Other Revenue
Commission income 23  -    -   
Investment income 24  37,117,268  9,738,645 
Other Insurance related income 25  -    -   
Provision written off  -   

Total Revenue  442,880,101  298,038,704 
Claim  benefits paid 26  109,944,543  42,794,399 
Claim ceeded to reinsurer 26  -    -   

Net Benefits & claims  109,944,543  42,794,399 

Change in insurance liability 13  70,558,526  101,690,753 
Commission expenses 26  21,302,957  15,949,966 
Other insurance related expenses 26  -    -   
Service fee expenses 26  8,115,257  5,766,001 

Personnel expenses 27  19,146,987  1,610,192 
Administrative expenses 28  2,804,130  1,681,369 
Finance Cost  -    -   
Forex loss/ (gain) 29  -    13,305 
Loss on sale of FA  -   
Impairment losses

Depreciation & amortization 4 & 5  -    -   
Total benefit claim paid & other expenses  231,872,400  169,505,987 
Profit before tax  211,007,701  128,532,718 
Tax expenses 31  63,302,311  38,559,816 
Net Profit For the Year  147,705,390  89,972,902 

	 BEPS									          -		         	  -   
	 DEPS									          -   	  		   -   
Notes 4 to 36  form an integral part of financial statements.			 
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Nepal Reinsurance Company Ltd.

Nikunj  Agrawal  
 Director 

Purushottam Subedi
Director 

Date: 9th Baisakh, 2076
Place: Kathmandu, Nepal 

Ujjwol Raj Aryal
Chief Finance Officer

Chirayu Bhandari 
Chief Executive Officer

(Dr.) Suvod Kumar Karn, FCA
 Managing Partner

Suvod Assocaites, Chartered Accountants

Dip Prakash Panday
Director 

Ramesh Rana
Director 

Dhaniram Sharma
Director 

Mahesh Kumar Guragain, FCA 
Chairman

As per the report of our even date.



102 rf}yf] jflif{s k|ltj]bg

STATEMENT OF OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
Life Insurance Business - For the period ended 32 Ashadh 2075
Nepal Re-Insurance Company Limited - Thapathali, Kathmandu

 Ashadh 32, 2075  Ashadh 31, 2074 
(Restated) 

Net income  147,705,390  89,972,902 
Will not be reclassifiable to statement of profit or loss
Actuarial gain /(loss)  -    -   
Revaluation on PPE  -    -   
Fair value changes in investment  -    -   
Income tax related to component of OCI  -    -   
Will be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss 
Unrealised gains and losses on investments  -   
Exchange gain/ loss of foreign operation
Income tax related to component of OCI

Total Comprehensive Income for the year, net of tax  147,705,390  89,972,902 
Attributable to Non controlling Interest  -   
Attributable to Shareholders of Nepal Re  147,705,390  89,972,902 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Nepal Reinsurance Company Ltd

Nikunj  Agrawal  
 Director 

Purushottam Subedi
Director 

Date: 9th Baisakh, 2076
Place: Kathmandu, Nepal 

Ujjwol Raj Aryal
Chief Finance Officer

Chirayu Bhandari 
Chief Executive Officer

(Dr.) Suvod Kumar Karn, FCA
 Managing Partner

Suvod Assocaites, Chartered Accountants

Dip Prakash Panday
Director 

Ramesh Rana
Director 

Dhaniram Sharma
Director 

Mahesh Kumar Guragain, FCA 
Chairman

As per the report of our even date.
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW
Life Insurance Business - For the period ended Ashadh 32, 2075
Nepal Re-Insurance Company Limited - Thapathali, Kathmandu

Operating Activities Notes  Ashadh 32, 2075  Ashadh 31, 2074 (Restated) 

Net profit for the year 147,705,390 89,972,902
Adjustment:
Provision for tax 63,302,311 38,559,816
Deferred tax - -
Depreciation - -
Investment income (37,117,268) (9,738,645)
Provision writeroff - -
Tax Paid (5,567,590) (1,460,796)
Bonus provision 16,880,616 -
Profit on sale of assets - -
Bonus Paid - -
Prior period - -
changes in current assets & liabilities
Employee benefit cost (vehicle scheme cost) -
Other assets - -
Insurance Receivables (82,966,129) (12,011,487)
Other Receivables (79,905,712) (5,995,550)
changes in insurance contract liabilities 70,558,526 101,690,753
Reinsurance payables 24,387,869 -
Employee benefits - -
Other liabilities (81,386,205) 84,001,580
Net cash flow from operating activities 35,891,808 285,018,573

Investing Activities
Change in PPE - -
Investment in FD, debentures (40,000,000) (300,000,000)
Investment in Shares - -
Investment Income 37,117,268 9,738,645

Net cash flow from investing activities (2,882,732) (290,261,355)

Financing Activities
Contribution from capital measures -
Dividend payment - -
Proceeds from long-term debts - -
Repayment of long-term debts - -
Other changes (net) - -
Net cash flow from financing activities - -

Change in cash & cash equivalents for the year 33,009,076 (5,242,782)
Opening cash & cash equivalent 859,186 6,101,968
Closing cash & cash equivalent 33,868,262 859,186

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Nepal Reinsurance Company Ltd

Nikunj  Agrawal  
 Director 

Purushottam Subedi
Director 

Date: 9th Baisakh, 2076
Place: Kathmandu, Nepal 

Ujjwol Raj Aryal
Chief Finance Officer

Chirayu Bhandari 
Chief Executive Officer

(Dr.) Suvod Kumar Karn, FCA
 Managing Partner

Suvod Assocaites, Chartered Accountants

Dip Prakash Panday
Director 

Ramesh Rana
Director 

Dhaniram Sharma
Director 

Mahesh Kumar Guragain, FCA 
Chairman

As per the report of our even date.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1.	 CORPORATE INFORMATION

1.1	 Reporting Entity

	 Nepal Re-Insurance Company Limited (Nepal Re.), the successor of insurance Pool that was set up in 

2003 with the aim to cover damages caused by the terrorism, was incorporated on 7th November 

2014, under the Companies Act, 2006 of Nepal accordance to the decision of Council of Ministers 

(Nepal) dated 7th August, 2014 to convert the Insurance Pool, Nepal into Reinsurance Company. 

Nepal Re was formally inaugurated on 22nd December 2014 by the Hon’ble Finance Minister. It is 

established in the PPP Model with equity participation of Government, Nepal Re-Insurance Company 

Limited (Nepal Re).

1.2	 Principal Activity	

	 The Company is engaged in reinsurance business of both Non-Life and life Insurance.

1.3	 Accounting policies

	 Adoption of new and revised Standards 

i)	 New standards and amendments to published standards effective for the year ended 16th 

July, 2018

	 The following new and revised IFRSs were effective in the current year and had no material impact on 

the amounts reported in these financial statements.

Amendments
Recognition of Deferred Tax 

Assets for Unrealized Losses 

(Amendments to IAS 12)

Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets for Unrealized Losses 

(Amendments to IAS 12) was issued in January 2016. 

The amendment to IAS 12 Income Taxes provides clarity on the 

following aspects:

 - Unrealized losses on debt instruments measured at fair value 

and measured at cost for tax purposes give rise to a deductible 

temporary difference regardless of whether the debt instrument’s 

holder expects to recover the carrying amount of the debt 

instrument by sale or by use. 

- The carrying amount of an asset does not limit the estimation of 

probable future taxable profits.

 - Estimates for future taxable profits exclude tax deductions 

resulting from the reversal of deductible temporary differences.
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ii)	 Impact of new and amended standards and interpretations on the financial statements for the 

year ended 16 July, 2018 and future annual periods

	 The standards which has been pronounced by the Accounting Standard Board Nepal (ASB Nepal) is 

used in the preparation of financial statements. The departure from the requirements of NFRS, if any, 

has been disclosed separately in the Notes to Accounts. 

	 As a number of new standards as well as the amendments to the existing standards and interpretations 

have been issued by International Accounting Standard Board (IASB) after the pronouncements of 

NFRS with varying effective dates. These amendments and new standards become applicable only 

when ASB-Nepal pronounces them. 

	 New Standards and Amendments to standards  Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 
IFRS 17 Insurance Contracts 1 January 2021
IFRS 16 Leases 1 January 2019

	

	 IFRS 17 Insurance Contracts

	 IFRS 17 Insurance Contracts was issued in May 2017. The standard establishes principles for the 

recognition, measurement, presentation and disclosure of insurance contracts issued. It also 

requires similar principles to be applied to reinsurance contracts held and investment contracts with 

discretionary participation features issued. The objective is to ensure that entities provide relevant 

information in a way that faithfully represents those contracts. This information gives a basis for users 

of financial statements to assess the effect that contracts within the scope of IFRS 17 have on the 

financial position, financial performance and cash flows of an entity.

	 IFRS 17 supersedes IFRS 4 Insurance Contracts. IFRS 17 is effective for annual periods beginning on or 

after 1 January 2021. 

	 The application of this standard is likely to have an impact on amounts reported in the company’s 

financial statements. However it is not practicable to provide a reasonable estimate on the effects of 

IFRS 17 until a detailed review has been completed.

Disclosure Initiative 

(Amendments to IAS 7 

Statement of Cash Flows)

The Disclosure Initiative (Amendments to IAS 7), requires that 
an entity shall provide disclosures that enable users of financial 
statements to evaluate changes in liabilities arising from financing 
activities, including both changes arising from cash flows and non-
cash changes. These include the following changes in liabilities arising 
from financing activities: (a) changes from financing cash flows; (b) 
changes arising from obtaining or losing control of subsidiaries or 
other businesses; (c) the effect of changes in foreign exchange rates; 
(d) changes in fair values; and (e) other changes.
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IFRS 16 LEASES

	 IFRS 16 Leases, issued in January 2016 replaces IAS 17, IFRIC 4, SIC-15 and SIC27. IFRS 16 sets out 

the principles for the recognition, measurement, presentation and disclosure of leases, with the 

objective of ensuring that lessees and lessors provide relevant information that faithfully represents 

those transactions.

	 IFRS 16 introduces a single lessee accounting model and requires a lessee to recognize assets and 

liabilities for all leases with a term of more than 12 months, unless the underlying asset is of low 

value. Lessors continue to classify leases as operating or finance, with IFRS 16’s approach to lessor 

accounting substantially unchanged from its predecessor, IAS 17. 

	 The application of this standard is likely to have an impact on amounts reported in the company’s 

financial statements. However it is not practicable to provide a reasonable estimate on the effects of 

IFRS 16 until a detailed review has been completed.

2.	 BASIS OF PREPARATION

2.1	 Statement of Compliance

	 The Institute of Chartered accountants of Nepal has issued Nepal Financial Reporting Standards 

which became applicable from the decision of Institute of chartered Accountants of Nepal council 

decision dated 13th September 2013. The Financial Statements of the company which comprise 

the Statement of Financial Position, Statement of Profit or loss, Statement of Other Comprehensive 

Income, Statement of Changes in Equity, Statement of Cash Flows and Notes thereto have been 

prepared in accordance with these Nepal Financial Reporting Standards laid down by the Institute of 

Chartered Accountants of Nepal, and comply with the requirements of Companies Act 2063.

	 These are the company’s first Financial Statements prepared in accordance with Nepal  Accounting 

Standard prefixed NFRS and NAS and NFRS 1 First – time Adoption of Nepal Financial Reporting 

Standard has been applied.

	 An explanation of how the transition from NAS to NFRS has affected the company’s statement of 

financial position, financial performance and cash flows is provided in the note 36.
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2.2	 Basis of Measurement

	 The Financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis and applied consistently 

subject to the impact in note 2.1, with no adjustments being made for inflationary factors affecting 

the Financial Statements, except for the following;

	 •	 Available-for-sales financial assets are measured at fair value	

	 •	 Employee Benefits-Gratuity

	 •	 Investment property is measured at fair value.

	 •	 Derivative financial instruments are measured at fair value.

	 •	 Defined benefit schemes, surpluses and deficits are measured at fair value.

	 •	 Impairment of asset is measured at fair value and related disposal cost.

	 •	 Assets acquired &Liabilities assumed in a business combination are recognized at fair value.

	 The Company present its Statement of Financial Position broadly in the order of liquidity. Financial 

assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the statement of financial position only 

when there is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognize amounts and there is an intention to 

settle on a basis, or to realize the assets and settle the liability simultaneously.

2.3	 Date of Authorization of Issue

	 The Financial Statements of Nepal Reinsurance Company Limited for the year ended 32nd Ashadh 

2075, were authorized for issue in accordance with a resolution of the Board of Directors on 9th 

Baisakh, 2076.

 

2.4	 Reporting Period

	 The Nepal Re follows Nepalese financial year based on Nepalese Calendar. This financial statements 

cover for time adoption of NFRS for FY 2074/75. 

	 The corresponding dates for the English calendar are as follows:

Relevant Financial Statements Nepalese Calendar Date 
/ Period

English Calendar 
Date / Period

Opening Financial Statement at the date of 

Transaction to NFRS

Shrawan 1, 2073 July 16, 2016

Comparative Statement of Financial Position date Ashadh 31, 2074 July 15, 2017
Comparative Reporting period Shrawan 1, 2073-Ashadh 

31, 2074

July 16, 2016 - July 

15, 2017
NFRS Financial Position date Ashadh 32, 2075 July 16, 2018
NFRS Reporting period Shrawan 1, 2074-Ashadh 

32, 2075

July 16, 2017 - July 

16, 2018
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2.5	 Functional and Presentation Currency

	 The Financial Statements are presented in Nepalese Rupees (NPR), which is the Company’s functional 

currency rounded to the nearest rupees, unless otherwise stated.

2.6	 Use of Estimates in preparation of financial statements 

	 The preparation of Financial Statements in conformity with NFRS requires management to make 

judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the 

reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results may differ from these 

estimates.

	 Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting 

estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimate is revised and in any future periods 

affected.

	 Information about critical judgements in applying accounting policies that have the most significant 

effect in the amounts recognized in the Financial Statements are included in the following notes.

Critical Accounting Estimates/ Judgement Disclosure
Insurance Provision Note 13
Employee Retirement Benefits Note 15
Useful  life of PPE Note 3.3.2

2.6.1	Insurance Contract Liabilities - Life Insurance 

	 Life Insurance contracts, estimates have to be made both for the expected ultimate cost of claims 

reported at the reporting date and for the expected ultimate cost of claims incurred, but not yet 

reported, at the reporting date (IBNP). It can take a significant period of time before the ultimate 

claims cost can be established with certainty. The main assumption underlying estimating the 

amounts of outstanding claims is the past claims development experience.

2.7	 Changes to presentation 

	 As part of management’s review of its financial statements, the presentation of the company’s 

statement of cash flows have for the financial year ended 16 July 2018 to incorporate the following:

a)	 The change in the presentation of the Company’s statement of cash flows from the direct method to 

the indirect method is to provide relevant and available information. 

	 For presentation purposes, prior year comparative statements have been re-presented. Further there 

has been no any material adjustment made in the company’s statement of cash flows. 

2.8	 Changes in accounting policy 

	 The company applies its accounting policies consistently from year to year except where deviations 

have been explicitly mentioned in the notes to accounts. 



110 rf}yf] jflif{s k|ltj]bg

2.9	 Materiality and Aggregation

	 Each material class of similar items is presented separately in the Financial Statements. Items of a 

dissimilar nature of function are presented separately unless they are immaterial.

3.	 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

	 The accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently to all periods presented in 

these Financial Statements and in preparing the opening NFRS statement of financial position at 16, 

July 2016 for the purposes of the transition to NFRSs, unless otherwise indicated.

3.1	 Foreign Currency Transactions

	 All foreign exchange transactions are converted to the functional currency, at the rates of exchange 

prevailing at the time the transactions were effected. Reinsurance contracts which were accepted & 

ceded in foreign currency are converted to functional currency at the rates of exchange prevailing at 

the time of transaction and Revenue is recognized accordingly.
 

	 Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the reporting date are retranslated 

to the functional currency at the exchange rate at that date. Non- monetary assets and liabilities 

denominated in foreign currencies that are measured at fair value are retranslated to the functional 

currency at the exchange rate date fair value was determined. Foreign currency differences arising 

on retranslation are recognized in the Statement of profit or loss. 

3.2	 Insurance Contracts 

	 IFRS 4 setout basis principles for the accounting of insurance contract in which underwriting contract 

to be divided into insurance & investment contracts. Contract with significant insurance risk are 

considered as insurance contracts while contracts without significant insurance risk are categorized 

into investment contracts. This standard contains fundamental rules governing specific circumstances 

such as the separation of embedded derivatives and unbundling of deposit components but doesn’t 

set out extensive provision related to the measurement of insurance and reinsurance contracts. In 

conformity with the basic rule of NFRS 4 and NFRS framework, Nepal Re has thereby recognized 

specific transaction in line with the requirement of above standards.

	 Classification of Insurance Contracts 

	 NFRS 4 requires contracts written by insurers to be classified as either “insurance contracts” or 

investment contracts” depending on the level of insurance risk transferred.

	 Insurance contracts are those contracts when the Company (the insurer) has accepted significant 

insurance risk from another party (the policyholders) by agreeing to compensate the policyholders 

if a specified uncertain future event (the insured event) adversely affects the policyholders. As a 

general guideline, the Company determines whether it has significant insurance risk, by comparing 

benefits paid with benefits payable if the insured event did not occur. Insurance contracts can also 

transfer financial risk.
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	 Investment contracts are those contracts that transfer significant financial risk and no significant 

insurance risk. Financial risk is the risk of a possible future change in one or more of a specified 

interest rate, financial instrument price, commodity price, foreign exchange rate, index of price or 

rates, credit rating or credit index or other variable, provide in the case of a non – financial variable 

that the variable is not specific to a party to the contract.

	 Once a contract has been classified as an insurance contract, it remains an insurance contract for the 

remainder of its lifetime, event if the insurance risk reduces significantly during this period, unless all 

rights and obligations are extinguished or expire. Investment contracts can, however, be reclassified 

as insurance contracts after inception if insurance risk becomes significant.

	 All the products sold by the Company are insurance contracts and therefore classified as Insurance 

contracts under the NFRS 4 – Insurance Contracts. Thus, the Company does not have any investment 

contracts within its product portfolio as at the reporting date.

3.3	 Assets and Liabilities and Basis of their Valuation 

3.3.1	Intangible Assets

	 Basis of Recognition

	 An Intangible Assets is recognized if it is probable that future economic benefits that are attributable 

to the asset will flow to the Company and the cost of the assets can be measured reliably.

	 Software acquired by the Company is stated at cost less accumulated amortization and accumulated 

impairment losses.

	 Subsequent Expenditure

	 Subsequent expenditure is capitalized only when it increases the future economic benefits embodied 

in the specific asset to which it relates. All other expenditure is recognized in the Statement of profit 

or loss as incurred.

	 Amortization

	 Amortization is recognized in the Statement of Income on a straight line basis over the estimated 

useful life of the software, from the date that it is available for use since this most closely reflects 

the expected pattern of consumption of the future economic benefits embodied in the asset. The 

estimated useful life of software is five years.

	 The estimated useful life of an intangible asset in a service concession arrangement is the period 

when it is available for use to the end of the concession period.

	 Amortization methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each financial year-end and 

adjusted if appropriate.
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	 De-recognition

	 An Intangible Asset is de-recognized on disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected 

from it. The gain or loss arising from de-recognition of such Intangible Assets is included in the 

Statement of profit or loss when the item is derecognized.

3.3.2	Property Plant and Equipment	

	 Basis of Recognition

	 Property, Plant and Equipment are tangible items that are held for servicing, or for administrative 

purposes, and are expected to be use during more than one year.

	 Property, Plant and Equipment are recognized if it is probable that future economic benefits 

associated with the asset will flow to the company and cost of the asset can be measured reliably.

	 Measurement

	 An item of Property, Plant and Equipment that qualifies for recognition as an asset is initially measured 

at its cost. Cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the asset and 

cost incurred subsequently to add to or replace a part of it. The cost of self-constructed assets includes 

the cost of materials and direct labour, any other costs directly attributable to bringing the asset to 

a working condition for its intended use and the costs of dismantling and removing the items and 

restoring at the site on which they are located. Purchased software that is integral to the functionality 

of the related equipment’s is capitalized as a part of computer equipment.

	 Gains and losses on disposal

	 Gains and losses on disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment are determined by 

comparing the proceeds from disposal with the carrying amount of property plant and equipment, 

and recognized net within “other income/other expenses” in the statement of profit or loss.

	 Subsequent Costs

	 The cost of replacing a part of an item of Plant and Equipment is recognized in the carrying amount 

of the item if it is probable that the future economic benefits embodies within the part will flow to 

the Company and its cost can be measured reliably. The cost of day to day servicing of Property, Plant 

and Equipment is charged to the Statement of profit or loss as incurred.

	 Depreciation

	 Freehold land is not depreciated. Depreciation is charged on property, plant and equipment on the 

straight line basis to write-off the cost over the estimated useful lives as follows,
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Assets Type Sub-Classification Useful life (Years)
Building RCC Frame Structure 50

Load bearing structure (brick/stone) -Official Purpose 25
Metal Structure 15
Garage 15
Compound Wall 15

Plant & Machinery Air- conditioner 10
Generator 7
Others P & M 7

Furniture & Fixtures Furniture and Fixtures-Wooden 7
Furniture & fixtures- Steel, Aluminum 5
Others 7

Computer & Accessories Computer 5
Laptop and electronics 5
Scanner 5
Server & others 5
Printer 5

Office Equipment’s Electric equipment’s 5
Other equipment’s 5

Motor	 Car, jeep , bus, motorcycle 10
Tricycle, cycle & others 5

Leasehold Leasehold assets Over the period of 
lease
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	 Assets were depreciated from the day it was available for use and depreciation is 
provided up to the date of disposal.

	 Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual value are reviewed and adjusted if 
appropriate at each reporting date.

	 De-recognition
	 The carrying amount of an item of Property Plant & Equipment is de-recognized on 

disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from it. The gain or loss 
arising form the de-recognition of an item of Property Plant & Equipment is included 
in the Statement of Income when the item is de-recognized.

	 When replacement costs are recognized in the carrying amount of an item of Property 
& Equipment, the remaining carrying amount of the replaced part is de-recognized. 
Major inspection costs are capitalized. At each such capitalization, the remaining 
carrying amount of the previous cost of inspection is de-recognized.

3.3.3	 Leased Assets – Lessee
	 The determination of whether an arrangement is lease, or contains a lease, is based on 

the substance of the arrangement at the inception date.

	 Operating Leases
	 Leases that do not transfer to the Company substantially all the risks and benefits 

incidental to ownership of the leased items are operating leases. Operating lease 
payments are recognized as an expense in the Statement of profit or loss on a straight 
line basis over the lease term.

3.3.4	 Impairment of Non- Financial Assets
	 The carrying amounts of the Company’s non- financial assets are reviewed at each 

reporting date to determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If any such 
indication exists, then the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated. For intangible assets 
that have indefinite useful lives or that are not yet available for use, the recoverable 
amount is estimated each year at the same time. An impairment loss is recognized if 
the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its estimated recoverable amount.

	 The recoverable amount of an asset is the greater of its value in use and its fair 
value less costs to sell. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are 
discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current 
market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset.

	 Impairment losses are recognized in the Statement of profit or loss.



115rf}yf] jflif{s k|ltj]bg

	 Reversal of impairment loss:
	 A reversal of an impairment loss on a non-revalued asset shall be recognized 

immediately in profit or loss. A reversal of an impairment loss on revalued assets shall 
be recognized in Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) and increases the revaluation 
surplus for that asset. However, to the extent that an impairment loss on the same 
revalued asset was previously recognized in profit or loss, a reversal of that impairment 
loss is also recognized in profit or loss.

3.3.5	 Financial Assets
3.3.5.1 Initial recognition and subsequent measurement
	 The company has elected to apply NFRS 9 Financial Instruments as the new accounting 

policies provide more reliable and relevant information for users to assess the amounts, 
timing and uncertainty of future cash flows.

	 Financial Assets Classification
	 The company classifies its financial assets in the following measurement categories:
	 a)	Those to be measured subsequently at fair value
	 i)	 through other comprehensive income, or
	 ii)	through profit or loss

	 b)	Those to be measured at amortized cost.

	 Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVtOCI)
	 Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows and for selling the financial 

assets, where the assets’ cash flows represent solely payments of principal and 
interest, are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVtOCI). 
Movements in the carrying amount are taken through OCI, except for the recognition 
of impairment gains or losses, interest revenue and foreign exchange gains and losses 
which are recognized in profit and loss.

	 When the financial asset is derecognized, the cumulative gain or loss previously 
recognized in OCI is reclassified from equity to profit or loss and recognized in other 
gains/ (losses). Interest income from these financial assets is included in finance 
income using the effective interest rate method.

	 Fair value through profit or loss (FVtPL)
	 Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss include financial assets held for 

trading and those designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit 
or loss. Investments typically bought with the intention to sell in the near future are 
classified as held for trading. Attributable transaction costs are recognized in the 
statement of profit or loss as incurred. These investments are initially recorded at fair 
value. Subsequent to initial recognition, they are re-measured at fair value.
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	 Changes in fair value are recorded in ‘fair value gains and losses’ in the statement 
of profit or loss. Interest is accrued and presented in ‘investment income’ using the 
Effective Interest rate (EIR). Dividend income is recorded in the ‘investment income' 
when the right to the payment has been established. The Company will evaluate its 
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (held for trading) by considering 
whether the intent to sell them in the near term is still appropriate.

	 The designation eliminates or significantly reduces the inconsistent treatment that 
would otherwise arise from measuring the assets or liabilities or recognizing gains or 
losses on a different basis.

	 Financial assets at amortized cost
	 Financial assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows where those cash 

flows represent solely payments of principal and interest are measured at amortized 
cost.

	 A gain or loss on a debt investment that is subsequently measured at amortized cost 
and is not part of a hedging relationship is recognized in profit or loss when the asset 
is derecognized or impaired. Interest income from these financial assets is included in 
finance income using the effective interest rate method.

3.3.5.2 De-recognition of financial assets
	 A financial asset (or, when applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of 

similar financial assets) is derecognized when:

	 •	 The contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial assets have expired
	 •	 Transfers the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial asset,
	 •	 The Company retains the right to receive cash flows form the asset, but has assumed
			  an obligation to pay them in full without material delay to a third party under a
			  ‘pass-through’ arrangement
	 •	 The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset and
			  either:
	 •	 has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or
	 •	 has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the 	

	 asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

	 When the Company has transferred its right to receive cash flows from an asset and has 
neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset nor 
transferred control of the asset, the asset is recognized to the extent of the Company’s 
continuing involvement in the asset. Continuing involvement that takes the form of 
guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at the lower of the original carrying 
amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration that the Company 
could be required to repay.
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3.3.5.3 Offsetting of financial instruments 
	 Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount presented in the statement 

of financial position when, and only when, the Company has a legal right to set off the 
recognized amounts and it intends either to settle on a net basis or to realized the 
asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

	 Income and expenses are presented on a net basis only when permitted under NFRSs, 
or for gains and losses arising from a group of similar transactions such as in the 
Company’s trading activity.

3.3.5.4 Amortized cost measurement
	 The amortized cost of a financial asset or liability is the amount at which the financial 

asset or liability is measured at initial recognition, minus principal repayments, plus 
or minus the cumulative amortization using the effective interest method of any 
difference between the initial amount recognized and the maturity amount, minus 
any reduction for impairment.

 
3.3.5.5 Fair Value of Financial Instruments
	 The fair value of financial instruments that are actively traded in organized financial 

markets is determined by reference to quoted market bid prices for assets and offer 
price for liabilities at the close of business on the financial statement date, without 
any deduction for transaction costs.

	 For financial instruments where there is not an active market, the fair value is 
determined by using appropriate valuation techniques. Valuation techniques include 
the discounted cash flow method, comparison to similar instruments for which 
market observable prices exist and other relevant valuation models. Certain financial 
instruments are recorded at fair value using valuation techniques because current 
market transactions or observable market date are not available. Their fair value is 
determined using a valuation model that has been tested against prices or inputs 
to actual market transactions and using the Company’s best estimate of the most 
appropriate model assumptions.

	 Also, profit or loss calculated when such financial instruments are first recorded (‘Day 
1’procit or loss) is deferred and recognized only when the inputs become observable 
or on de-recognition of the instrument.

	 The fair value of floating rate with credit institutions is their carrying value. The carrying 
value is the cost of the deposit and accrued interest. The fair value of fixed interest 
bearing deposits is estimated using discounted cash flow techniques. Expected cash 
flows are discounted at current market rates for similar instruments at the balance 
sheet date.
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	 If the fair value cannot be measured reliably, these financial instruments are measured 
at cost, being the fair value of the consideration paid for the acquisition of the 
investment or the amount received on issuing the financial liability. All transaction 
costs directly included in the cost of the investment.

3.3.5.6  Impairment of financial assets
	 The Company assesses at each financial statement date whether a financial asset or 

group of financial assets is impaired.

•	 Assets carried at amortized cost
	 If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss on assets carried at amortized 

cost has been incurred, the amount of the impairment loss is measured as the 
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of estimated 
future cash flows (excluding future expected credit losses that have not been incurred) 
discounted at the financial asset’s original effective interest rate. The carrying amount 
of the asset is reduced and the loss is recorded in the income statement.

	 The Company first assesses whether objective evidence of impairment exists 
individually for financial assets that are individually or collectively for financial assets 
that are not individually significant. If it is determined that no objective evidence of 
impairment exist for an individually assessed financial asset, whether significant or not, 
the asset is included in a group of financial assets with similar credit risk characteristics 
and that group of financial assets is collectively assessed for impairment. Assets that 
are individually assessed for impairment and for which an impairment loss is, or 
continues to be, recognized are not included in a collective assessment of impairment. 
The impairment assessment is performed at each balance sheet date.

	 If, in a subsequent period the amount of the impairment loss decreases and that 
decrease can be related objectively to an event occurring after the impairment was 
recognized, the previously recognized impairment loss is reversed. Any subsequent 
reversal of an impairment loss is recognized in the income statement, to the extent 
that the carrying value of the asset does not exceed its amortized cost at the reversal 
date.

•	 Financial Assets that are measure at fair value though Other Comprehensive Income 
If an financial asset measure at fair value though other comprehensive income is 
impaired, an amount comprising the difference between its costs (net of any principal 
repayment and amortization) and its current fair value, less any impairment loss 
previously recognized in other comprehensive income, is transferred from equity 
to the income statement. Reversals in respect of equity instruments classified as 
available-for-sale are not recognized in the statement of profit or loss.
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	 Reversals of impairment losses on debt instruments classified at FVtOCI are reversed 
through the statement of profit or loss if the increase in the fair value of the instruments 
can be objectively related to an event occurring after the impairment losses were 
recognized in the profit or loss statement.

3.3.5.7  Fair value hierarchy 
	 For the purpose of disclosure requirements pursuant to NFRS 13, “Fair Value 

Measurement”, financial assets & liabilities are assigned to three level hierarchy. 

	 The fair value hierarchy, which reflects characteristics of the price data and inputs used 
for measurement purpose, is provided as follows;

	 Level 1:
	 Assets and liabilities are measured at unadjusted quoted prices directly in active and 

liquid market.  

	 Level 2:
	 Assets and liabilities are measured using observable data’s that are not allowable to 

level 1. 
	 Level 2 valuations are those where quoted market prices are not available, for example 

where the assets or liabilities is traded in a market that is not considered to be active 
or valuation techniques are used to determine fair value and where these techniques 
use inputs that are based significantly on observable market data.

	 Level 3:
	 Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability. Unobservable inputs 

shall be used to measure fair value to the extent that relevant observable inputs are 
not available, thereby allowing for situations in which there is little, if any, market 
activity for the asset or liability at the measurement date.

3.4	 Reinsurance Receivables
	 Reinsurance receivables are recognized when due and measured on initial recognition 

at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable. The amount recoverable 
under reinsurance and retrocession contracts are reviewed for impairment whenever 
events or circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable, 
with the impairment loss recorded in the statement of profit or loss. 
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3.5	 Other Receivables
	 Other receivables and dues from related parties are recognized at cost.

3.6	 Cash & Cash Equivalents
	 Cash equivalents are short-term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible 

to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in 
value.

	 Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash balances and call deposits. Bank overdrafts 
that are repayable on demand and form an integral part of the company’s cash and 
cash equivalents for the purpose of the statement of Cash Flows.

3.7	 Liabilities and provisions
3.7.1 Insurance contract liabilities
3.7.1.1 Life insurance contract liabilities 
	 Life insurance contract liabilities are recognized when contract are entered into and 

premiums are charged. These liabilities include the unexpired premium and claim 
liabilities. The premium liabilities relate to policies for which premium has been receive 
but the exposure has not fully expired, while the claim liabilities relate to claims that 
have been incurred but not yet settled.

	 Provision for unexpired risks
	 The provision for unexpired risks includes a provision for unearned premium and any 

additional provision for premium deficiency. The provision for unearned premiums 
represents premiums received for risks that have not yet expire. Generally the reserve 
is released over the term of the contract and is recognized as premium income. 
An additional provision for premium deficiency is made where the expected value 
of claims and expenses attributable to the unexpired periods of policies in force at 
the reporting date exceeds the provision for unearned premium in relation to such 
policies.

	 At each reporting date the company reviews its unexpired risk and a liability adequacy 
test is performed to determine whether there is any overall excess of expected claims 
and deferred acquisition costs over unearned premiums. If these calculations show 
that carrying amount of the unearned premiums (less related deferred acquisition 
costs) is inadequate, the deficiency is recognized in the statement of profit or loss by 
setting up a provision for liability adequacy.

	 Claims incurred and provision for insurance claims
	 The Claim Liability are based on the estimated ultimate cost of all claims incurred but 

not settled at the balance sheet date, whether reported or not, with a reduction for 
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the expected value of salvage and other recoveries.
	 Delays can be experienced in the notification and settlement of claims, therefore the 

ultimate cost of these cannot be known with certainty at the balance sheet date. The 
liability is calculated at the reporting date using a range of standard actuarial claim 
projection techniques, based on empirical date and current assumptions that may 
include a margin for adverse deviation. The liabilities are derecognized when the 
contract expires, is discharged or is cancelled.

	 Provision for insurance claims comprise provisions for the company’s estimate of the 
ultimate cost of settling all claims incurred but unpaid at the reporting date whether 
reported or not and related internal and external claims handling expenses.

	 Deferred Acquisition Cost (DAC)
	 The costs of acquiring new business including commission, brokerage and other 

related expenses which vary with directly related to production of new businesses 
are deferred to the extent that these costs are recoverable out of future premiums. All 
other acquisition costs are recognized as an expense when incurred. 

	 Reinsurance assets 
	 The Company cedes insurance risk in the normal course of business to recognized 

reinsurers through formal reinsurance arrangements.

	 Reinsurance assets represent balances due from both insurance and reinsurance 
companies for paid and unpaid losses and loss adjustment expenses. Amounts 
recoverable from reinsurers are estimated in a manner consistent with the claim 
liability associated with the reinsured policy. Reinsurance receivable are recorded 
gross in the balance sheet unless a right to offset exists.

	 Reinsurance assets are reviewed for impairment at each reporting date or more 
frequently when an indication of impairment arises during the reporting year. 
Impairment occurs when there is objective evidence as a result of an event that 
occurred after initial recognition of the reinsurance asset that the Company may not 
receive all outstanding amounts due under the terms of the contract and the event 
has a reliably measurable impact on the amounts that the company will receive from 
the reinsurer. The impairment loss is recorded in the income statement.

	 Premiums and claims are presented on gross basis for ceded reinsurance.

	 Reinsurance assets are derecognized when the contractual rights are extinguished or 
expire or when the contract is transferred to another party.
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	 Reinsurance Commissions
	 Commissions receivable on outwards reinsurance contracts are recognized in the 

period of its’ occurrence. 

Liability Adequacy Test
	 At each reporting date the Company reviews its unexpired risk and a liability adequacy 

test is performed as laid out under NFRS 4 to determine whether there is any overall 
excess of expected claims and deferred acquisition costs over unearned premiums. 
This calculation used current estimates of future contractual cash flows after taking 
account of the investment return expected to arise on assets relating to relevant non- 
life insurance technical provisions. If these estimates show that the carrying amount 
of the unearned premiums (less related deferred acquisition costs) is inadequate, the 
deficiency is recognized in the income statement by setting up a provision for liability 
adequacy.

3.7.2. Employee Benefit Obligation
	 A defined benefit plan is a post-employment benefit plan other than a defined 

contribution plan. The company’s net obligation in respect of defined benefit plans is 
calculated by estimating the amount of future benefit that employees have earned in 
return for their service in the current and prior periods; and discounting that benefit 
to determine its present value. The calculation is performed annually by a qualified 
independent actuary using the projected unit credit (PUC) method as recommended 
by NAS 19- employee benefits. 

	 The assumptions based on which the results of the actuarial valuation was determine, 
are included in note 15 to the financial statements.

	 However, according to the payment of gratuity, the liability for the gratuity payment 
to an employee arises only on the completion of 3 years of continued service with the 
company.

	 The provision is not externally funded. 
	 The company recognized all actuarial gains and losses arising from defined benefit 

plans in other comprehensive income and expenses related to defined benefit plans 
in personnel expenses in profit or loss.

	 Defined Contribution plans-Employees’ provident fund and employees’ Trust Fund
	 A defined contribution plan is a post- employment plan under which an entity pays fixed 

contributions into a separate entity and will have no legal or constructive obligation to pay 
a further amount. Obligations for contributions to Provident Fund covering all employees, 
are recognized as an employee benefit expense in profit or loss when they are due.  The 
Company contributions 10% of basic salary & grade of employees as provident fund.



123rf}yf] jflif{s k|ltj]bg

Short-term employee benefits 
	 Short-term employee benefit obligations are measured on an undiscounted basis and 

are expensed as the related service is provided. A liability is recognized for the amount 
expected to be paid under short-term benefits, if the company has a present legal or 
constructive obligation to pay this amount as a result of past service provided by the 
employee and the obligation can be estimated reliably. 

3.7.3. Provisions
	 A provision, other than insurance contract provisions is recognized if, as a result of a 

past event, the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation that can be 
estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be 
required to settle the obligation.

3.8	 Revenue recognition
3.8.1. Gross premiums
	 Gross written Premium is generally recognized as written upon inception of the treaty. 

Written premium is recognized based on estimates of ultimate premiums provided 
by the ceding companies. Initial estimates of written premium are recognized in the 
year in which the underlying risks incept. Subsequent adjustments, based on reports 
of actual premium by the ceding companies or revisions in estimates, are recorded in 
the year in which they are determined. 

	 Premiums are earned from the date of attachment of risk, over the indemnity period, 
in accordance with the pattern of the exposure of risk expected under the contracts. 
The pattern of the risk exposure is generally matched by the passage of time.

3.8.2 Reinsurance Premium
	 Reinsurance premium expense is recognized in the same accounting period as 

the gross written premium to which it relates or in accordance with the pattern of 
reinsurance services received.

3.8.3 Unearned premium reserve
	 The unearned premium reserve represents the portion of the reinsurance premium 

written in the current year but relating to the unexpired period of coverage. Company 
presumed that premium earned weighted same over the period of fiscal year. As a 
result equal proportion of net premium is provisioned for unearned reserve. While for 
the marine unearned premium reserve is created for period of three years & only after 
its elapses charged to profit or loss. 
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3.8.4 Investment Income
	 Interest income is recognized in the statement of profit or loss as it accrues and is 

calculated by using the effective interest rate method. Fees and commissions that are 
an integral part of the effective yield of the financial asset or liability are recognized as 
an adjustment to the effective interest rate of instrument.

3.8.5. Realized gains and losses
	 Realized gains and losses recorded in statement of profit or loss on investments included 

gains and losses on financial Assets. Gains and losses on the sale of investments are 
calculated as the difference between net sales proceeds and the original or amortized 
cost and are recorded on occurrence of the sale transaction.

3.8.6. Other Income
	 Other income is recognized on an accrual basis.

3.9	  Benefits, claims and expenses recognition
3.9.1 Gross benefits and claims
	 Gross benefits and claims for non-life insurance include all claims occurring during 

the year, whether reported or not, related internal and external claims handling costs 
that are directly related to the processing and settlement of claims, a reduction for 
the value of salvage and other recoveries, and any adjustments to claims outstanding 
from previous years.

	 Claims expenses and liabilities for outstanding claims are recognized in respect of 
direct and inward reinsurance business. The liability covers claims reported but not 
yet paid, Incurred but not reported claims (IBNR), Incurred But not enough reserved 
(IBNER) and the anticipated direct and indirect costs of settling those claims. Claims 
outstanding are assessed by review of individual claim files and estimating changes 
in the ultimate cost of settling claims. The provision in respect of IBNR< IBNER is 
actuarially valued on an annual basis to ensure a more realistic estimation of the 
future liability based on past experience and trends. 

	 While the directors consider that the provision for claims is fairly stated on the basis of 
information currently available, the ultimate liability will vary as a result of subsequent 
information and events. This may result in adjustment to the amounts provided. Such 
amounts are reflected in the financial statements for that period. The methods used 
and the estimates made are reviewed regularly. 

3.9.2 Reinsurance claims
	 Reinsurance claims are recognized when the related gross insurance claim is recognized 

according to the terms of the relevant contract.
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3.10	 Expenditure Recognition
a) 	 Expenses are recognized in the statement of profit or loss on the basis of a direct 

association between the cost incurred and the earning of specific items of income. All 
expenditure incurred in the running of the business and in maintaining the property, 
plant & equipment in a state of efficiency has been charged to statement of Income in 
arriving at the profit for the year. 

b) 	 For the purpose of presentation of the statement of profit or loss the directors are 
of the opinion that nature of expenses method presents fairly the elements of the 
Company’s performance, and hence such presentation method is adopted.

3.11	Taxation
3.11.1. Current Taxes
	 Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year, using tax 

rates enacted at the reporting date and any adjustments to tax payable in respect of 
previous years.

3.11.2 Deferred Taxation
	 Deferred tax is recognized using the balance sheet method, providing for temporary 

differences between the carrying amount of assets and liabilities for financial reporting 
purposes and the amounts used for taxation purposes.

	 Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to be applied to the 
temporary differences when they reverse, based on the laws that have been enacted 
or substantively enacted by the reporting date.

	 Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if there is a legally enforceable right to 
offset current tax liabilities and assets, and they related to income taxed levied by the 
same tax authority on the same taxable entity.

	 A deferred tax asset is recognized only to the extent that it is probable that future 
taxable profits will be available against which the temporary difference can be utilized.

	 Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent 
that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realized.

3.12	 Stated Capital
	 Company’s Stated Capital comprises of ordinary shares which are classified as equity.

3.13	 Earnings Per Share
	 The Company presents basic earnings per share (EPS) data for its ordinary shares. Basic 

EPS is calculated by dividing the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders of 
the Company by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during 
the period. 
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3.14	 Cash flow Statements
	 The cash flow statement has been prepared using the indirect method. Interest 

received., interest paid and dividend received are classified as investing cash flows 
while dividends paid is classified as financing cash flow.

	 For cash flow purposes, cash and cash equivalents are presented net of bank overdrafts.

3.15	Commitments and Contingencies
	 Contingencies are possible assets or obligations that arise from a past event and 

would be concerned only on the occurrence or non-occurrence of uncertain future 
events, which are beyond the company’s control.

3.16	Events occurring after the Reporting Date
	 All material post balance sheet events have been considered and where appropriate 

adjustments or disclosures have been made in the Financial Statements.

3.17	Proposed Dividends
	 Dividend proposed/declared by the Board of Directors after the reporting sheet date 

is not recognized as a liability in the Financial Statements.

3.18	 Comparative Information
	 The Comparative information is re-classified wherever necessary to conform with the 

current year’s classification in order to provide a better presentation. The details of 
such re-classifications have been provided in Note 36.

3.19	 Management of Insurance Risks 
	 Insurance Risk arising from reinsurance business
	 Insurance risk may arise from discrepancies between reinsurance needs and the 

actual coverage provided for in the contract, resulting in the insurer retaining greater 
risk than anticipated. Similarly, an insurer may face a basis risk related to alternative 
risk transfer mechanisms where the amounts obtained by the insurer through the 
mechanisms do not match the losses incurred by the insurer. The Company considers 
insurance risk to be a combination of the following components.

	 •	 Underwriting risk
	 •	 Retrocession  risk
	 •	 Claim risk

a)	 Underwriting risk:
	 Underwriting involves measuring risk exposure and determining the premium that 

needs to be charged to insure that risk. Underwriting risk generally refers to the risk of 
loss on underwriting activity in the reinsurance.

	 Management policy to cover underwriting risk
	 i)	 Statistical databases are maintained clearly so that proper decisions are taken 

during underwriting. As the proposal or application form is commonly the main 
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source of underwriting information, it should be reviewed regularly to ensure that 
the questions remain reasonably clear and pertinent.

	 ii)	Retrocession of its risk is carried out which is primarily a means of reducing a 
reinsurer’s underwriting risk, allowing it to expand the scope of its business. The cost 
of transferring risk to a reinsurer is lower than the solvency capital cost the reinsurer 
would bear if it retained the risk in its portfolio, because reinsurer benefit from better 
risk diversification than a primary insurer.

	 iii) Liability claims of very high payout limits are secured by taking a large cover which 
helps to control the impact on the free reserves and profit.

	 iv) Assistance of the expertise is used including the reinsurance broker which can help 
with rating, underwriting and claims management.

b)	 Retrocession  risk
	 Retrocession risk refers to the inability of the retrocedent to obtain insurance from a 

retrocessionaire at the right time and at an appropriate cost.
	 Management policy to cover retrocession risk
	 i)	 Globally trusted and high rated reinsurance companies are chosen for the reinsurance 

placements.
	 ii)	Ensuring that its reinsurance contracts cover all applicable lines of business and the 

limits of cover are adequate.
	 iii) Maintains sufficient oversight and control over the design and placement of the 

reinsurance program, regardless of whether an intermediary is involved. 
	 iv) Continuously rendering reinsurance statements and perform reconciliation of 

accounts regularly and promptly as failure to do so may cause balances due from 
reinsurers to build up or result in disputes over the outstanding balances, thereby 
increasing credit/asset risk.

	 v) Staff involved are familiar with the liquidity strain and adhere to clear procedures 
spelled out to facilitate prompt collection of reinsurance recoverable and ensure that 
all dues are collected and set off against the payables on time.

	 vi) The company reviews whether its reinsurance programme has, over a period of 
time, supported its business objectives and strategies, and helped to mitigate its 
losses to within its risk tolerance level.

c)	 Claim Risk
	 The company is liable to fulfill their contractual obligations to insurers and pay claims 

when they fall due.
	 Management policy to cover claim risk
	 i)	 Appropriate processes and procedures are set for claims handling, dispute resolution and 

maintain criteria for accepting and rejecting claims;
	 ii)	 Various controls has been set to determine fraudulent claims and take action against such claims
	 iii) Ensures that the company is in a position to settle claims at all times, and claims 
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due will be settled within reasonable times;
	 iv) Claim committee performs continuous monitoring related to the compliance 

with claim management process and procedures and take corrective action when 
necessary.

Financial Risk Management
	 The company discloses information that enables users of its financial statements to 

evaluate the nature and extent of risks arising from financial instruments to which the 
company is exposed at the end of the reporting period.

	 The disclosures focus on the risks that arise from financial instruments and how they 
have been managed. These risks typically include credit risk and liquidity risk.

Qualitative disclosures
	 For each type of risk arising from financial instruments, the company has disclosed:
	 a)	The exposures to risk and how they arise;
	 b)	Its objectives, policies and processes for managing the risk and the methods used 

to measure the risk; and 
	 c)	Any changes in (a) or (b) from the previous period.

Quantitative disclosures
	 For each type of risk arising from financial instruments, the Company has disclosed:
	 (a) Summary quantitative data about its exposure to that risk at the end of the reporting 

period.

Credit risk
	 The Company has disclosed by class of financial instrument;
	 (a) The amount that best represents its maximum exposure to credit risk at the end 

of the reporting period without taking account of any collateral held or other credit 
enhancements.

	 (b) Information about the credit quality of financial assets that are neither past due 
nor impaired.

Liquidity risk
	 The company has disclosed:
	 (a) A maturity analysis for financial liabilities that shows the remaining contractual 

maturities; and
	 (b) A description of how it manages the liquidity risk inherent in (a).

a)	 Credit Risk
	 Credit risk is counter-party default risk, and includes the risk of failure of financial 

institution with which the company has placed deposits/ investments to meet 
obligations, and the failure of reinsurers to meet claims when they fall due. It also 
includes the risk of default by policyholders on premium receivable, and failure of 
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employees to meet loans provided by the company. In addition to strict limits on single 
counterparty exposure, the Company follows a prudent credit policy which limits its 
investments to high grade corporate credit in line with the Nepal Re Policy, and above 
the regulatory minimum criteria, dingle counter-party exposure is monitored on a 
monthly basis by the CRO, and any deviations require special approval. The Company’s 
investment approach is also guided and monitored by Management.

	 Credit risk to external reinsurers appears when insurance risk exposures are transferred 
by the company to external reinsurance companies to mitigate insurance risk. 
Potential losses can arise either due to non- recoverability of reinsurance receivables 
already present of default on benefits that are under reinsurance treaties in force. The 
Company’s exposure to reinsurance risk is minimal, as majority of the reinsurance is 
placed to reinsurer with strong credit rating.

Credit Risk Exposure on Assets
	 32nd Ashadh 2075

Financial 
Instruments

Government 
Guarantee

Commercial 
Banks

Other 
Institution

Total NRs

Fixed Deposit 340,000,000 340,000,000
Recoverable 151,924,700 151,924,700
Other financial assets 85,901,262 85,901,262
Total - 340,000,000 237,825,962 577,825,962

	
	 31st Ashadh 2074

Financial Instruments Government 
Guarantee

Commercial 
Banks

Other 
Institution

Total NRs

Fixed Deposit 300,000,000 300,000,000
Recoverable 68,958,571 68,958,571
Other financial assets 5,995,550 5,995,550
Total - 300,000,000 74,954,122 374,954,122



130 rf}yf] jflif{s k|ltj]bg

b)	 Liquidity Risk of Debt Instruments
	 Liquidity risk is the risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations 

associated with financial instruments. The table below summarizes the maturity profile 
of the financial assets of the company based on their market value. The Company 
maintains a portfolio of highly marketable securities that can be easily liquidated in 
the event of an unforeseen interruption of cash flow. Some of the specific actions by 
the company to mitigate the liquidity risk are shown below:

	 Cash outflows identified in advance are matched through short term deposits.
	 The Company maintains a foreign currency bank account which can be liquidated in 

the event of unexpected cash outflows.

Maturity Analysis of Financial Assets & liabilities at 32nd Ashadh 2075

Financial assets/liabilities 0-6 months 7-12 
months

1-2 years Over 2 
years

No stated 
maturity

Total

Financial assets
Amortized cost -

Fixed deposit 340,000,000 340,000,000

Government bond -

Reinsurance receivables 151,554,209 370,491 151,924,700

Other Financial Assets 85,901,262 85,901,262.

Cash and cash equivalent 33,868,262 33,868,262.00

Total 185,422,471 86,271,753 340,000,000 - - 611,694,224
Financial liabilities
Reinsurance payable 24,387,869 24,387,869

Other financial liabilities 

(Sundry Creditors)

-

Total 24,387,869 - - - - 24,387,869

Maturity Analysis of Financial Assets 31st Ashadh 2074

Financial assets/liabilities 0-6 months 7-12 
months

1-2 years Over 2 
years

No stated 
maturity

Total

Financial assets
Amortized cost
Fixed deposit 300,000,000 - 300,000,000

Government bond -

Reinsurance receivables 68,958,571 68,958,571

Other Financial Assets 5,995,550 - - 5,995,550

Cash and cash equivalent 859,186 859,186

Total 75,813,308 300,000,000 - - - 375,813,308
Financial liabilities
Reinsurance payable - -

Other financial liabilities 

(Sundry Creditors)

86,224,553 86,224,553

Total 86,224,553 - - - - 86,224,553



131rf}yf] jflif{s k|ltj]bg

c)	  Interest Rate Risk

	 Interest rate risk is the risk of interest rate volatility adversely affecting the market value of the 

investment portfolio. In an increasing interest rate environment, there will be a drop in the value of 

treasury bills and bonds when they are marked- to – market,

	 The company monitors its interest rate risk on a monthly basis by analyzing the movement in the 

interest rate-sensitive asset duration, the allocation to interest- rate sensitive assets, and the sensitivity 

of interest rate movements on the solvency margin.

	 Interest rate risk is constantly reviewed for market investment.

d)	  Market risk

	 Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of financial instruments will fluctuate due 

to changes in market variables such as interest rates, foreign exchange rates and equity prices. The 

market risks may affect the Company’s income and expenses, or the value of its financial instruments. 

The objective of the Company’s management of market risk is to maintain this risk within acceptable 

parameters, while optimizing returns.

	 Market risk is an aggregation of,

	 •	 Currency risk;

	 •	 Interest rate risk

	 •	 Equity price risk;

	 -	 Currency risk:

	 Currency risk, or foreign exchange risk, is a form of risk that arises when there is volatility in currency 

exchange rates. The Company is subject to the risk that changes in foreign currency values as its 

principal transactions are carried out in Nepalese Rupees.

	 Management policy for mitigating currency risk

	 The Company is exposed to foreign exchange risk arising from various currency exposures, primarily 

with respect to US Dollar and Euro.  

	 -	 Interest rate risk:

	 Interest rate risk is the risk of increased volatility due to a change of interest rates. Investment in fixed 

deposits at fixed rates expose the Company to fair value interest rate risk.

	 Management policy for mitigating interest rate risk

	 Regulatory body which is under continuous review of the Investment committee. The management 

is following the below mentioned guidelines to mitigate the interest rate risk;

	 i)	 The investment in each portfolio is made on the determination of the company’s liquidity position, 

risk/return profile and other criteria set as per the Investment policy.

	 ii)	 Government securities and deposits with financial institutions held to maturity by the company 

are accounted for at amortized cost and their carrying amounts are not sensitive to changes in the 

level of interest rates.  
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	 However, Company does not have any variable rate interest bearing financial assets and financial 

liabilities as at the reporting date. Therefore, the Company is exposed only to fair value interest rate 

risk during the period.

-	 Equity price risk     

	 Equity price risk is the risk that arises from security price volatility – the risk of a decline in the value 

of a security or a portfolio. Accordingly, the equity price risk affects the Company's investments in 

equity instruments.

	 Management policy for mitigating equity price risk

	 The management follows the guidelines as mentioned in the investment policy. The compliance of 

the policy is regularly monitored and its non-compliance is reported to the committee. Further the 

necessary action is taken on the same. The policy is reviewed regularly and ensures that the company 

mainly invests in the low volatile sectors and manages it equity price risk.

3.20	  Related party disclosure

		 Nepal Re- recognizes related party to the company if:

a)	 Directly, or indirectly through one or more intermediaries, the party:

	 i.	 Controls, is controlled by, or is under common control with, the company (this includes parents, 

subsidiaries and fellow subsidiaries);

	 ii.	 Has an interest in the company that gives its significant influence over the entity; or

	 iii.	Has joint control over the company;

b)	 The party is an associate of the company;

c)	 The party is a joint venture in which the company is a venture ( A joint venture is a contractual 

agreement whereby two or more parties undertake an economic activity that is subject to control )

d)	 The party is a member of the key management personnel of the company or its parent;

e)	 The party is a close member of the family of any individual referred to in (a) or (d);

f )	 The party is an entity that is controlled, jointly controlled or significantly influenced by, or for which 

significant voting power in such entity resides with, directly or indirectly, any individual referred to in 

(d) or (e); or

g)	 The party is a post-employment benefits plan for the benefit of employees of the entity, or of any 

entity.
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The following information of related parties have been disclosed.

	 •	 Relationships between parents and subsidiaries shall be disclosed irrespective of 		

whether there have been transaction between those related parties.

	 •	 Key management personnel compensation in total and for each of the following 

			  categories:	

	 i.	 Short – term employee benefits;

	 ii.	 Post- employment benefits;

	 iii.	Other long term benefits

	 iv.	Termination benefits; and

	 v.	 Share-based payment.

		 If there has been transaction between related parties, the following information have been 

disclosed:

	 vi. The amount of transactions;

	 vii. The amount of outstanding balance;

	 viii. Provisions for doubtful debts related to the amount of outstanding balances

	 ix.	  The expense recognized during the period in the respect of bad or doubtful debts

	 x.  Due from related parties.

	 The details of transactions with related parties are disclosed in note 34. 
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8 Insurance Receivables  

FY 2074-75 FY 2073-74 FY 2072-73

Retrocession receivables           151,924,700             68,958,571            56,947,084 
Impariment

151,924,700        68,958,571          56,947,084         

9 Other Receivables 

FY 2074-75 FY 2073-74 FY 2072-73

Receivables             83,630,557                            -                             -   
Investment Income Receivables               2,270,705               5,995,550                           -   
Impairment -                       -                       -                      

85,901,262          5,995,550            -                      

10 Tax Assets/ Liabilities

FY 2074-75 FY 2073-74 FY 2072-73

Advance tax & TDS recoverable 7,028,387            1,460,796            -                      
Tax Provision (107,183,042)       (43,880,731)         (5,320,915)          

(100,154,655)       (42,419,934)         (5,320,915)          

Tax Assets comprise of tax paid to tax Authorities in the form of advance tax and TDS recoverable, While tax liabilities is computed based 
on taxable profit at the rate prescribed by tax authorities. There amount has been presented on net basis.  

Insurance receivables includes amount receivable related to insurance businesses such as due from other insurance companies, due from 
reinsurers.

Reinsurance receivables are recognised when due and measured on initial recognition at the fair value of the consideration received or 
receivable. 

Reinsurance assets are reviewed for impairment at each reporting date or more frequently when an indication of impairment arises during the 
reporting year. Impairment occurs when there is objective evidence as a result of an event that occurred after initial recognition of the 
reinsurance asset that the Company may not receive all outstanding amounts due under the terms of the contract and the event has a reliably 
measurable impact on the amounts that the Company will receive from the reinsurer. The impairment loss is recorded in the statement of 
profit or loss.

Reinsurance assets are derecognised when the contractual rights are extinguished or expire or when the contract is transferred to another 
party.

Includes receivables other than reinsurance receivables that are measured at amortized cost. Indication of impairment is reviewed at each 
reporting date, any impariment is charged to statement of profit or loss. 
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11 Deferred Tax

Deferred Tax FY 2074-75 FY 2073-74 FY 2072-73
 Tax base of Assets                            -                              -                             -   
 Carrying Value of Assets                            -                              -                             -   
Employee benefits obligation                            -                              -                             -   
Fair value change in Investment -                       -                       -                      
Provision for UPR 214,708,556        144,150,030        42,459,276         
Provision for claim reserve -                       -                       -                      
 Tax base of liabilities 

Provision for UPR 202,881,416 144,150,030 42,459,276
Provision for claim reserve 11,827,139

 Deductible/ (Taxable) Temporary difference                            -                              -                             -   
 Tax Rate 30% 30% 30%
 Deferred Tax Assets/ (Deferred tax Liability)                            -                              -                             -   
 Opening DTA                            -                              -   -                      
 Charged to PL & OCI                            -                              -   -                      
 Charged to SoPL                            -                              -   -                      
 Charged to OCI                            -                              -   -                      
 Transferred to SOFP  DTA/(DTL)                            -                              -   -                      

12 Cash & Cash Equivalent

FY 2074-75 FY 2073-74 FY 2072-73
Cash Balance - - -
Bank Balance 33,868,262 859,186 6,101,968

         33,868,262               859,186           6,101,968 

Cash and cash equivalents comprises cash balances, call deposits and other short term highly liquid investments which are 
subject to an insignificant risk of changes in valur. These are presented at face value.

Deferred tax is provided using the balance sheet liability method, providing for temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets 
and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for taxation purposes. The amount of deferred tax provided is based on 
the expected on realization or settlement of the carrying amount of assets and liabilities using tax rates at the balance sheet date.

A deferred tax asset is recognized only to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against which the asset can 
be utilized. Deferred tax assets are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realized.  
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13 Insurance contract liabilities (ICL)
The amount of insurance contract liability reported in financial statements as listed below;

FY 2074-75 FY 2073-74 FY 2072-73
Unexpired Risk Reserve ( URR) 202,881,416 144,150,030 42,459,276
Outstanding Claim Reserve (OCR) 11,827,139 - -
ICL reported in Statement of Financial Position 214,708,555 144,150,030 42,459,276
Expense reported in the statement of profit or loss 70,558,526 101,690,753 -

13.1 Unexpired Risk Reserve ( URR)

i) Provision for Unearned Premium Reserve (UPR)

ii) Premium Deficiency Reserve (PDR)

a) As per actuarial valuation
UPR provision

Line of bussiness FY 2074-75 FY 2073-74 FY 2072-73
Term Life 202,881,416     144,150,030       42,459,276     

202,881,416     144,150,030       42,459,276     

Premium Deficiency Reserve (PDR)
Line of bussiness FY 2074-75 FY 2073-74 FY 2072-73
Term Life -                    -                      -                  

-                    -                      -                  

b) GAAP Unexpired Premium Risk
Line of bussiness FY 2074-75 FY 2073-74 FY 2072-73
Term Life 202,881,416     144,150,030       42,459,276     

202,881,416     # 144,150,030       # 42,459,276     

URR reported in statement of finnaical position
FY 2074-75 FY 2073-74 FY 2072-73

Actuarial total assessment of Unexpired Premium Risk 202,881,416     144,150,030       42,459,276     
GAAP- Unexpired premium risk 202,881,416     144,150,030       42,459,276     
Amount reported in FS (higher of above) 202,881,416     144,150,030       42,459,276     

Provision for Unexpired Risk Reserve (URR) comprise of Unearned Premium Reserve ( UPR) and Premium Deficienty 
Reserve (PDR)

Under UPR, for all one year polices, except Marine Cargo Open Cover Policies, UPR is determined on fifty percentage of 
net insurance premium basis, assuming the risk is uniform over the policy year. 

PDR usually computed based on past experience analysis, in absence of adequate data system and being first time 
implementation of NFRS amount has been considered for compuation for engineering line due to high financial loss ratio.

Earlier to the implementation of NFRS, company provide URR of 50% based on net insurance premium  as per the 
Insurance Act & Regulation  1992.  The amount so provided is recognized as income in the immediate succeeding financial 
year. 

With implementation of NFRS for the first time, and inadequacy of system tracing policies & portfolio to determine liability 
adequacy test, URR is computed based on percentage of net insurance premium. Further analysis of financial loss ratio of 
each of the portfolio shows  below 100% So, no further provision is made due to adequacy of premium reserve. 
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Financial Loss ratio 
Line of Business 32, Ashadh 2075 31, Ashadh 2074 31, Ashadh 207
Term Life 35.01% 22.93% NA

13.2 Change in reserve for unexpired risk
FY 2074-75 FY 2073-74 FY 2072-73

GAAP & adjusted opening 144,150,030 42,459,276 42,459,276
Balance at FY end 202,881,416 144,150,030 42,459,276
Trnasfer during the year (58,731,387) (101,690,753) -

Transition date transfer represent adjustment to retained earning. 

13.3 Outstanding Claim Reserve (OCR)

Line of bussiness FY 2074-75 FY 2073-74 FY 2072-73
Term Life 10,284,139       -                      -                  

10,284,139       -                      -                  

A Liability Adequacy Test (LAT) was performed by Saket Singhal, a firm of professional actuaries as at 32 Ashad 2075, 31 
Ashad 2074 and 31 Ashad 2073 as required by NFRS 4 - Insurance Contracts in order to assess the adequacy of the carrying 
amount of the provision for unexpired risk & outstanding claim reserve. The valuation is based on internationally accepted 
actuarial methods . According to the report issued by  consultants, the liability carried forward by the Company was 
adequate except to engineering line at transition date . Hence, provision was made for additional IBNR  for the transition 
period.While for the  compararive & first time NFRS reporting date loss ratio is fully covered by net insurance premium so, 
no addition liability has been added. 

Since financial loss ration is within coverage of net premium for period ended 32 Ashadh 2075, 31 Ashadh 2074, provision 
created under URR by the company is enough to cover the risk associated with premium as a result no addition resesrve 
been created. 

This is the total of all claims that have been intimated and taken on record prior to the date at which financial statements are 
prepared under such recorded claims and any amount is yet to be setted. Care is taken for reserve for liability under claims 
under dispute and / or obligation and such estimate has to be consistent with prior practice.

While reporting liability for OCR, higher of acturial valuation under NFRS 4 and of regulator presecribed rules is taken for 
consideration.

In addition to OCR, intimated but not reported and not enough reported is also provisioned based on 15% of actuarial 
estimation of claim liabilities
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13.4 Incurred But Not Reported (IBNR)  including (IBNER)

IBNR claim liabilities
Line of bussiness FY 2074-75 FY 2073-74 FY 2072-73
Term Life 1,543,000         -                      -                  

1,543,000         -                      -                  

As per GAAP Financial Statements

Line of bussiness FY 2074-75 FY 2073-74 FY 2072-73
Term life 11,827,139                           -   -

11,827,139 - -

OCR reported in statement of finnaical position
FY 2074-75 FY 2073-74 FY 2072-73

Actuarial total assessment of  OCR 11,827,139       -                      -                  
GAAP- Outstanding claim reserve 11,827,139       -                      -                  
Amount reported in FS (higher of above) 11,827,139       -                      -                  

13.5 Change in reserve for claim outstanding & IBNR

FY 2074-75 FY 2073-74 FY 2072-73
GAAP & adjusted opening                      -                        -                    -
Balance at FY end       11,827,139 
Transfer for the year (11,827,139) - -

13.6 Disclosure
a) The accounting policy for liability testing including the frequency and nature of the testing:

b) The cash flow considered:

c) Valuation methods and assumptions:

d) The discounting policy:

e) Aggregation Practices:

14 Reinsurance Payable

This contains provision for claims which has already occurred but has not yet been reported.  IBNR are calculted using 
chain ladder and Bornhuetter-Ferguson Method. In general estimtion of two method re carried & higher of the estmiate is 
taken for consideration. 

Above amount is computed based on 15% of outstanding claim computed based on NFRS 4 in absence of adequate system 
to trace claim datas. Based on the higher risk assessed of engineering, cattle & agro additional IBNR has been provdied.

Reinsurance payables includes amount payable related to insurance businesses such as due to brokers, due to other 
reinsurance companies.

Frequency of the liability testing will be annual and it will be based on the analysis of financial statements till the Company 
is in position to provide individual claims data which seems to be highly unlikely as of now.

Since the adequacy test is based  on  the analysis of the financial  statements and movement of claims paid and outstanding 
claims, individual claims wise and aggregated claims wise cashflows were not considered

Analysis of financial statements was done to determine the adequacy of the claims reserves. There was no other specific 
assumption

Discounting was not applied anywhere.

Since there was no transaction level data there could not have been any aggregation of claims.
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FY 2074-75 FY 2073-74 FY 2072-73
Payable to  insurance and resinsurance  companies 24,387,869 - -
Broker payables - - -

24,387,869       -                      -                  

Reinsurance payables are derecognised when the contractual obligations are extinguished or expire or when the contract is 
transferred to another party.

Reinsurance payables are recognised when due and measured on initial recognition at the fair value of the consideration paid 
or payable
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18 Share Capital

FY 2074-75 FY 2073-74 FY 2072-73
- - -
- - -
- - -
- - -

18.1 Reconciliation of Shares
FY 2074-75 FY 2073-74 FY 2072-73

Shares at 1st Shrawn - - -
Addition of Shares -
Bonus Issuance
Right Share issuance
Total Paidup Shares - - -

18.2 Right to Ordinary Shares

19 Reserve & surplus

FY 2074-75 FY 2073-74 FY 2072-73
Retained Earning 92,716,912 13,045,889 12,415,468
Pofit for the year 147,705,390 89,972,902
Deferred tax - -
NFRS adjustment Notes 3.25 630,421
Fund transfer (24,042,230) (10,301,879)

Prior period adjustment - -
Revaluation reserve - -

Change in Fair value of investment - -
216,380,072 92,716,912 13,045,889

Financial instruments issued by the company are classified as equity only to the extent that they do not meet the 

Authorized Share Capital 
Issued Share Capital
Paidup Share Capital 

All shares are fully paid and are not listed in stock exchanges, shareholders are entitled for one vote per shares at 

Incremental external costs that are directly attributable to the issue of these shares are recognised in equity, net of tax 



148 rf}yf] jflif{s k|ltj]bg

20
R

es
er

ve
s

FY
 2

07
4-

75
FY

 2
07

3-
74

FY
 2

07
2-

73
In

su
ra

nc
e 

Fu
nd

-
-

-

C
at

as
ht

ro
pi

c 
R

es
er

ve
34

,3
44

,1
10

10
,3

01
,8

79
-

O
th

er
 R

es
er

ve
s

D
ef

er
re

d 
Ta

x 
R

es
er

ve
-

-
-

Fa
ir 

V
al

ue
 R

es
er

ve
-

-
-

-
-

-

C
at

as
tr

op
hi

c 
R

es
er

ve

C
at

as
tro

ph
ic

 re
se

rv
e 

re
pr

es
en

t a
m

ou
nt

 a
llo

ca
te

d 
ba

se
d 

on
 1

0%
 n

et
 d

is
tri

bu
ta

bl
e 

pr
of

it 
fo

r t
he

 y
ea

r. 
C

om
pa

ny
 h

as
 p

re
se

nt
ed

 in
su

ra
nc

e 
fu

nd
 in

 li
ne

 w
ith

 d
ire

ct
io

n 
of

 c
irc

ul
ar

 d
at

a 
20

75
.0

6.
11



149rf}yf] jflif{s k|ltj]bg

21
R

ei
ns

ur
nc

e 
pr

em
iu

m
 in

co
m

e

Ex
pl

an
at

or
y: R

ei
ns

ur
an

ce
 p

re
m

iu
m

 F
Y

 2
07

4-
75

 
 F

Y
 2

07
3-

74
 

G
ro

ss
 R

ei
ns

ur
an

ce
 a

cc
ep

te
d

Li
fe

 (m
ya

di
)

   
   

   
 4

05
,7

62
,8

33
 

   
   

   
   

28
8,

30
0,

05
9 

   
   

   
 4

05
,7

62
,8

33
 

   
   

   
   

28
8,

30
0,

05
9 

22
R

et
ro

ce
ss

io
n 

pr
em

iu
m

in
cl

ud
es

 

R
ei

ns
ur

an
ce

 c
ed

ed
 F

Y
 2

07
4-

75
 

 F
Y

 2
07

3-
74

 
Li

fe
 (m

ya
di

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 -
-

-

N
FR

S 
4 

- I
ns

ur
an

ce
 C

on
tra

ct
s, 

re
qu

ire
s c

on
tra

ct
s w

rit
te

n 
by

 in
su

re
r t

o 
be

 c
la

ss
ifi

ed
 a

s e
ith

er
 ‘I

ns
ur

an
ce

 c
on

tra
ct

s’
 o

r ‘
In

ve
st

m
en

t 
co

nt
ra

ct
s’

 d
ep

en
di

ng
 in

 th
e 

le
ve

l o
f i

ns
ur

an
ce

 ri
sk

 tr
an

sf
er

re
d.

In
su

ra
nc

e 
co

nt
ra

ct
s a

re
 th

os
e 

co
nt

ra
ct

s w
he

n 
th

e 
C

om
pa

ny
 (t

he
 in

su
re

r)
 h

as
 a

cc
ep

te
d 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 in

su
ra

nc
e 

ris
k 

fr
om

 a
no

th
er

 p
ar

ty
 (t

he
 

po
lic

yh
ol

de
rs

) b
y 

ag
re

ei
ng

 to
 c

om
pe

ns
at

e 
th

e 
po

lic
yh

ol
de

rs
, i

f a
 sp

ec
ifi

ed
 u

nc
er

ta
in

 fu
tu

re
 e

ve
nt

 (t
he

 in
su

re
d 

ev
en

t) 
ad

ve
rs

el
y 

af
fe

ct
s 

th
e 

po
lic

yh
ol

de
rs

. A
s a

 g
en

er
al

 g
ui

de
lin

e,
 th

e 
C

om
pa

ny
 d

et
er

m
in

es
 w

he
th

er
 it

 h
as

 si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 in

su
ra

nc
e 

ris
k,

 b
y 

co
m

pa
rin

g 
be

ne
fit

s p
ai

d 
w

ith
 b

en
ef

its
 p

ay
ab

le
, i

f t
he

 in
su

re
d 

ev
en

t d
id

 n
ot

 o
cc

ur
. I

ns
ur

an
ce

 c
on

tra
ct

s c
an

 a
ls

o 
tra

ns
fe

r f
in

an
ci

al
 ri

sk
.

O
nc

e 
a 

co
nt

ra
ct

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
cl

as
si

fie
d 

as
 a

n 
in

su
ra

nc
e 

co
nt

ra
ct

, i
t r

em
ai

ns
 a

n 
in

su
ra

nc
e 

co
nt

ra
ct

 fo
r t

he
 re

m
ai

nd
er

 o
f i

ts
 li

fe
tim

e,
 e

ve
n 

if 
th

e 
in

su
ra

nc
e 

ris
k 

re
du

ce
s s

ig
ni

fic
an

tly
 d

ur
in

g 
th

is
 p

er
io

d,
 u

nl
es

s a
ll 

rig
ht

s a
nd

 o
bl

ig
at

io
ns

 a
re

 e
xt

in
gu

is
he

d 
or

 e
xp

ire
. I

nv
es

tm
en

t 
co

nt
ra

ct
s c

an
, h

ow
ev

er
, b

e 
re

cl
as

si
fie

d 
as

 in
su

ra
nc

e 
co

nt
ra

ct
s a

fte
r i

nc
ep

tio
n 

if 
in

su
ra

nc
e 

ris
k 

be
co

m
es

 si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
.



150 rf}yf] jflif{s k|ltj]bg

23
C

om
m

is
si

on
 In

co
m

e

 F
Y

 2
07

4-
75

 
 F

Y
 2

07
3-

74
 

R
ei

ns
ur

an
ce

 c
om

m
is

si
on

 in
co

m
e

-
-

U
ne

ar
ne

d 
re

in
su

ra
nc

e 
co

m
is

si
on

-
-

24
In

ve
st

m
en

t i
nc

om
e

 F
Y

 2
07

4-
75

 
 F

Y
 2

07
3-

74
 

In
te

re
st

 o
n 

FD
37

,1
17

,2
68

9,
73

8,
64

5
In

te
re

st
 fr

om
 g

ov
t. 

se
cu

rit
ie

s
-

-
D

iv
id

en
d 

In
co

m
e

-
-

In
te

re
t f

ro
m

 d
eb

en
tu

re
-

O
th

er
 in

co
m

e
-

-
Fi

na
nc

e 
In

co
m

e 
(N

FR
S 

ad
ju

tm
en

t)
-

-
37

,1
17

,2
68

9,
73

8,
64

5

25
O

th
er

 in
su

ra
nc

e 
re

la
te

d 
bu

si
ne

ss
 in

co
m

e

O
th

er
 in

su
ra

nc
e 

re
la

te
d 

in
co

m
e

 F
Y

 2
07

4-
75

 
 F

Y
 2

07
3-

74
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 -

O
th

er
 D

ire
ct

 In
co

m
e 

(P
or

tfo
lio

  e
nt

ry
 in

co
m

e)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 -
-

-

Ex
ce

ss
 o

f l
os

s (
X

O
L)

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 in

co
m

e 
(in

cl
ud

in
g 

ro
ya

lty
  

ch
ar

ge
s)

Th
is

 in
cl

ud
es

 re
in

su
rn

ce
 c

om
m

is
si

on
 fr

om
 re

tro
ce

ss
io

n,
 se

rv
ic

e 
fe

e 
co

lle
ct

ed
 fr

om
 re

tro
ce

ed
ed

 p
re

m
iu

m
, X

O
L 

&
 o

th
er

 in
co

m
e 

th
at

 a
re

 
re

la
te

d 
to

 in
su

ra
nc

e 
bu

si
ne

ss
. T

he
se

 a
re

 m
ea

us
re

d 
ba

se
d 

on
 re

le
va

nc
e 

of
 re

co
ve

ra
bl

e.
 



151rf}yf] jflif{s k|ltj]bg

26
R

ei
ns

ur
an

ce
 E

xp
en

se
s

Th
is

 in
cl

ud
es

 c
la

im
 e

xp
en

se
s, 

re
is

ur
an

ce
 c

om
m

is
si

on
 e

xp
en

se
s, 

se
rv

ic
e 

fe
e 

ex
pe

ns
es

 n
et

 o
f c

ol
le

ct
ed

 fr
om

 re
tro

ce
ss

io
n 

pr
em

iu
m

.

 F
Y

 2
07

4-
75

 
 F

Y
 2

07
3-

74
 

G
ro

ss
 R

ei
ns

ur
an

ce
 c

la
im

 P
ai

d
10

9,
94

4,
54

3
42

,7
94

,3
99

C
la

im
 re

ce
iv

ed
 fr

om
 re

in
su

re
r

-
-

10
9,

94
4,

54
3

42
,7

94
,3

99

27
C

om
m

is
si

on
, s

er
iv

ic
e 

ch
ar

ge
 &

 o
th

er
 d

ir
ec

t e
xp

en
se

s
 F

Y
 2

07
4-

75
 

 F
Y

 2
07

3-
74

 
R

ei
ns

ur
an

ce
 c

om
m

is
si

on
21

,3
02

,9
57

15
,9

49
,9

66
Se

rv
ic

e 
fe

e 
ne

t
8,

11
5,

25
7

5,
76

6,
00

1
O

th
er

 d
ire

ct
 e

xp
en

se
s

-
-

29
,4

18
,2

14
21

,7
15

,9
68



152 rf}yf] jflif{s k|ltj]bg

28
E

m
pl

oy
ee

 b
en

ef
its

 

Th
e 

em
pl

oy
ee

 c
os

t c
ha

rg
ed

 fo
r t

he
 c

ur
re

nt
 &

 c
om

pa
ra

tiv
e 

FY
 a

s 
pr

ov
id

ed
 b

el
ow

:  F
Y

 2
07

4-
75

 
 F

Y
 2

07
3-

74
 

Sa
la

ry
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

15
2,

06
4 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 8

57
,2

22
 

A
llo

w
an

ce
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

38
1,

69
6 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 3

19
,9

29
 

D
as

ha
in

 e
xp

ne
se

s
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  9
3,

34
2 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

78
,1

92
 

PF
 c

on
tri

bu
tio

n
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

10
7,

07
5 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

70
,7

73
 

Tr
ai

ni
ng

 e
xp

en
se

s
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
0,

97
3 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

48
,1

54
 

D
re

ss
 e

xp
en

se
s

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  6

3,
44

5 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
56

,6
19

 
M

ed
ic

al
 e

xp
ne

se
s

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

In
su

ra
nc

e 
ex

pe
ns

es
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

25
6,

15
4 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 1

65
,6

28
 

G
ra

tu
ity

 e
xp

en
se

s
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
Le

av
e 

pr
iv

ila
ge

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 8
,2

54
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  4
,4

21
 

O
th

er
 e

xp
en

se
s

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  8

3,
36

7 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  9

,2
56

 
Em

pl
oy

ee
 b

on
us

   
   

   
   

   
 1

6,
88

0,
61

6 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

19
,1

46
,9

87
1,

61
0,

19
2

A
llo

ca
tio

n 
of

 e
xp

ne
se

s 
be

tw
ee

n 
lif

e 
&

 n
on

 li
fe

 in
su

ra
nc

e 
bu

si
ne

ss
 is

 b
as

ed
 o

n 
in

su
ra

nc
e 

pr
em

iu
m

 o
n 

pr
or

at
a 

ba
si

s

Sh
or

t-t
er

m
 e

m
pl

oy
ee

 b
en

ef
its

, s
uc

h 
as

 s
al

ar
ie

s,
 p

ai
d 

le
av

e,
 b

on
us

 a
nd

 s
oc

ia
l s

ec
ur

ity
 c

os
ts

 a
re

 re
co

gn
iz

ed
 o

ve
r t

he
 p

er
io

d 
in

 w
hi

ch
 th

e 
em

pl
oy

ee
s 

pr
ov

id
e 

th
e 

re
la

te
d 

se
rv

ic
es

Th
e 

co
m

pa
ny

 o
pe

ra
te

s 
a 

nu
m

be
r o

f p
os

t-r
et

ire
m

en
t b

en
ef

it 
sc

he
m

es
 fo

r i
ts

 e
m

pl
oy

ee
s 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
bo

th
 d

ef
in

ed
 b

en
ef

it 
an

d 
de

fin
ed

 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

n 
pl

an
s

i) 
A

 d
ef

in
ed

 b
en

ef
it 

sc
he

m
e 

is
 a

 p
la

n 
th

at
 d

ef
in

es
 a

n 
am

ou
nt

 o
f g

ra
tu

ity
 o

r l
ea

ve
 c

om
pe

ns
at

io
n 

be
ne

fit
 th

at
 a

n 
em

pl
oy

ee
 w

ill
 

re
ce

iv
e 

on
 re

tir
em

en
t, 

de
pe

nd
en

t o
n 

on
e 

or
 m

or
e 

fa
ct

or
s 

su
ch

 a
s 

ag
e,

 y
ea

rs
 o

f s
er

vi
ce

 a
nd

 s
al

ar
y.

ii)
 A

 d
ef

in
ed

 c
on

tri
bu

tio
n 

pl
an

 is
 a

 p
la

n 
in

 w
hi

ch
 th

e 
co

m
pa

ny
 p

ay
s 

fix
ed

 c
on

tri
bu

tio
ns

; t
he

re
 is

 n
o 

le
ga

l o
r c

on
st

ru
ct

iv
e 

ob
lig

at
io

n 
to

 p
ay

 fu
rth

er
 c

on
tri

bu
tio

ns

Fo
r t

he
 d

ef
in

ed
 b

en
ef

its
 p

la
n 

th
e 

co
m

pa
ny

 c
on

du
ct

 p
er

io
di

c 
ac

tu
ar

ia
l v

al
ua

tio
n 

to
 e

st
im

at
e 

em
pl

oy
ee

 o
bl

ig
at

io
n 

ba
se

d 
on

 w
hi

ch
 b

en
ef

it 
co

st
 is

 c
ha

rg
ed

 to
 th

e 
st

at
em

en
t o

f p
ro

fit
 &

 o
th

er
 c

om
pr

eh
en

si
ve

 in
co

m
e.

 



153rf}yf] jflif{s k|ltj]bg

29
A

dm
in

is
tr

at
iv

e 
E

xp
en

se
s

 F
Y

 2
07

4-
75

 
 F

Y
 2

07
3-

74
 

Le
as

e 
re

nt
al

 e
xp

en
se

   
   

   
   

   
  4

16
,3

30
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 3
70

,6
51

 
El

ec
tri

ci
ty

 &
 w

at
er

   
   

   
   

   
   

 3
1,

34
9 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
21

,7
64

 
R

ep
ai

r &
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 -
C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 3

7,
43

6 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

30
,2

49
 

Pr
in

tin
g 

&
 S

ta
tio

ne
ry

   
   

   
   

   
   

 4
1,

11
4 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
40

,9
39

 
O

ff
ic

e 
co

ns
um

ab
le

s
   

   
   

   
   

   
 2

5,
69

3 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
,8

91
 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n
   

   
   

   
   

   
 7

3,
08

9 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

43
,4

73
 

Tr
av

el
lin

g 
ex

pe
ns

es
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 -
D

om
es

tic
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 1
8,

42
0 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  6
03

 
In

te
rn

at
io

na
l

   
   

   
   

   
  4

87
,5

08
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 4
86

,1
89

 
In

su
ra

nc
e 

fe
e

   
   

   
   

   
   

 2
0,

36
7 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
18

,4
96

 
Le

ga
l &

 c
on

su
lti

ng
 fe

e
   

   
   

   
   

  1
85

,6
62

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 2

06
,1

50
 

N
ew

sp
ap

er
 &

 b
oo

ks
   

   
   

   
   

   
 2

9,
98

5 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  3
,5

11
 

A
dv

er
tis

em
en

t &
 p

ub
lic

ity
   

   
   

   
   

   
 9

4,
25

4 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

50
,0

69
 

B
us

in
es

s p
ro

m
ot

io
n 

ex
pe

ns
es

   
   

   
   

   
  2

96
,6

70
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
17

,3
05

 
G

ue
st

 re
fr

es
hm

en
t 

   
   

   
   

   
  1

05
,4

34
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
22

,9
12

 
G

ift
 &

 d
on

at
io

n
   

   
   

   
   

  2
69

,5
23

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 -
B

oa
rd

 M
ee

tin
g 

fe
e 

&
 e

xp
en

se
s

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 -

M
ee

tin
g 

fe
e

   
   

   
   

   
   

 9
1,

26
2 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
60

,0
03

 
O

th
er

 e
xp

en
se

s
   

   
   

   
   

   
 1

2,
37

2 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  5
,9

42
 

O
th

er
 c

om
m

itt
ee

 e
xp

en
se

s
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 -
M

ee
tin

g 
fe

e
   

   
   

   
   

  1
23

,4
50

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

45
,4

67
 

O
th

er
 e

xp
en

se
s

   
   

   
   

   
   

 2
8,

57
0 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
60

,7
10

 
A

G
M

 e
xp

en
se

s
   

   
   

   
   

  1
42

,1
16

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

73
,5

87
 



154 rf}yf] jflif{s k|ltj]bg

A
ud

it 
Fe

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

s
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 -
St

at
ui

to
ry

 A
ud

it 
fe

e
   

   
   

   
   

   
 3

7,
38

8 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

28
,4

01
 

Ta
x 

A
ud

it 
fe

e
   

   
   

   
   

   
 1

3,
35

3 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

11
,8

34
 

LF
A

R
 fe

e
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
67

1 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  2
,3

67
 

O
th

er
 fe

e 
&

 c
ha

rg
es

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
4,

58
3 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 -

In
te

rn
al

 A
ud

it 
Fe

e
   

   
   

   
   

   
 2

3,
95

5 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

17
,0

41
 

ot
he

r a
ud

it 
ex

pe
ns

es
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

3,
40

7 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  1
,0

36
 

B
an

k 
C

ha
rg

es
   

   
   

   
   

   
 1

9,
43

1 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

16
,2

93
 

Fe
es

 &
 c

ha
rg

es
   

   
   

   
   

   
 1

7,
86

5 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

13
,4

90
 

C
ou

rie
r e

xp
en

se
s

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  2
42

 
O

th
er

 e
xp

en
se

s
   

   
   

   
   

   
 1

9,
99

3 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

19
,7

57
 

Sh
ar

e 
is

su
an

ce
 e

xp
en

se
s

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 -

A
nn

iv
er

sa
ry

 e
xp

en
se

s
   

   
   

   
   

  1
30

,8
81

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 -
   

   
   

   
  2

,8
04

,1
30

 
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,6

81
,3

69
 

A
llo

ca
tio

n 
of

 e
xp

ne
se

s b
et

w
ee

n 
lif

e 
&

 n
on

 li
fe

 in
su

ra
nc

e 
bu

si
ne

ss
 is

 b
as

ed
 o

n 
in

su
ra

nc
e 

pr
em

iu
m

 o
n 

pr
or

at
a 

ba
si

s

30
Fo

re
x 

E
xp

en
se

s/
 (I

nc
om

e)
 F

Y
 2

07
4-

75
 

 F
Y

 2
07

3-
74

 
R

ea
liz

ed
 F

or
ex

 lo
ss

 /(
 g

ai
n)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
13

,3
05

 
U

nr
ea

liz
ed

 F
or

ex
 lo

ss
/( 

ga
in

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

-
13

,3
05

31
T

ax
 E

xp
en

se
s

 F
Y

 2
07

4-
75

 
 F

Y
 2

07
3-

74
 

In
co

m
e 

Ta
x 

   
   

   
   

   
 6

3,
30

2,
31

1 
   

   
   

   
   

  3
8,

55
9,

81
6 

D
ef

er
re

d 
Ta

x 
-

-
63

,3
02

,3
10

.5
3

38
,5

59
,8

16

In
co

m
e 

ta
x 

on
 th

e 
pr

of
it 

or
 lo

ss
 fo

r t
he

 y
ea

r c
om

pr
is

es
 c

ur
re

nt
 ta

xe
s a

nd
 d

ef
er

re
d 

ta
xe

s. 
In

co
m

e 
ta

x 
is

 re
co

gn
iz

ed
 in

 th
e 

in
co

m
e 

st
at

em
en

t e
xc

ep
t t

o 
th

e 
ex

te
nt

 th
at

 it
 re

la
te

s t
o 

ite
m

s r
ec

og
ni

ze
d 

di
re

ct
ly

 to
 e

qu
ity

. C
ur

re
nt

 ta
x 

is
 th

e 
ex

pe
ct

ed
 ta

x 
pa

ya
bl

e 
on

 th
e 

ta
xa

bl
e 

in
co

m
e 

fo
r t

he
 y

ea
r u

si
ng

 ta
x 

ra
te

s a
t t

he
 b

al
an

ce
 sh

ee
t d

at
e 

an
d 

an
y 

ad
ju

st
m

en
t t

o 
ta

x 
pa

ya
bl

e 
in

 re
sp

ec
t o

f p
re

vi
ou

s y
ea

rs
.



155rf}yf] jflif{s k|ltj]bg

32
A

cc
ou

nt
in

g 
C

la
ss

ifi
ca

ito
n 

&
 F

ai
r 

V
al

ue

In
 th

e 
pr

in
ci

pa
l m

ar
ke

t f
or

 th
e 

as
se

t o
r l

ia
bi

lit
y 

or
 ;

In
 th

e 
ab

se
nc

e 
of

 th
e 

pr
in

ci
pa

l m
ar

ke
t, 

in
 th

e 
m

os
t a

dv
an

ta
ge

ou
s m

ar
ke

t f
or

 th
e 

as
se

t o
r l

ia
bi

lit
y.

W
he

n
tra

ns
ac

tio
n

pr
ic

e
pr

ov
id

es
th

e
be

st
ev

id
en

ce
of

fa
ir

va
lu

e
at

in
iti

al
re

co
gn

iti
on

,t
he

fin
an

ci
al

in
st

ru
m

en
ti

s
in

iti
al

ly
m

ea
su

re
d

at
th

e
tra

ns
ac

tio
n

pr
ic

e
an

d
an

y
di

ff
er

en
ce

be
tw

ee
n

th
is

pr
ic

e
an

d
th

e
va

lu
e

in
iti

al
ly

ob
ta

in
ed

fr
om

a
va

lu
at

io
n

m
od

el
is

su
bs

eq
ue

nt
ly

re
co

gn
is

ed
in

th
e

st
at

em
en

to
fp

ro
fit

or
lo

ss
on

an
ap

pr
op

ria
te

ba
si

s
ov

er
th

e
lif

e
of

th
e

in
st

ru
m

en
tb

ut
no

tl
at

er
th

an
w

he
n

th
e

va
lu

at
io

n
is

su
pp

or
te

d
w

ho
lly

by
 o

bs
er

va
bl

e 
m

ar
ke

t d
at

a 
or

 th
e 

tra
ns

ac
tio

n 
is

 c
lo

se
d 

ou
t.

Fa
ir

va
lu

e
is

th
e

pr
ic

e
th

at
w

ou
ld

be
re

ce
iv

ed
to

se
ll

an
as

se
t

or
pa

id
to

tra
ns

fe
r

a
lia

bi
lit

y
in

an
or

de
rly

tra
ns

ac
tio

n
be

tw
ee

n
m

ar
ke

t
pa

rti
ci

pa
nt

s
at

th
e

m
ea

su
re

m
en

td
at

e.
A

fa
ir

va
lu

e
m

ea
su

re
m

en
ta

ss
um

es
th

at
th

e
tra

ns
ac

tio
n

to
se

ll
th

e
as

se
to

r
tra

ns
fe

r
th

e
lia

bi
lit

y
ta

ke
s

pl
ac

e 
ei

th
er

Fa
ir

va
lu

e
of

an
as

se
to

ra
lia

bi
lit

y
is

m
ea

su
re

d
us

in
g

th
e

as
su

m
pt

io
ns

th
at

m
ar

ke
tp

ar
tic

ip
an

ts
w

ou
ld

us
e

w
he

n
pr

ic
in

g
th

e
as

se
to

rl
ia

bi
lit

y,
as

su
m

in
g

th
at

m
ar

ke
tp

ar
tic

ip
an

ts
ac

ti
n

th
ei

r
ec

on
om

ic
be

st
in

te
re

st
.W

he
n

av
ai

la
bl

e,
th

e
C

om
pa

ny
m

ea
su

re
s

th
e

fa
ir

va
lu

e
of

an
fin

an
ci

al
in

st
ru

m
en

tu
si

ng
qu

ot
ed

pr
ic

es
in

an
ac

tiv
e

m
ar

ke
t.

A
m

ar
ke

ti
s

re
ga

rd
ed

as
ac

tiv
e

if
qu

ot
ed

pr
ic

es
ar

e
re

ad
ily

an
d

re
gu

la
rly

av
ai

la
bl

e
an

d
re

pr
es

en
ta

ct
ua

la
nd

re
gu

la
rly

oc
cu

rr
in

g
m

ar
ke

to
rd

er
ly

tra
ns

ac
tio

ns
.A

fa
ir

va
lu

e
m

ea
su

re
m

en
to

fa
no

n-
fin

an
ci

al
as

se
tt

ak
es

in
to

ac
co

un
ta

m
ar

ke
tp

ar
tic

ip
an

t’s
ab

ili
ty

to
ge

ne
ra

te
ec

on
om

ic
be

ne
fit

s
by

us
in

g
th

e
as

se
ti

n
its

hi
gh

es
ta

nd
be

st
us

e
or

by
se

lli
ng

it
to

an
ot

he
r

m
ar

ke
t

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

Th
e

be
st

ev
id

en
ce

of
th

e
fa

ir
va

lu
e

of
a

fin
an

ci
al

in
st

ru
m

en
t

at
in

iti
al

re
co

gn
iti

on
is

th
e

tra
ns

ac
tio

n
pr

ic
e,

i.e
.

th
e

fa
ir

va
lu

e
of

th
e

co
ns

id
er

at
io

n
gi

ve
n

or
re

ce
iv

ed
,u

nl
es

s
th

e
fa

ir
va

lu
e

of
th

at
in

st
ru

m
en

ti
s

ev
id

en
ce

d
by

co
m

pa
ris

on
w

ith
ot

he
r

ob
se

rv
ab

le
cu

rr
en

tm
ar

ke
t

tra
ns

ac
tio

ns
in

th
e

sa
m

e
in

st
ru

m
en

t,
i.e

.w
ith

ou
tm

od
ifi

ca
tio

n
or

re
pa

ck
ag

in
g,

or
ba

se
d

on
a

va
lu

at
io

n
te

ch
ni

qu
e

w
ho

se
va

ria
bl

es
in

cl
ud

e
on

ly
da

ta
 fr

om
 o

bs
er

va
bl

e 
m

ar
ke

ts
.

p
y 

 
 

q
 

 
 

pp
p

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

, 
m

ax
im

is
in

g 
th

e 
us

e 
of

 re
le

va
nt

 o
bs

er
va

bl
e 

in
pu

ts
 a

nd
 m

in
im

is
in

g 
th

e 
us

e 
of

 u
no

bs
er

va
bl

e 
in

pu
ts

. V
al

ua
tio

n 
te

ch
ni

qu
es

 u
se

d 
to

 m
ea

su
re

 fa
ir 

va
lu

e 
sh

al
l m

ax
im

is
e 

th
e 

us
e 

of
 re

le
va

nt
 o

bs
er

va
bl

e 
in

pu
ts

 a
nd

 m
in

im
is

e 
th

e 
us

e 
of

 u
no

bs
er

va
bl

e 
in

pu
ts

. I
np

ut
s t

o 
va

lu
at

io
n 

te
ch

ni
qu

es
 

re
as

on
ab

ly
 re

pr
es

en
t m

ar
ke

t e
xp

ec
ta

tio
ns

 a
nd

 m
ea

su
re

s o
f t

he
 ri

sk
-re

tu
rn

 fa
ct

or
s i

nh
er

en
t i

n 
th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 in

st
ru

m
en

t. 
Th

e 
C

om
pa

ny
 c

al
ib

ra
te

s 
va

lu
at

io
n 

te
ch

ni
qu

es
 a

nd
 te

st
s t

he
m

 fo
r v

al
id

ity
 u

si
ng

 p
ric

es
 fr

om
 o

bs
er

va
bl

e 
cu

rr
en

t m
ar

ke
t t

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
 in

 th
e 

sa
m

e 
in

st
ru

m
en

t o
r b

as
ed

 o
n 

ot
he

r a
va

ila
bl

e 
ob

se
rv

ab
le

 m
ar

ke
t d

at
a.



156 rf}yf] jflif{s k|ltj]bg

F
ai

r 
va

lu
e 

th
ro

ug
h 

pr
of

it
 o

r 
lo

ss

F
ai

r 
va

lu
e 

th
ro

ug
h 

ot
he

r 
co

m
pr

eh
en

si
ve

 
in

co
m

e

A
m

or
ti

ze
d 

co
st

T
ot

al
 c

ar
ry

in
g 

am
ou

nt
F

ai
r 

va
lu

e 

R
s.

R
s.

R
s.

R
s.

R
s.

F
in

an
ci

al
 a

ss
et

s
In

ve
st

m
en

t i
n 

Q
uo

te
d 

Sh
ar

es
-

-
-

-
-

-

34
0,

00
0,

00
0

34
0,

00
0,

00
0

34
0,

00
0,

00
0

R
ei

ns
ur

an
ce

 re
ce

iv
ab

le
s

15
1,

92
4,

70
0

15
1,

92
4,

70
0

15
1,

92
4,

70
0

O
th

er
 In

su
ra

nc
e 

re
ce

iv
ab

le
s

85
,9

01
,2

62
85

,9
01

,2
62

85
,9

01
,2

62
T

ot
al

-
-

57
7,

82
5,

96
2

57
7,

82
5,

96
2

57
7,

82
5,

96
2

F
in

an
ci

al
 li

ab
ili

ti
es

R
ei

ns
ur

an
ce

 p
ay

ab
le

s
24

,3
87

,8
69

24
,3

87
,8

69
24

,3
87

,8
69

O
th

er
 fi

na
nc

ia
l l

ia
bi

lit
ie

s
4,

83
8,

34
8

4,
83

8,
34

8
4,

83
8,

34
8

T
ot

al
-

-
29

,2
26

,2
17

29
,2

26
,2

17
29

,2
26

,2
17

A
s 

at
  3

2 
A

sh
ad

h 
20

75

A
s 

at
 3

1 
A

sh
ad

h 
20

74

A
ny

di
ff

er
en

ce
be

tw
ee

n
th

e
fa

ir
va

lu
e

at
in

iti
al

re
co

gn
iti

on
an

d
th

e
am

ou
nt

th
at

w
ou

ld
be

de
te

rm
in

ed
at

th
at

da
te

us
in

g
a

va
lu

at
io

n
te

ch
ni

qu
e

in
a

si
tu

at
io

n
in

w
hi

ch
th

e
va

lu
at

io
n

is
de

pe
nd

en
t

on
un

ob
se

rv
ab

le
is

no
t

re
co

gn
is

ed
in

th
e

st
at

em
en

t
of

pr
of

it
or

lo
ss

im
m

ed
ia

te
ly

,
bu

t
is

re
co

gn
is

ed
ov

er
th

e
lif

e
of

th
e

in
st

ru
m

en
to

n
an

ap
pr

op
ri

at
e

ba
si

s
or

w
he

n
th

e
in

st
ru

m
en

ti
s

re
de

em
ed

,t
ra

ns
fe

rr
ed

or
so

ld
,o

r
th

e
fa

ir
va

lu
e

be
co

m
es

ob
se

rv
ab

le
.A

ss
et

s
an

d
lo

ng
po

si
tio

ns
ar

e
m

ea
su

re
d

at
a

bi
d

pr
ic

e;
lia

bi
lit

ie
s

an
d

sh
or

tp
os

iti
on

s
ar

e
m

ea
su

re
d

at
an

as
ki

ng
pr

ic
e.

Fa
ir

va
lu

es
re

fl
ec

tt
he

cr
ed

it
ri

sk
of

th
e

in
st

ru
m

en
ta

nd
in

cl
ud

e
ad

ju
st

m
en

ts
to

ta
ke

ac
co

un
to

ft
he

cr
ed

it
ri

sk
of

th
e

C
om

pa
ny

an
d

th
e

co
un

te
rp

ar
ty

w
he

re
ap

pr
op

ri
at

e.
Fa

ir
va

lu
e

es
tim

at
es

ob
ta

in
ed

fr
om

m
od

el
s

ar
e

ad
ju

st
ed

fo
ra

ny
ot

he
rf

ac
to

rs
,s

uc
h

as
liq

ui
di

ty
ri

sk
or

m
od

el
un

ce
rt

ai
nt

ie
s;

to
 th

e 
ex

te
nt

 th
at

 th
e 

C
om

pa
ny

 b
el

ie
ve

s 
a 

th
ir

d-
pa

rt
y 

m
ar

ke
t p

ar
tic

ip
an

t w
ou

ld
 ta

ke
 th

em
 in

to
 a

cc
ou

nt
in

g 
pr

ic
in

g 
a 

tr
an

sa
ct

io
n.

Fi
na

nc
ia

l a
ss

et
s 

an
d 

lia
bi

lit
ie

s 
ba

se
d 

on
 th

e 
ac

co
un

tin
g 

cl
as

si
fi

ca
tio

n 
w

ith
 th

ei
r c

ar
ry

in
g 

va
lu

es
 a

nd
 fa

ir
 v

al
ue

s 
ar

e 
ta

bu
la

te
d 

be
lo

w
.  

In
ve

st
m

et
n 

in
 U

nq
uo

te
d 

Sh
ar

es
 &

 
M

ut
ua

l f
un

ds
In

ve
st

m
et

n 
in

 B
on

d,
 s

ec
ur

iti
es

s 
 &

 
de

be
nd

tu
re

s



157rf}yf] jflif{s k|ltj]bg

Fa
ir

 v
al

ue
 

th
ro

ug
h 

pr
of

it 
or

 
lo

ss

Fa
ir

 v
al

ue
 

th
ro

ug
h 

ot
he

r 
co

m
pr

eh
en

si
ve

 
in

co
m

e

A
m

or
tiz

ed
 c

os
t

T
ot

al
 c

ar
ry

in
g 

am
ou

nt
Fa

ir
 v

al
ue

R
s.

R
s.

R
s.

R
s.

R
s.

Fi
na

nc
ia

l a
ss

et
s

In
ve

st
m

en
t i

n 
Q

uo
te

d 
Sh

ar
es

-
-

-
R

ei
ns

ur
an

ce
 re

ce
iv

ab
le

s
68

,9
58

,5
71

68
,9

58
,5

71
68

,9
58

,5
71

O
th

er
 In

su
ra

nc
e 

re
ce

iv
ab

le
s

5,
99

5,
55

0
5,

99
5,

55
0

5,
99

5,
55

0
T

ot
al

-
-

74
,9

54
,1

22
74

,9
54

,1
22

74
,9

54
,1

22
Fi

na
nc

ia
l l

ia
bi

lit
ie

s
R

ei
ns

ur
an

ce
 p

ay
ab

le
s

-
-

-
O

th
er

 fi
na

nc
ia

l l
ia

bi
lit

ie
s

86
,2

24
,5

53
86

,2
24

,5
53

86
,2

24
,5

53
T

ot
al

-
-

86
,2

24
,5

53
86

,2
24

,5
53

86
,2

24
,5

53

A
s a

t A
sh

ad
h 

20
74



158 rf}yf] jflif{s k|ltj]bg

33
D

et
er

m
in

at
io

n 
of

 fa
ir

 v
al

ue
 a

nd
 fa

ir
 v

al
ue

 h
ie

ra
rc

hy

V
al

ua
tio

n 
of

 fa
ir

 v
al

ue
 o

f f
in

an
ci

al
 in

st
ru

m
en

ts
.

Fa
ir

 v
al

ue
 m

ea
su

re
m

en
t 

L
ev

el
 1

L
ev

el
 2

L
ev

el
 3

T
ot

al
Fi

na
nc

ia
l a

ss
et

s 
at

 fa
ir

 v
al

ue
 th

ro
ug

h 
O

C
I

Q
uo

te
d 

eq
ui

tie
s

-
-

-
-

U
nq

uo
te

d 
eq

ui
tie

s
-

-
-

-
M

ut
ua

l f
un

ds
-

-
-

-
-

-
Fi

na
nc

ia
l a

ss
et

s 
at

 fa
ir

 v
al

ue
 th

ro
ug

h 
PL

-
Q

uo
te

d 
eq

ui
tie

s
-

-
-

-
U

nq
uo

te
d 

eq
ui

tie
s

-
-

-
-

Q
uo

te
d 

m
ut

ua
l f

un
ds

-
-

-
-

T
ot

al
-

-
-

-

L
ev

el
 1

L
ev

el
 2

L
ev

el
 3

T
ot

al
Fi

na
nc

ia
l a

ss
et

s 
at

 fa
ir

 v
al

ue
 th

ro
ug

h 
O

C
I

Q
uo

te
d 

eq
ui

tie
s

-
-

-
-

U
nq

uo
te

d 
eq

ui
tie

s
-

-
-

 A
s 

at
  3

2 
A

sh
ad

h 
20

75

Th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
ta

bl
e 

an
al

ys
es

 fi
na

nc
ia

l a
ss

et
s 

m
ea

su
re

d 
at

 fa
ir 

va
lu

e 
at

 th
e 

re
po

rti
ng

 d
at

e,
 b

y 
th

e 
le

ve
l i

n 
th

e 
fa

ir 
va

lu
e 

hi
er

ar
ch

y 
in

to
 w

hi
ch

 th
e 

fa
ir 

va
lu

e 
m

ea
su

re
m

en
t i

s 
ca

te
go

ris
ed

.

 A
s 

at
  3

1 
A

sh
ad

h 
20

74

D
et

er
m

in
at

io
n

of
fa

ir
va

lu
es

of
fin

an
ci

al
as

se
ts

an
d

fin
an

ci
al

lia
bi

lit
ie

s
re

co
rd

ed
on

th
e

st
at

em
en

to
f

fin
an

ci
al

po
si

tio
n

fo
r

w
hi

ch
th

er
e

is
no

ob
se

rv
ab

le
m

ar
ke

t
pr

ic
e

ar
e

de
te

rm
in

ed
us

in
g

a
va

rie
ty

of
va

lu
at

io
n

te
ch

ni
qu

es
th

at
in

cl
ud

e
th

e
us

e
of

m
at

he
m

at
ic

al
te

ch
ni

qu
es

.T
he

in
pu

ts
to

th
es

e
m

od
el

s
ar

e
de

riv
ed

 fr
om

 o
bs

er
va

bl
e 

m
ar

ke
t d

at
a 

w
he

re
 p

os
si

bl
e,

 b
ut

 if
 th

is
 is

 n
ot

 a
va

ila
bl

e,
 ju

dg
m

en
t i

s 
re

qu
ire

d 
to

 e
st

ab
lis

h 
th

ei
r f

ai
r v

al
ue

s.

Th
e 

C
om

pa
ny

 u
se

s 
th

e 
 h

ie
ra

rc
hy

 fo
r d

et
er

m
in

in
g 

an
d 

di
sc

lo
si

ng
 th

e 
fa

ir 
va

lu
e 

of
 fi

na
nc

ia
l i

ns
tru

m
en

ts
 b

y 
va

lu
at

io
n 

te
ch

ni
qu

e 
as

 m
en

tio
ne

d 
in

 n
ot

e 
3.

3



159rf}yf] jflif{s k|ltj]bg

M
ut

ua
l f

un
ds

-
-

-
-

Fi
na

nc
ia

l a
ss

et
s a

t f
ai

r 
va

lu
e 

th
ro

ug
h 

PL
-

Q
uo

te
d 

eq
ui

tie
s

-
-

-
-

U
nq

uo
te

d 
eq

ui
tie

s
-

-
-

-
Q

uo
te

d 
m

ut
ua

l f
un

ds
-

-
-

-
To

ta
l

-
-

-
-



160 rf}yf] jflif{s k|ltj]bg

34
R

el
at

ed
 P

ar
ty

 D
is

cl
os

ur
e

Fo
llo

w
in

g 
ha

s b
ee

n 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

as
 re

la
te

d 
pa

rti
es

 o
f N

ep
al

 R
ei

ns
ur

an
ce

 C
om

pa
ny

1.
Th

e 
G

ov
er

nm
en

t o
f N

ep
al

 - 
w

hi
ch

 is
 th

e 
pr

in
ci

pa
l o

w
ne

r o
f t

he
 c

om
pa

ny
 (p

le
as

e 
re

fe
r s

ha
re

 c
ap

ita
l n

ot
e 

)
2.

D
ire

ct
or

s o
f t

he
 c

om
pa

ny

4.
R

el
at

iv
es

 o
f d

ire
ct

or
s a

nd
 k

ey
 m

an
ag

em
en

t p
er

so
nn

el

R
el

at
io

ns
hi

p 

R
el

at
io

ns
hi

p 
R

el
at

ed
 P

ar
tie

s 
M

aj
or

 S
ha

re
ho

ld
er

 
G

ov
er

nm
en

t o
f N

ep
al

 
Su

ry
a 

Li
fe

 In
su

ra
nc

e 
C

o.
 L

td
N

ep
al

 L
ife

 In
su

ra
nc

e 
C

o.
 L

td
LI

C
 In

su
ra

nc
e 

C
o.

 L
td

N
at

io
na

l L
ife

 In
su

ra
nc

e 
C

o.
 L

td
G

ur
as

 L
ife

 In
su

ra
nc

e 
C

o.
 L

td
A

si
an

 L
ife

 In
su

ra
nc

e 
C

o.
 L

td
Pr

im
e 

Li
fe

 In
su

ra
nc

e 
C

o.
 L

td
R

as
tri

ya
 B

ee
m

a 
Sa

ns
th

an

Th
e 

m
ax

im
um

 c
om

pa
ny

 sh
ar

eh
ol

di
ng

 is
 b

y 
G

ov
er

nm
en

t o
f N

ep
al

 w
hi

ch
 o

w
ns

 4
3.

55
0%

 o
f t

he
 c

om
pa

ny
’s

 sh
ar

es
, 5

4.
67

%
 o

f s
ha

re
s i

s o
w

ne
d 

by
 lo

ca
l i

ns
ur

an
ce

 
co

m
pa

ni
es

.

3.
K

ey
 M

an
ag

em
en

t P
er

so
nn

el
 o

f t
he

 c
om

pa
ny

 - 
al

l p
er

so
nn

el
 a

bo
ve

 le
ve

l 1
1 

an
d 

ab
ov

e 
ar

e 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 to
 in

flu
en

ce
 m

an
ag

em
en

t d
ec

is
io

n 
of

 th
e 

co
m

pa
ny

.

Id
en

tif
ic

at
io

n 
of

 th
e 

re
la

te
d 

pa
rt

y 
tr

an
sa

ct
io

ns



161rf}yf] jflif{s k|ltj]bg

ii)
 

O
th

er
 re

la
te

d 
pa

rt
y 

tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

Cu
rr

en
t y

ea
r

Pr
ev

io
us

 y
ea

r
Cu

rr
en

t y
ea

r 
Pr

ev
io

us
  y

ea
r

20
74

-7
5

20
73

-7
4

   
 2

07
4-

75
   

  2
07

3-
74

Su
bs

ta
nt

ia
l S

ha
re

ho
ld

er
33

,9
29

,0
66

.5
4

41
,6

13
,7

26
.2

4
10

,6
16

,7
98

.9
9

8,
44

1,
85

0.
67

23
,0

36
,4

93
.4

4
14

,5
14

,8
14

.3
0

23
,0

36
,4

93
.4

4
4,

79
9,

69
0.

58
17

,6
98

,3
58

.2
2

11
2,

43
1,

34
2.

90
0.

73
20

,0
25

,2
17

.1
9

13
,1

90
,0

99
.3

1
-

1,
86

0,
21

5.
47

-
44

,1
21

,4
61

.1
3

60
,5

05
,3

05
.1

5
20

,8
53

,9
10

.4
6

35
,6

91
,8

12
.6

0

Te
rm

s a
nd

 co
nd

iti
on

s o
f t

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
 w

ith
 re

la
te

d 
pa

rt
ies

 

iii
)

Di
re

ct
or

s a
nd

 K
ey

 M
an

ag
em

en
t P

er
so

nn
el

Pa
rt

icu
la

rs
Tr

an
sa

ct
io

ns
O

ut
sta

nd
in

g 
re

ce
iv

ab
le 

ba
la

nc
e

Su
ry

a L
ife

 In
su

ra
nc

e C
o.

 L
td

Ne
pa

l L
ife

 In
su

ra
nc

e C
o.

 L
td

LI
C 

In
su

ra
nc

e C
o.

 L
td

Na
tio

na
l L

ife
 In

su
ra

nc
e C

o.
 L

td
Gu

ra
s L

ife
 In

su
ra

nc
e C

o.
 L

td

As
 co

m
pa

ny
 ca

rri
ed

 b
ot

h 
no

n-
lif

e &
 li

fe
 p

or
tfo

lio
 w

he
re

 n
on

-li
fe

 p
or

tfo
lio

 is
 su

bs
tan

tia
lly

 h
ig

h,
 d

ire
cto

r &
 k

ey
 m

an
ag

em
en

t p
er

so
nn

el 
re

lat
ed

 ex
pe

ns
es

 h
as

 
be

en
 d

isc
lo

se
d 

in
 n

on
-li

fe
 fi

na
nc

ial
 st

ate
m

en
ts.

Ou
tst

an
di

ng
 b

ala
nc

es
 at

 th
e y

ea
r-e

nd
 ar

e u
ns

ec
ur

ed
 an

d 
in

ter
es

t f
re

e. 
Th

er
e h

av
e b

ee
n 

no
 g

ua
ra

nt
ee

s p
ro

vi
de

d 
or

 re
ce

iv
ed

 fo
r a

ny
 re

lat
ed

 p
ar

ty
 re

ce
iv

ab
les

 o
r 

pa
ya

bl
es

. F
or

 th
e y

ea
r e

nd
ed

 1
6t

h 
Ju

ly
 2

01
8,

 th
e C

om
pa

ny
 h

as
 n

ot
 re

co
rd

ed
 an

y 
im

pa
irm

en
t o

f r
ec

eiv
ab

les
 re

lat
in

g 
to

 am
ou

nt
s o

we
d 

by
 re

lat
ed

 p
ar

tie
s



162 rf}yf] jflif{s k|ltj]bg

35
R

ec
on

ci
li

at
io

n
s 

of
 E

qu
it

y
T

he
 f

ol
lo

w
in

g 
re

co
nc

il
ia

ti
on

s 
pr

ov
id

es
 th

e 
ef

fe
ct

 o
f 

tr
an

si
ti

on
 to

 N
FR

S
 f

ro
m

 P
re

vi
ou

s 
L

oc
al

 G
A

A
P

 in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

it
h 

N
FR

S
 1

1.
 E

qu
it

y 
as

 a
t J

ul
y 

16
 , 

20
16

  a
nd

 J
ul

y 
15

, 2
01

7
2.

 N
et

 p
ro

fi
t f

or
 th

e 
ye

ar
 e

nd
ed

 J
ul

y 
15

, 2
01

7
R

ec
on

ci
li

at
io

n
 o

f 
E

qu
it

y 
as

 p
re

vi
ou

sl
y 

re
po

rt
ed

 u
n

de
r 

L
oc

al
 G

A
A

P
 t

o 
N

F
R

S

 P
re

vi
ou

s 
L

oc
al

 
G

A
A

P
* 

 E
ff

ec
t o

f 
T

ra
ns

it
io

n 
to

 N
FR

S
 

 N
FR

S
 

 P
re

vi
ou

s 
L

oc
al

 
G

A
A

P
* 

 E
ff

ec
t o

f 
T

ra
ns

it
io

n 
to

 N
FR

S
 

 N
FR

S
 

A
ss

et
s

In
ta

ng
ib

le
s

-
-

-
-

-
-

P
ro

pe
rt

y,
 p

la
nt

 &
 e

qu
ip

m
en

ts
-

-
-

-
-

-
Fi

na
nc

ia
l A

ss
et

s 
th

ou
gh

 O
C

I
-

-
-

-
-

-
Fi

na
nc

ia
l A

ss
et

s 
th

ou
gh

 P
/L

-
-

-
-

Fi
an

nc
ia

l A
ss

et
s 

at
 A

m
or

ti
ze

d 
C

os
t

-
-

-
30

0,
00

0,
00

0
-

30
0,

00
0,

00
0

C
as

h 
&

 C
as

h 
E

qu
iv

al
en

t
6,

10
1,

96
8

-
6,

10
1,

96
8

85
9,

18
6

-
85

9,
18

6
O

th
er

 F
in

an
ci

al
 A

ss
et

s
-

-
-

-
-

-
In

su
ra

nc
e 

R
ec

ei
va

bl
es

 
56

,3
16

,6
64

63
0,

42
1

56
,9

47
,0

84
68

,9
58

,5
71

-
68

,9
58

,5
71

O
th

er
 R

ec
ei

va
bl

es
 

-
-

-
5,

99
5,

55
0

-
5,

99
5,

55
0

T
ax

 A
ss

et
s

-
-

-
-

-
-

D
ef

er
re

d 
T

ax
 A

ss
et

s
-

-
-

-
-

-
T

ot
al

 A
ss

et
s

62
,4

18
,6

32
63

0,
42

1
63

,0
49

,0
53

37
5,

81
3,

30
8

-
37

5,
81

3,
30

8
L

ia
bi

li
ti

es
-

T
ax

 L
ia

bi
li

ti
es

5,
32

0,
91

5
5,

32
0,

91
5

42
,4

19
,9

34
42

,4
19

,9
34

D
ef

er
re

d 
T

ax
 L

ia
bi

li
ti

es
-

-
-

-
In

su
ra

nc
e 

C
on

tr
ac

t L
ia

bi
li

ti
es

42
,4

59
,2

76
-

42
,4

59
,2

76
14

4,
15

0,
03

0
-

14
4,

15
0,

03
0

R
ei

ns
ur

an
ce

 p
ay

ab
le

s
-

-
-

-
-

-
E

m
pl

oy
ee

 b
en

ef
it

s
-

-
-

-
-

-
O

th
er

 li
ab

il
it

ie
s

2,
22

2,
97

2
-

2,
22

2,
97

2
86

,2
24

,5
53

-
86

,2
24

,5
53

T
ot

al
 L

ia
bi

li
te

s 
50

,0
03

,1
64

-
50

,0
03

,1
64

27
2,

79
4,

51
7

-
27

2,
79

4,
51

7
S

h
ar

es
h

ol
de

r'
s 

fu
n

ds
-

E
qu

it
y 

S
ha

re
s

-
-

-
-

-
-

R
et

ai
ne

d 
E

ar
ni

ng
12

,4
15

,4
68

63
0,

42
1

13
,0

45
,8

89
92

,7
16

,9
12

-
92

,7
16

,9
12

In
su

ra
nc

e 
Fu

nd
-

-
C

at
as

tr
op

hi
c 

R
es

er
ve

-
10

,3
01

,8
79

10
,3

01
,8

79
O

th
er

 R
es

er
ve

s
-

-
-

-
-

T
ot

al
 S

h
ar

eh
ol

de
r'

s 
F

u
n

ds
 

12
,4

15
,4

68
63

0,
42

1
13

,0
45

,8
89

10
3,

01
8,

79
1

-
10

3,
01

8,
79

1
T

ot
al

 L
ia

bi
li

ti
es

 &
 e

qu
it

y
62

,4
18

,6
32

63
0,

42
1

63
,0

49
,0

53
37

5,
81

3,
30

8
-

37
5,

81
3,

30
8

.eton siht fo sesoprup eht rof stne
meriuqer noitatneserp 

S
RF

N ot 
mrofnoc ot deifissalcer neeb evah serugif P

A
A

G lacol suoiverp eh
T * E
xp

la
n

at
io

n
s 

fo
r 

R
ec

on
ci

li
at

io
n

 o
f 

S
ta

te
m

en
t 

of
 F

in
an

ci
al

 P
os

it
io

n
 a

s 
pr

ev
io

u
sl

y 
re

po
rt

ed
 u

n
de

r 
L

oc
al

 G
A

A
P

 t
o 

N
F

R
S

.
C

h
an

ge
 in

 R
es

er
ve

C
ha

ng
e 

in
 r

es
er

ve
 is

 d
ue

 to
 a

ll
oc

at
io

n 
di

ff
er

en
ce

 to
 c

at
es

ht
ro

pi
c 

re
se

rv
e 

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
@

 1
0%

 o
n 

th
e 

ba
si

s 
of

 n
et

 p
ro

fi
t a

tt
ri

bu
ta

bl
e 

af
te

r 
tr

an
sf

er
 to

 in
su

ra
nc

e 
fu

nd
. 

P
ar

ti
cu

la
rs

N
ot

es
 to

fi
rs

t-
ti

m
e

ad
op

ti
on

 O
pe

n
in

g 
B

al
an

ce
 S

h
ee

t 
as

 a
t 

Ju
ly

 1
6,

 2
01

6 
 B

al
an

ce
 S

h
ee

t 
as

 a
t 

Ju
ly

 1
5,

 2
01

7 



163rf}yf] jflif{s k|ltj]bg

36 Reconciliation Statement of Profit or Loss as previously reported under Local GAAP to NFRS

 Previous Local 
GAAP* 

 Effect of Transition to 
NFRS NFRS

Gross written premium 288,300,059 - 288,300,059
Ceded written premium - - -

-
Net Written Premium 288,300,059 - 288,300,059
Commission income - - -
Investment income 9,738,645 - 9,738,645
Other Insurance related income - - -
Provision written off - - -
Total Revenue 298,038,704 - 298,038,704
Claim  benefits paid 42,794,399 - 42,794,399
Claim ceeded to reinsurer - - -
Net Benefits & claims 42,794,399 - 42,794,399
Change in insurance liability 101,690,753 - 101,690,753
Commission expenses 15,949,966 - 15,949,966
Other insurance related expenses - -
Service fee expenses 5,766,001 - 5,766,001
Personnel expenses 1,610,192 - 1,610,192
Administrative expenses 1,681,369 - 1,681,369
Finance Cost - - -
Forex loss/ (gain) 13,305 - 13,305
Writeoff prior period - - -
Impairment losses - -
Provision for investment loss - - -
Depreciation & amortization - - -
Total benefit claim paid & other expenses 169,505,987 - 169,505,987
Profit before tax 128,532,718 - 128,532,718
Tax expenses 38,559,816 - 38,559,816
Net profit for the Year 89,972,903 - 89,972,902
Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) -
Actuarial gain /(loss) - - -
Revaluation on PPE - - -
Fair value changes in investment - - -
Income tax related to component of OCI - -
Total Other Comprehensive Income, net of tax - - -
Total Comprehensive Income for the period 89,972,903 - 89,972,902

37 Transition from Local Generally Accepted Accounting practice (Local GAAP) to Nepal Financial Reporting Standard (NFRS)

Accordingly, the Company has prepared local GAAP compliant financial statements for year ending on July 16, 2018. In preparing these 
financial statements, the Company has prepared opening NFRS statement of financial position as at July 16, 2016 the Company’s date of 
transition to NFRS in accordance with requirement of NFRS 1, “First time Adoption of NFRS”. The principal adjustments made by the 
company in restating its local GAAP financial statements, including the statement of financial position as at July 16, 2016 and the 
financial statements as at and for the year ended July 15, 2017 are quantified and explained in detail as Appendix A to E given in NFRS 
1.The basic approach adopted is summarized hereunder:

·  All assets and liabilities have been classified into financial assets/liabilities and non‐financial assets /liabilities.

• All non‐current financial assets/liabilities at below market rate of interest or zero interest and outstanding as on July 16, 2016 have been 
measured at fair value.

Particulars Notes to
first-time
adoption

Year Ended July 15, 2017

* The previous local GAAP figures have been reclassified to conform to NFRS presentation requirements for the purposes of this note., 
further there is no change in total comprehensive income for the  current year also, due to which reconcilation with equity  has also been 
not presented. 

These financial statements, for the year ended July 16, 2018 are first financial statements prepared by Nepal Reinsurance Company 
Limited  in accordance with NFRS. For years up to and including the year ended July 15, 2017, the company prepared its financial 
statements in accordance with local GAAP, including accounting standards issued by the Accounting Standard Board (ASB) and 
interpretations issued by IASB, Standing Interpretations Committee (SIC), IFRS Interpretation Committee (IFRIC).
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• NFRS 1 also allows to first time adopter certain exemptions from the retrospective application of certain requirements under NFRS. 
Accordingly, the company has availed the following exemptions / mandatory exceptions as per NFRS 1

i) Deemed Cost for Property, Plant & Equipment and Intangible Assets: The Company has availed exemption under Para D5 to D7 of 
Appendix D to NFRS 1 which permits a first-time adopter to continue with the carrying values for its property, plant and equipment as at 
date of transition to NFRS measured as per local GAAP. However, for land fair value as on the date of transition is considered as the 
deemed cost.

ii) Classification and Fair value measurement of financial assets or financial liabilities at initial recognition: The financial assets 
and financial liabilitieshave been classified on the basis of facts existing as at the date of transition to NFRS. In addition, the exemption 
permits prospective application of requirements of NFRS 9 “Financial Instruments” to transactions entered into on or after date of 
transition. As earlier adoption is encouraged in every standards, company has classified & prensented it's financial statement in line with 
NFRS 9.

• In accordance with NFRS 1, the resulting adjustments are considered as arising from events and transactions entered before date of 
transition and recognized directly in the retained earnings at the date of transition to NFRS.

• The estimates as at July 16, 2016 and at July 15, 2017 are consistent with those made for the same dates in accordance with local GAAP 
(after adjustments to reflect any differences in accounting policies) other than PPE whose useful life are re-estimated to charged 
depreciation & amoritization based on straight line basis on deemed cost over the estimated period. 
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Plss[t aLdf Joj;fosf]
@)&% ;fn cfiff9 d;fGtsf] jf;nft

qm=;+= ljj/0f cg';"rL  o; aif{  ut aif{ 
       >f]t

1 r'Qmf k"FhL  7,177,500,000  5,000,000,000 

2 hu]8f tyf sf]if  1,401,950,120  951,360,905 

3 aLdf sf]if  1,113,640,980  683,851,269 

4 dxf–ljkQL hu]8f  348,926,203  223,312,803 

5 ltg{ afFsL bL3{sflng C0f tyf ;fk6L  -    -   
s"n >f]t  10,042,017,303  6,858,524,977 
pkof]u

6 l:y/ ;DkQL -v'b_  407,356,980  402,277,306 

7 bL3{sflng nufgL  7,776,436,389  1,516,236,389 

8 bL3{sflng shf{  -    -   
Rffn' ;DkQL shf{ tyf k]ZsLx? M

9 gub tyf a}+s df}Hbft  122,454,757  78,654,577 

10 cNksflng nufgL  1,450,070,637  5,200,070,637 

11 cNksflng shf{  -    3,118 

12 cGo ;DkQL  4,238,424,322  2,823,651,073 
hDdf -s_ -(±!)±!!±!@_  5,810,949,715  8,102,379,405 
rfn' bfloTj tyf Joj:Yffx? M

13 rfn' bfloTj  444,854,145  443,956,914 

14 c;dfKt hf]lvd jfkt Joj:yf  1,690,584,096  1,428,524,748 

15 e'QmfgL x'g afFsL bfjL afkt Joj:yf  535,455,849  514,063,087 

16 cGo Aoj:yf  1,282,134,291  776,428,574 
hDdf -v_ -!#±!$±!%±!^_  3,953,028,381  3,162,973,323 

17 v"b  rfn' ;DkQL -u_= -s_ –-v_  1,857,921,334  4,939,406,082 

18 ckn]vg jf ;dfof]hg x'g afFsL ljljw vr{x?  302,600  605,200 

19 gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;faaf6 ;f/]sf] gf]S;fg  -   

20 s"n pkof]u -^±&±*±!&±!*±!(_  10,042,017,303  6,858,524,977 

;+efljt bfloTjx? / cg';"rL ^ tyf !@ b]lv @^ ;Dd o;sf cleGg c+u x'g\ .			 

;+efljt bfloTjx?			 
ljj/0f  o; aif{   ut aif{ 
r'Qmf jf e'QmfgL x'g afFsL nufgL
k|Tofe"lt k|lta4tf 
aLdfn]v cGtu{t eGbf afx]saf6 aLds pk/ bfjL k/]sf] t/ aLdsn] bfloTj :jLsf/ gu/]sf] 
aLdsn] jf aLdssf] tkm{af6 lbOPsf] Uof/]06L  
cGo -d'No clea[l4 s/ ;DjGwdf_
hDdf
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Plss[t aLdf Joj;fosf]
cfly{s aif{ @)&$.&% ;fnsf] gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fa ljj/0f

qm=;+= ljj/0f cg';"rL  o; aif{  ut aif{ 
       >f]t

1 cfo Joo lx;faaf6 ;f/]sf] gfkmf÷-gf]S;fg_  1,378,559,669  818,786,494 

2 nufgL shf{ tyf cGoaf6 cfo  530,915,200  311,079,935 

3 Joj:yf lkmtf{  -    748,042 

4 cGo cfDbfgL -;]jf z'Ns cfDbfgL / XOL z'Ns cfDbfgL tyf cGo_  60,787,692  70,331,512 
hDdf cfDbfgL -s_  1,970,262,560  1,200,945,984 
vr{

5 Joj:yfkg vr{  5,843,746  4,504,422 

6 ckn]vg vr{  302,600  302,600 

7 z]o/ ;DaGwL vr{  -    82,380 

8 cGo vr{ tyf jLdf ;]jf z'Ns  393,902,356  257,220,333 

9 gf]S;fgLsf] nflu Joj:yf  14,684,217  22,642,816 

10 sd{rf/L cfjf; Joj:yf  -    -   

11 sd{rf/L af]g; Joj:yf  115,128,678  58,345,238 

12 ;dfof]lht cfos/ -c_  -cf_ – -O_  433,116,151  257,771,349 
cf_ cfos/  436,943,370  264,482,877 
O_ :yug s/ -;DklQ_÷bfloTj  (3,827,219)  (6,711,528)
hDdf vr{ -v_  962,977,748  600,869,138 
v"b  gfkmf÷-gf]S;fg_ -u_ – -s_ – -v_  1,007,284,812  600,076,846 

13 -s_ aLdf sf]ifdf ;f/]sf]  429,789,710  255,051,971 
-v_ aLdf hu]8fdf ;f/]sf]

14 cl3Nnf] jif{;+u ;DalGwt -vr{_÷cfDbfgL  (1,292,486)  (8,347,973)

15 cl3Nnf] aif{af6 ;fl/Psf] gfkmf÷-gf]S;fg_  679,931,384  426,259,666 
afF8kmfF8sf] nflu pknAw /sd  1,256,133,999  762,936,568 

16 -s_ :yug s/ hu]8f  3,827,219  6,711,528 
-v_ k"FhLut hu]8f 

-u_ ljz]if hu]8f 

-3_cGo hu]8f 

-ª_ k|:tfljt nfef+z 

  -c_ af]g; z]o/

  -cf_ gub nfef+z

-r_ dxf–ljkQL hu]8f  125,613,400  76,293,657 
17 jf;nftdf ;f/]sf] gfkmf÷-gf]S;fg_  1,126,693,380  679,931,384 

cg';"rL @, % tyf & b]lv !@, !$ / !% ;Dd o;sf cleGg c+u x'g\ .			 



169rf}yf] jflif{s k|ltj]bg

Plss[t aLdf Joj;fosf]
cfly{s aif{ @)&$.&% ;fnsf] gub k|jfxsf] ljj/0f

qm=;+= ljj/0f  o; aif{  ut jif{ 
s sf/f]af/ ;+rfngaf6 gub k|jfx M

aLdf z'Ns cfDbfgL  -    -   
k'gaL{df z'Ns cfDbfgL  4,235,314,471  3,441,195,747 
k'gaL{df sldzg cfDbfgL  319,532,761  200,446,996 
cGo k|ToIf cfDbfgL  233,155,954  531,520,938 
k"gaL{dsaf6 k|fKt bfjL l/se/L  429,811,408  117,524,035 
k'gaL{df z'Ns e'QmfgL  (910,930,187)  (589,375,651)
k'gaL{df sldzg e'QmfgL  (1,214,705,961)  (800,365,836)
clestf{ sldzg e'QmfgL  -    -   
bfjL e'QmfgL  (1,490,746,006)  (574,519,664)
;]jf z'Ns e'QmfgL  (37,301,471)  (31,401,202)
cGo k|ToIf vr{  (348,795,167)  (217,026,451)
Joj:yfkg vr{ e'QmfgL  (62,863,668)  (50,257,464)
sd{rf/L af]g; e'QmfgL  (2,705,310)  -   
cfos/ e'QmfgL  (871,692,507)  (486,550,824)
Rffn' ;DklQdf -j[l4_÷sdL  (598,077,579)  (567,144,505)
Rffn' bfloTjdf j[l4÷-sdL_  (76,095,220)  (102,486,323)
sf/f]af/ ;+rfngaf6 v"b  gub k|jfx -s_  (396,098,482)  871,559,796 

v nufgL ultljwLaf6 gub k|jfx
l:y/ ;DklQdf -j[l4_ sdL  (10,492,863)  (18,175,600)
;/sf/L / ;/sf/sf] hdfgt k|fKt ;]So"l/6Ldf nufgLdf -j[l4_ sdL  -    39,717,000 
a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfsf] d'2tL lgIf]kdf nufgLdf -j[l4_ sdL  (1,955,000,000)  (1,399,838,226)
a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfsf] cGo lgIf]k nufgLdf -j[l4_ sdL
OSo"6L z]o/ nufgLdf -j[l4_ sdL  (190,200,000)  (92,555,157)
cu|flwsf/ z]o/÷l8j]Gr/df nufgLdf -j[l4_ sdL  (365,000,000)
cGo nufgLdf -j[l4_ sdL  -    -   
k]ZsL tyf shf{df -j[l4_ sdL
e'QmfgL k|fKt Aofh cfDbfgL -nufgLdf_  782,248,766  419,783,816 
e'QmfgL k|fKt l8le8]G8  842,760  322,696 
ef8f cfDbfgL
e'QmfgL k|fKt Aofh cfDbfgL -shf{df_
cGo ck|ToIf cfDbfgL  -    217,545 
nufgL ultljwLaf6 v"b  gub k|jfx -v_  (1,737,601,337)  (1,050,527,925)

u ljQLo >f]t sf/f]af/af6 gub k|jfx
z]o/af6 k|fKt /sd  2,177,500,000  -   
ltg{ afFsL ;fk6Ldf -j[l4_÷sdL
cNksflng C0fdf -j[l4_÷sdL
C0f ;fk6Ldf Aofh e'QmfgL
nfef+z e'QmfgL  -    -   
cGo–cfslZds aLdf sf]if af6 ;f/]sf]_  -    -   
ljQLo >f]t sf/f]af/af6 v"b  gub k|jfx -u_  2,177,500,000  -   
o; jif{sf] ;Dk"0f{ ultljwLaf6 v"b gub k|jfx = -s_±-v_±-u_  43,800,181  (178,968,129)
gub tyf a}+sdf /x]sf] z'? df}Hbft  78,654,577  257,622,706 
gub tyf a}+sdf /x]sf] clGtd df}Hbft  122,454,757  78,654,577 
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lghL{jg aLdf Joj;fosf]
@)&% ;fn cfiff9 d;fGtsf] jf;nft

qm=;+= ljj/0f cg';"rL  o; aif{  ut aif{ 
                   >f]t

1 r'Qmf k"FhL !#  7,177,500,000  5,000,000,000 

2 hu]8f tyf sf]if !$  1,185,570,047  858,643,992 

3 aLdf sf]if !@  1,113,640,980  683,851,269 

4 dxf–ljkQL hu]8f !%  314,582,093  213,010,924 

5 ltg{ afFsL bL3{sflng C0f tyf ;fk6L !^  -    -   
s"n >f]t  9,791,293,120  6,755,506,185 
pkof]u

6 l:y/ ;DkQL -v'b_ !&  407,356,980  402,277,306 

7 bL3{sflng nufgL !*  7,776,436,389  1,516,236,389 

8 bL3{sflng shf{ @)  -    -   
Rffn' ;DkQL shf{ tyf k]ZsLx? M

9 gub tyf a}+s df}Hbft !(  88,586,494  77,795,391 

10 cNksflng nufgL !*  1,110,070,637  4,900,070,637 

11 cNksflng shf{ @)  -    3,118 

12 cGo ;DkQL @!  4,075,700,529  2,747,236,155 
hDdf -s_ -(±!)±!!±!@_  5,274,357,660  7,725,105,301 
rfn' bfloTj tyf Joj:Yffx? M

13 rfn' bfloTj @@  497,758,486  357,732,362 

14 c;dfKt hf]lvd jfkt Joj:yf @#  1,487,702,680  1,284,374,718 

15 e'QmfgL x'g afFsL bfjL afkt Joj:yf ^  523,628,710  514,063,087 

16 cGo Aoj:yf @#s  1,158,070,633  732,547,843 
hDdf -v_ -!#±!$±!%±!^_  3,667,160,509  2,888,718,011 

17 v"b  rfn' ;DkQL -u_ = -s_ –-v_  1,607,197,151  4,836,387,290 

18 ckn]vg jf ;dfof]hg x'g afFsL ljljw vr{x? @$  302,600  605,200 

19 gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;faaf6 ;f/]sf] gf]S;fg

20 s"n pkof]u -^±&±*±!&±!*±!(_  9,791,293,120  6,755,506,185 
;+efljt bfloTjx? / cg';"rL ^ tyf !@ b]lv @^ ;Dd o;sf cleGg c+u x'g\ .		

;+efljt bfloTjx?			 
ljj/0f  o; aif{   ut aif{ 
r'Qmf jf e'QmfgL x'g afFsL nufgL
k|Tofe"lt k|lta4tf 
aLdfn]v cGtu{t eGbf afx]saf6 aLds pk/ bfjL k/]sf] t/ aLdsn] bfloTj :jLsf/ gu/]sf] 
aLdsn] jf aLdssf] tkm{af6 lbOPsf] Uof/]06L  
cGo -d'No clea[l4 s/ ;DjGwdf_
hDdf



172 rf}yf] jflif{s k|ltj]bg

lghL{jg aLdf Joj;fosf]
cfly{s aif{ @)&$.&% ;fnsf] gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fa ljj/0f

qm=;+= ljj/0f cg';"rL  o; aif{  ut aif{ 
                   >f]t

1 cfo Joo lx;faaf6 ;f/]sf] gfkmf÷-gf]S;fg_ &  1,153,148,785  687,442,811 
2 nufgL shf{ tyf cGoaf6 cfo @  523,873,088  310,677,413 
3 Joj:yf lkmtf{ *  -    748,042 
4 cGo cfDbfgL -;]jf z'Ns cfDbfgL,  XOL z'Ns cfDbfgL tyf cGo_  60,787,692  70,331,512 

hDdf cfDbfgL -s_  1,737,809,564  1,069,199,778 
vr{

5 Joj:yfkg vr{ %  5,336,696  4,173,936 
6 ckn]vg vr{ (  302,600  302,600 
7 z]o/ ;DaGwL vr{ (s  -    82,380 
8 cGo vr{ tyf jLdf ;]jf z'Ns !)  389,844,728  254,337,332 
9 gf]S;fgLsf] nflu Joj:yf !!  14,684,217  22,642,816 
10 sd{rf/L cfjf; Joj:yf  -    -   
11 sd{rf/L af]g; Joj:yf  98,248,062  58,345,238 
12 ;dfof]lht cfos/ -c_  -cf_ – -O_  369,813,841  219,211,533 

cf_ cfos/  373,641,059  225,923,061 
O_ :yug s/ -;DklQ_÷bfloTj  (3,827,219)  (6,711,528)
hDdf vr{ -v_  878,230,143  559,095,835 
v"b  gfkmf ÷-gf]S;fg_ -u_ = -s_ – -v_  859,579,421  510,103,943 

13 -s_ aLdf sf]ifdf ;f/]sf] !@  429,789,710  255,051,971 
-v_ aLdf hu]8fdf ;f/]sf] !$  -    -   

14 cl3Nnf] jif{;+u ;DalGwt cfDbfgL ÷-vr{_  (1,292,486)  (8,978,394)
15 cl3Nnf] aif{af6 ;fl/Psf] gfkmf÷-gf]S;fg_  587,214,470  413,844,198 

afF8kmfF8sf] nflu pknAw /sd  1,015,711,694  659,917,776 
16 -s_ :yug s/ hu]8f !$  3,827,219  6,711,528 

-v_ k"FhLut hu]8f !$

-u_ ljz]if hu]8f 

-3_ cGo hu]8f !$

-ª_ k|:tfljt nfef+z 

  -c_ af]g; z]o/ !$

  -cf_ gub nfef+z @#s  -    -   
-r_ dxf–ljkQL hu]8f !%  101,571,169  65,991,778 

17 jf;nftdf ;f/]sf] gfkmf÷-gf]S;fg_  910,313,306  587,214,470 
cg';"rL @, % tyf & b]lv !@, !$ / !% ;Dd o;sf cleGg c+u x'g\ .				  
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lghL{jg aLdf Joj;fosf]
 @)&% cfiff9 #! ;Ddsf] gub k|jfxsf] ljj/0f

qm=;+= ljj/0f  o; aif{  ut jif{ 
s sf/f]af/ ;+rfngaf6 gub k|jfx M

aLdf z'Ns cfDbfgL  -    -   
k'gaL{df z'Ns cfDbfgL  3,829,551,638  3,152,895,687 
k'gaL{df sldzg cfDbfgL  319,532,761  200,446,996 
cGo k|ToIf cfDbfgL  233,155,954  531,520,938 
k"gaL{dsaf6 k|fKt bfjL l/se/L  429,811,408  117,524,035 
k'gaL{df z'Ns e'QmfgL  (910,930,187)  (589,375,651)
k'gaL{df sldzg e'QmfgL  (1,193,403,004)  (784,415,870)
clestf{ sldzg e'QmfgL  -    -   
bfjL e'QmfgL  (1,380,801,463)  (531,725,264)
;]jf z'Ns e'QmfgL  (29,186,215)  (25,635,200)
cGo k|ToIf vr{  (348,795,167)  (217,026,451)
Joj:yfkg vr{ e'QmfgL  (57,793,168)  (46,952,599)
sd{rf/L af]g; e'QmfgL  (2,705,310)  -   
cfos/ e'QmfgL  (871,692,507)  (486,550,824)
Rffn' ;DklQdf -j[l4_÷sdL  (429,638,148)  (547,046,251)
Rffn' bfloTjdf j[l4÷-sdL_  (19,096,885)  (187,118,324)
sf/f]af/ ;+rfngaf6 v"b  gub k|jfx -s_  (431,990,292)  586,541,221 

v nufgL ultljwLaf6 gub k|jfx
l:y/ ;DklQdf -j[l4_ sdL  (10,492,863)  (18,175,600)
;/sf/L / ;/sf/sf] hdfgt k|fKt ;]So"l/6Ldf nufgLdf -j[l4_ sdL  -    39,717,000 
a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfsf] d'2tL lgIf]kdf nufgLdf -j[l4_ sdL  (1,915,000,000)  (1,099,838,226)
a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfsf] cGo lgIf]k nufgLdf -j[l4_ sdL  -    -   
OSo"6L z]o/ nufgLdf -j[l4_ sdL  (190,200,000)  (92,555,157)
cu|flwsf/ z]o/÷l8j]Gr/df nufgLdf -j[l4_ sdL  (365,000,000)  -   
cGo nufgLdf -j[l4_ sdL  -    -   
k]ZsL tyf shf{df -j[l4_ sdL
e'QmfgL k|fKt Aofh cfDbfgL -nufgLdf_  745,131,498  410,045,174 
e'QmfgL k|fKt l8le8]G8  842,760  322,696 
ef8f cfDbfgL  -    -   
e'QmfgL k|fKt Aofh cfDbfgL -shf{df_  -    -   
cGo ck|ToIf cfDbfgL  -    217,545 
nufgL ultljwLaf6 v"b  gub k|jfx -v_  (1,734,718,604)  (760,266,568)

u ljQLo >f]t sf/f]af/af6 gub k|jfx
z]o/af6 k|fKt /sd  2,177,500,000  -   
ltg{ afFsL ;fk6Ldf -j[l4_÷sdL
cNksflng C0fdf -j[l4_÷sdL  -    -   
C0f ;fk6Ldf Aofh e'QmfgL
nfef+z e'QmfgL  -    -   
cGo -cfslZds aLdf sf]if af6 ;f/]sf]_

ljQLo >f]t sf/f]af/af6 v"b  gub k|jfx -u_  2,177,500,000  -   
o; jif{sf] ;Dk"0f{ ultljwLaf6 v"b gub k|jfx -s_±-v_±-u_  10,791,103  (173,725,347)
gub tyf a}+sdf /x]sf] z'? df}Hbft  77,795,391  251,520,738 
gub tyf a}+sdf /x]sf] clGtd df}Hbft  88,586,494  77,795,391 
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g]]kfn k'gaL{df sDkgL lnld6]8
cfly{s aif{ @)&$÷&% cfiff9 d;fGt ;Ddsf] Plss[t cfo Joo lx;fa

qm=;+= ljj/0f cg';"rL  o; aif{  ut aif{ 
cfo

1 aLdfz'Ns -v"b_  !  2,918,621,452  2,563,520,037 
2 k'gaL{df sldzg cfo  319,532,761  200,446,996 
3 nufgL, shf{ tyf cGoaf6 cfo @  222,101,171  99,690,457 
4 cGo k|ToIf cfo  172,368,262  461,189,426 
5 cfly{s aif{sf] z'?sf] e"QmfgL x'g afFsL bfjL jfkt Aoj:yf  514,063,087  137,848,253 
6 cfly{s aif{sf] z'?sf] c;dfKt hf]lvd jfkt Aoj:yf  1,255,982,764  303,421,988 

hDdf cfo -s_  5,402,669,497  3,766,117,157 
Joo

7 bfjL e'QmfgL -v"b_ #  950,990,055  414,201,229 
8 clestf{ sldzg  -    -   
9 k'gaL{df sldzg vr{  1,193,403,004  784,415,870 
10  ;]jf z'Ns  -v"b_  $  29,186,215  25,635,200 
11 cGo k|ToIf vr{  44,971,736  21,033,519 
12 Joj:yfkg vr{ %  48,030,267  37,565,422 
13 cfly{s aif{sf] cGTodf e'QmfgL x'g afFsL bfjL afkt Joj:yf ^  523,628,710  514,063,087 
14 cfly{s aif{sf] cGTodf c;dfKt hf]lvd afkt Joj:yf  1,459,310,726  1,281,760,018 

hDdf Joo -v_  4,249,520,713  3,078,674,346 

15 gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fadf ;f/]sf] art = -s_ - -v_  1,153,148,785  687,442,811 
cg';"rL ! b]lv ^ ;Dd o;sf cleGg c+u x'g\ .
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g]]kfn k'gaL{df sDkgL lnld6]8
cfly{s aif{ @)&$.&% ;fnsf] cUgL jLdfsf] cfo Joo lx;fa

qm=;+= ljj/0f cg';"rL  o; aif{  ut aif{ 
cfo

1 aLdfz'Ns -v"b_  ! 835,514,607 790,269,760 
2 k'gaL{df sldzg cfo  64,468,691  43,813,392 
3 nufgL, shf{ tyf cGoaf6 cfo @  72,414,453  35,697,190 
4 cGo k|ToIf cfo  126,554,205  156,791,995 
5 cfly{s aif{sf] z'?sf] e"QmfgL x'g afFsL bfjL jfkt Aoj:yf  99,072,215  24,785,620 
6 cfly{s aif{sf] z'?sf] c;dfKt hf]lvd jfkt Aoj:yf  395,134,880 114,405,114 

hDdf cfo -s_  1,593,159,051  1,165,763,071 
Joo

7 bfjL e'QmfgL -v"b_ # 142,971,548  23,645,147 
8 clestf{ sldzg  -    -   
9 k'gaL{df sldzg vr{ 317,495,640 231,097,550 
10  ;]jf z'Ns  -v"b_  $  8,355,146  7,902,698 
11 cGo k|ToIf vr{  32,076,854  10,175,185 
12 Joj:yfkg vr{ %  12,469,997  10,812,694 
13 cfly{s aif{sf] cGTodf e'QmfgL x'g afFsL bfjL afkt Joj:yf ^  113,057,524  99,072,215 
14 cfly{s aif{sf] cGTodf c;dfKt hf]lvd afkt Joj:yf  417,757,304  395,134,880 

hDdf Joo -v_  1,044,184,013  777,840,368  
15 gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fadf ;f/]sf] art = -s_ – -v_  548,975,038  387,922,702 

cg';"rL ! b]lv ^ ;Dd o;sf cleGg c+u x'g\ .

g]]kfn k'gaL{df sDkgL lnld6]8
cfly{s aif{ @)&$.&% ;fnsf] df]6/ jLdfsf] cfo Joo lx;fa

qm=;+= ljj/0f cg';"rL  o; aif{  ut aif{ 
cfo

1 aLdfz'Ns -v"b_  !  1,509,241,782  1,344,490,811 
2 k'gaL{df sldzg cfo  57,787,762  47,839,261 
3 nufgL, shf{ tyf cGoaf6 cfo @  109,426,676  48,541,498 
4 cGo k|ToIf cfo  17,207,553  213,557,941 
5 cfly{s aif{sf] z'?sf] e"QmfgL x'g afFsL bfjL jfkt Aoj:yf  271,656,189  61,986,706 
6 cfly{s aif{sf] z'?sf] c;dfKt hf]lvd jfkt Aoj:yf  672,245,406  154,642,693 

hDdf cfo -s_  2,637,565,368  1,871,058,911 
Joo

7 bfjL e'QmfgL -v"b_ #  554,727,570  259,669,412 
8 clestf{ sldzg  -    -   
9 k'gaL{df sldzg vr{  545,239,003  372,222,122 
10  ;]jf z'Ns  -v"b_  $  15,092,418  13,444,908 
11 cGo k|ToIf vr{  -    -   
12 Joj:yfkg vr{ %  20,729,594  17,502,985 
13 cfly{s aif{sf] cGTodf e'QmfgL x'g afFsL bfjL afkt Joj:yf ^  224,520,294  271,656,189 
14 cfly{s aif{sf] cGTodf c;dfKt hf]lvd afkt Joj:yf  754,620,891  672,245,406 

hDdf Joo -v_  2,114,929,770  1,606,741,021 
15 gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fadf ;f/]sf] art = -s_ – -v_  522,635,598  264,317,889 

cg';"rL ! b]lv ^ ;Dd o;sf cleGg c+u x'g\ .

/sd ?=
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g]]kfn k'gaL{df sDkgL lnld6]8
cfly{s aif{ @)&$.&% ;fnsf] ;fd'lb|s jLdfsf] cfo Joo lx;fa

qm=;+= ljj/0f cg';"rL  o; aif{  ut aif{ 
cfo

1 aLdfz'Ns -v"b_  !  90,297,850  51,554,508 
2 k'gaL{df sldzg cfo  19,916,763  10,636,726 
3 nufgL, shf{ tyf cGoaf6 cfo @  4,159,107  1,664,345 
4 cGo k|ToIf cfo  -    912,336 
5 cfly{s aif{sf] z'?sf] e"QmfgL x'g afFsL bfjL jfkt Aoj:yf  8,846,464  1,501,218 
6 cfly{s aif{sf] z'?sf] c;dfKt hf]lvd jfkt Aoj:yf  -    -   

hDdf cfo -s_  123,220,184  66,269,132 
Joo

7 bfjL e'QmfgL -v"b_ #  22,224,005  8,545,589 
8 clestf{ sldzg  -    -   
9 k'gaL{df sldzg vr{  43,208,900  21,646,086 
10  ;]jf z'Ns  -v"b_  $  902,979  515,545 
11 cGo k|ToIf vr{  -    -   
12 Joj:yfkg vr{ %  1,756,858  945,748 
13 cfly{s aif{sf] cGTodf e'QmfgL x'g afFsL bfjL afkt Joj:yf ^  27,833,273  8,846,464 
14 cfly{s aif{sf] cGTodf c;dfKt hf]lvd afkt Joj:yf  45,148,925  25,777,254 

hDdf Joo -v_  141,074,939  66,276,686 
15 gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fadf ;f/]sf] art = -s_ - -v_  (17,854,756)  (7,554)

cg';"rL ! b]lv ^ ;Dd o;sf cleGg c+u x'g\ .

/sd ?=

g]]kfn k'gaL{df sDkgL lnld6]8
cfly{s aif{ @)&$.&% ;fnsf] OlGhlgo/LË jLdfsf] cfo Joo lx;fa

qm=;+= ljj/0f cg';"rL  o; aif{  ut aif{ 
cfo

1 aLdfz'Ns -v"b_  !  246,003,587  180,730,165 
2 k'gaL{df sldzg cfo  76,496,546  31,482,217 
3 nufgL, shf{ tyf cGoaf6 cfo @  17,889,894  5,929,188 
4 cGo k|ToIf cfo  5,393,644  45,084,844 
5 cfly{s aif{sf] z'?sf] e"QmfgL x'g afFsL bfjL jfkt Aoj:yf  82,641,180  34,592,748 
6 cfly{s aif{sf] z'?sf] c;dfKt hf]lvd jfkt Aoj:yf  90,365,083  14,656,641 

hDdf cfo -s_  518,789,934  312,475,803 
Joo

7 bfjL e'QmfgL -v"b_ #  151,337,080  85,522,146 
8 clestf{ sldzg  -    -   
9 k'gaL{df sldzg vr{  113,494,246  56,593,916 
10  ;]jf z'Ns  -v"b_  $  2,460,036  1,807,302 
11 cGo k|ToIf vr{  -    -   
12 Joj:yfkg vr{ %  5,716,990  3,192,531 
13 cfly{s aif{sf] cGTodf e'QmfgL x'g afFsL bfjL afkt Joj:yf ^  111,688,783  82,641,180 
14 cfly{s aif{sf] cGTodf c;dfKt hf]lvd afkt Joj:yf  123,001,794  90,365,083 

hDdf Joo -v_  507,698,928  320,122,157 
15 gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fadf ;f/]sf] art = -s_ - -v_  11,091,006  (7,646,354)

cg';"rL ! b]lv ^ ;Dd o;sf cleGg c+u x'g\ .

/sd ?=
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g]]kfn k'gaL{df sDkgL lnld6]8
cfly{s aif{ @)&$.&% ;fnsf] ljljw aLdfsf] cfo Joo lx;fa

qm=;+= ljj/0f cg';"rL  o; aif{  ut aif{ 
cfo

1 aLdfz'Ns -v"b_  !  185,741,786  161,973,816 
2 k'gaL{df sldzg cfo  25,336,689  17,170,904 
3 nufgL, shf{ tyf cGoaf6 cfo @  16,305,799  6,861,016 
4 cGo k|ToIf cfo  23,212,859  44,842,310 
5 cfly{s aif{sf] z'?sf] e"QmfgL x'g afFsL bfjL jfkt Aoj:yf  46,648,799  14,981,962 
6 cfly{s aif{sf] z'?sf] c;dfKt hf]lvd jfkt Aoj:yf  80,986,908  19,297,540 

hDdf cfo -s_  378,232,840  265,127,547 
Joo

7 bfjL e'QmfgL -v"b_ #  45,768,069  25,587,544 
8 clestf{ sldzg  -    -   
9 k'gaL{df sldzg vr{  82,696,611  49,734,671 
10  ;]jf z'Ns  -v"b_  $  1,857,418  1,619,738 
11 cGo k|ToIf vr{  12,894,882  10,858,334 
12 Joj:yfkg vr{ %  3,132,344  2,474,644 
13 cfly{s aif{sf] cGTodf e'QmfgL x'g afFsL bfjL afkt Joj:yf ^  37,416,217  46,648,799 
14 cfly{s aif{sf] cGTodf c;dfKt hf]lvd afkt Joj:yf  92,870,893  80,986,908 

hDdf Joo -v_  276,636,434  217,910,638 
15 gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fadf ;f/]sf] art = -s_ - -v_  101,596,406  47,216,909 

cg';"rL ! b]lv ^ ;Dd o;sf cleGg c+u x'g\ .

/sd ?=

g]]kfn k'gaL{df sDkgL lnld6]8
cfly{s aif{ @)&$÷&% cfiff9 d;fGt ;Ddsf] afln tyf kz'  aLdfsf] cfo Joo lx;fa

/sd ?=

qm=;+= ljj/0f cg';"rL  o; aif{  ut aif{ 
cfo

1 aLdfz'Ns -v"b_  !  51,821,838  34,500,976 
2 k'gaL{df sldzg cfo  75,526,311  49,504,496 
3 nufgL, shf{ tyf cGoaf6 cfo @  1,905,242  997,220 
4 cGo k|ToIf cfo  -    -   
5 cfly{s aif{sf] z'?sf] e"QmfgL x'g afFsL bfjL jfkt Aoj:yf  5,198,240  -   
6 cfly{s aif{sf] z'?sf] c;dfKt hf]lvd jfkt Aoj:yf  17,250,488  420,000 

hDdf cfo -s_  151,702,120  85,422,693 
Joo

7 bfjL e'QmfgL -v"b_ #  33,961,782  11,231,392 
8 clestf{ sldzg  -    -   
9 k'gaL{df sldzg vr{  91,268,604  53,121,525 
10  ;]jf z'Ns  -v"b_  $  518,218  345,010 
11 cGo k|ToIf vr{  -    -   
12 Joj:yfkg vr{ %  4,224,484  2,636,820 
13 cfly{s aif{sf] cGTodf e'QmfgL x'g afFsL bfjL afkt Joj:yf ^  9,112,619  5,198,240 
14 cfly{s aif{sf] cGTodf c;dfKt hf]lvd afkt Joj:yf  25,910,919  17,250,488 

hDdf Joo -v_  164,996,628  89,783,475 
15 gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fadf ;f/]sf] art = -s_ - -v_  (13,294,508)  (4,360,782)

cg';"rL ! b]lv ^ ;Dd o;sf cleGg c+u x'g\ .
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cf= j= @)&$÷&% sf] ljQLo ljj/0fsf] cleGg c+usf] ?kdf /xg] cg';"rLx?
cg';"rL–@

nufgL, shf{ tyf cGoaf6 cfo /sd ?=

qm=;+= ljj/0f  o; aif{  ut aif{ 
1 ;/sf/L / ;/sf/sf] hdfgt k|fKt ;]So"l/6Laf6 cfo  8,970,000  10,757,265 
2 jfl0fHo a}+ssf] d'2tL lgIf]kaf6 cfo  718,495,772  386,956,064 
3 ljsf; a}+ssf] d'2tL lgIf]kaf6 cfo  17,216  1,798 
4 gful/s nufgL of]hgfaf6 cfo
5 ljQLo ;+:yfsf] d'2tL lgIf]kaf6 cfo
6 klAns sDkgLsf] ;fwf/0f z]o/af6 nfef+z  842,760  322,696 
7 cu|flwsf/ z]o/af6 nfef+z
8 a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfsf] l8j]Gr/af6 cfo  16,985,000 
9 cGoM l6s6 las|L af6 cfo

9.1 z]o/ lg:sfzg cfDbfgL
9.2 ljljw cfDbfgL]  516,890  12,112,502 
10 shf{af6 cfo 
11 cGo lgIf]kaf6 -d'2tL afx]s_ cfo
12 nufgL laqmLdf gfkmf 

Go"gM nufgL laqmLdf gf]S;fg
13 nufgL -v/Lb_ df gfkmf

Go"gM nufgL -v/Lb_ df gf]S;fg
14 l:y/ ;DkQL laqmLaf6 gfkmf  410,170 

Go"gM l:y/ ;DkQL laqmLaf6 gf]S;fg  (263,550)
15 vftf ckn]vg
16 cl3Nnf jif{;+u ;DalGwt cfo
17 cGo cfo  -    217,545 

           hDdf  745,974,258  410,367,870 

nufgL, shf{ tyf cGoaf6 cfosf] afF8kmfF8
1 gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fadf ;f/]sf]  523,873,088  310,677,413 
2 cUgL aLdfsf] cfo Joo lx;fadf ;f/]sf]  72,414,453  35,697,190 
3 df]6/ aLdfsf] cfo Joo lx;fadf ;f/]sf]  109,426,676  48,541,498 
4 xjfO{ aLdfsf] cfo Joo  lx;fadf ;f/]sf]  -    -   
5 ;fd'lb|s aLdfsf] cfo Joo lx;fadf ;f/]sf]  4,159,107  1,664,345 
6 OlGhlgo/LË aLdfsf] cfo Joo lx;fadf ;f/]sf]  17,889,894  5,929,188 
7 ljljw aLdfsf] cfo Joo lx;fadf ;f/]sf]  16,305,799  6,861,016 
8 afln tyf kz'  aLdfsf] cfo Joo lx;fadf ;f/]sf]  1,905,242  997,220 

          hDdf  745,974,258  410,367,870 
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183rf}yf] jflif{s k|ltj]bg

g]]kfn k'gaL{df sDkgL lnld6]8
cfly{s aif{ @)&$÷&% ljQLo ljj/0fsf] cleGg c+usf] ?kdf /xg] cg';"rLx?

cg';"rL–%

/sd ?=

qm=;+= ljj/0f  o; aif{  ut aif{ 
1 sd{rf/L vr{ -cg';"rL %=! adf]lhd_  21,708,103  17,609,324 
2 3/ ef8f  3,987,755  4,053,499 
3 lah'nL tyf kfgL  300,270  238,010 
4 dd{t tyf ;Def/  -   

               -s_ ejg  24,999  -   
               -v_ ;jf/L ;fwg  188,626  269,604 
               -u_ sfof{no pks/0f  151,839  270,861 
               -3_ cGo  19,175  -   

5 ;+rf/  358,575  330,812 
6 5kfO{ tyf d;nGb  393,808  447,721 
7 vr{ x'g] sfof{no ;fdfg  246,101  140,982 
8 kl/jxg  700,069  475,428 
9 e|d0f vr{ -eQf ;d]t_  -   

-s_ cfGtl/s  176,432  6,597 
-v_ j}b]lzs  4,669,522  5,317,043 

10 clestf{ tflnd  -    -   
11 clestf{ cGo  -    -   
12 aLdfz'Ns   195,084  202,271 
13 ;'/Iff  vr{  -    -   
14 sfg"gL tyf k/fdz{ z'Ns  1,778,338  2,254,488 
15 kq klqsf tyf k':ts  287,206  38,391 
16 lj1fkg tyf k|rf/ k|;f/  902,796  547,558 
17 Jofkf/ k|j4{g  2,841,608  189,237 
18 cltyL ;Tsf/  1,009,888  250,568 
19 rGbf tyf pkxf/  2,581,588 
20 ;+rfns ;ldlt ;DaGwL vr{  -   

-s_ a}7s eQf  874,138  656,197 
-v_ cGo  118,503  64,977 

21 cGo ;ldlt÷pk–;ldlt ;DaGwL vr{  -   
-s_ a}7s eQf  1,182,450  497,233 
-v_ cGo  273,651  663,936 

22 ;fwf/0f ;ef ;DaGwL vr{  1,361,238  804,754 
23 n]vf k/LIf0f ;DaGwL vr{  -   

-s_ n]vf k/LIf0f z'Ns  358,112  310,599 
-v_ s/ n]vf k/LIf0f z'Ns  127,897  129,416 
-u_ lj:t[t n]vf k/LIf0f k|ltj]bg z'Ns  25,579  25,883 
-3_ cGo z'Ns  43,899  -   
-ª_ cfGtl/s n]vf k/LIf0f vr{  229,445  186,359 

Joj:yfkg vr{



184 rf}yf] jflif{s k|ltj]bg

-r_ cGo vr{  32,633  11,324 
24 Aofh  -    -   
25 a}s rfh{  175,198  166,805 
26 z'Ns tyf b:t"/  171,115  147,532 
27 Xf; s§L  4,426,205  5,067,733 
28 s'l/o/  -    2,646 
29 cGo  191,491  216,059 

29.1 ljljw vr{  -    -   
29.2 ;6xL 36a9 vr{  -    145,508 
29.3 jflif{s pT;j vr{  1,253,626  -   

afF8kmfF8sf] nflu hDdf  53,366,963  41,739,358 

qm=;+= ljj/0f  o; aif{  ut aif{ 
1 gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fadf ;f/]sf]  5,336,696  4,173,936 
2 cUgL aLdfsf] cfo Joo lx;fadf ;f/]sf]  12,469,997  10,812,694 
3 ;fd'lb|s aLdfsf] cfo Joo lx;fadf ;f/]sf]  1,756,858  945,748 
4 xjfO{ aLdfsf] cfo Joo  lx;fadf ;f/]sf]  -    -   
5 df]6/ aLdfsf] cfo Joo lx;fadf ;f/]sf]  20,729,594  17,502,985 
6 ljljw aLdfsf] cfo Joo lx;fadf ;f/]sf]  3,132,344  2,474,644 
7 OlGhlgo/LË aLdfsf] cfo Joo lx;fadf ;f/]sf]  5,716,990  3,192,531 
8 afln tyf kz'  aLdfsf] cfo Joo lx;fadf ;f/]sf]  4,224,484  2,636,820 

hDdf  53,366,963  41,739,358 

qm=;+= ljj/0f  o; aif{  ut aif{ 
1 tna  11,034,874  9,374,721 
2 eQf  3,656,020  3,498,794 
3 bz}| vr{  894,067  855,118 
4 ;~rosf]ifdf yk  1,025,601  773,980 
5 tflnd vr{  1,158,725  526,616 
6 kf]zfs  607,701  619,191 
7 cf}ifwf]krf/  -    -   
8 aLdf  2,453,537  1,811,331 
9 k]G;g tyf pkbfg  Joj:yf  -    -   
10 ljbf afktsf] vr{ tyf Joj:yf  79,058  48,349 
11 cGo ;"ljwf jfkt vr{ tyf Aoj:yf -k'/:sf/_+  -    -   
12 cGo -Hofnf_  131,293  101,223 
13 cGo  667,228 

hDdf  21,708,103  17,609,324 

cg';"rL %=!, sd{rf/L vr{
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186 rf}yf] jflif{s k|ltj]bg

qm=;+= ljj/0f  o; aif{  ut aif{ 

! cUgL aLdfsf] cfo Joo lx;faaf6 ;f/]sf]  548,975,038  387,922,702 
@ ;fd'lb|s aLdfsf] cfo Joo lx;faaf6 ;f/]sf]  (17,854,756)  (7,554)
# xjfO{ aLdfsf] cfo Joo  lx;fadf ;f/]sf]  -    -   
$ df]6/ aLdfsf] cfo Joo lx;faaf6 ;f/]sf]  522,635,598  264,317,889 
% OlGhlgo/LË aLdfsf] cfo Joo lx;faaf6 ;f/]sf]  11,091,006  (7,646,354)
^ ljljw aLdfsf] cfo Joo lx;faaf6 ;f/]sf]  101,596,406  47,216,909 
& kz'k+5L tyf afnL aLdfsf] cfo Joo lx;faaf6 ;f/]sf]  (13,294,508)  (4,360,782)

hDdf  1,153,148,785  687,442,811 

qm=;+= ljj/0f  o; aif{  ut aif{ 

! nufgLdf gf]S;fgsf] nflu Joj:yf lkmtf{  -    748,042 
@ shf{df gf]S;fgsf] nflu Joj:yf lkmtf{

# z+sf:kb cf;fdL Joj:yf lkmtf{

$ cGo Joj:yf lkmtf{

hDdf  -    748,042 

qm=;+= ljj/0f  o; aif{  ut aif{ 

! k|f/lDes vr{x?

@ k"j{ ;+rfng vr{x?  302,600  302,600 
# k/ ;fl/Psf vr{x?

$ ckn]vg ul/Psf] nufgL

% ckn]vg ul/Psf] shf{

^ ckn]vg ul/Psf] cf;fdL 

& cGo ckn]vg

hDdf  302,600  302,600 

qm=;+= ljj/0f  o; aif{  ut aif{ 

! z]o/ lgZsf;g vr{  -    -   
@ z]o/ /lhi6«];g vr{  -    -   
# z]o/ ;"lrs/0f vr{  -    -   
$ nfef+z ljt/0f vr{  -    -   
% z]o/ ;DaGwL cGo vr{  -    82,380 

hDdf  -    82,380 

cf= j= @)&$.&% ljQLo ljj/0fsf] cleGg c+usf] ?kdf /xg] cg';"rLx?
cg';"rL–&

cfoJoo lx;fax?af6 gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fadf ;f/]sf] /sd

Joj:yf lkmtf{

ckn]vg vr{x?

z]o/ ;DaGwL vr{

cg';"rL–*

cg';"rL–(

cg';"rL–( s



187rf}yf] jflif{s k|ltj]bg

qm=;+= ljj/0f  o; aif{  ut aif{ 

! b08 hl/jfgf  -    -   
@ ljnDa z'Ns hl/jfgf  -    -   
# XOL Premium Expense  298,577,942  179,108,996 
$ ;]jf z'Ns -:jb]zL sDkgLnfO{ lt/]sf]_  36,152,850  30,946,674 
% a|f]s/]h tyf cGo s/  13,163,665  6,970,782 
^ cGo bfjL  341,536  -   
& cGo sldzg  559,173 
* kf]6{kmf]lnof] ljy8n{\  41,049,561  37,310,881 

hDdf  389,844,728  254,337,332 

qm=;+= ljj/0f  o; aif{  ut aif{ 

!= nufgLdf gf]S;fgLsf] nflu Joj:yf  14,684,217  22,642,816 
@= shf{df gf]S;fgLsf] nflu Joj:yf  -    -   
#= z+sf:kb cf;fdL Joj:yf  -    -   
$ cGo Joj:yf -a}Fs lx;fa gldn]sf] /sd_  -    -   

hDdf  14,684,217  22,642,816 

cf= j= @)&$.&% ljQLo ljj/0fsf] cleGg c+usf] ?kdf /xg] cg';"rLx?
cg';"rL–!)

cGo vr{ tyf jLdf ;]jf z'Ns

gf]S;fgLsf] nflu Joj:yf 

aLdf sf]if

cg';"rL–!!

cg';"rL–!@

qm=;+= aLdfsf] lsl;d s"n aLdfz'Ns s"n ;]jf z'Nsdf k'gaL{dssf] lx:;f aLdfz'Ns -v"b_  

 o; jif{  ut jif{  o; jif{  ut jif{  o; jif{  ut jif{ 

1 cUgL  329,100,854  187,647,728  199,226,726  141,453,126  528,327,580  329,100,854 

2 ;fd'lb|s  -    -    -    -    -    -   

3 xjfO  -    -    -    -    -    -   

4 df]6/  289,607,250  193,225,699  189,667,966  96,381,551  479,275,216  289,607,250 

5 OlGhlgo/LË  8,751,151  8,751,151  4,025,000  -    12,776,151  8,751,151 

6 ljljw  56,159,671  38,942,377  36,870,017  17,217,294  93,029,689  56,159,671 

7 kz'k+5L tyf afnL  232,343  232,343  -    -    232,343  232,343 

hDdf M  683,851,269  428,799,298  429,789,710  255,051,971  1,113,640,980  683,851,269 



188 rf}yf] jflif{s k|ltj]bg

qm=;+= ljj/0f  o; aif{  ut aif{ 

!= clws[t k"FhL
s_ ?=!)). b/sf] !%),))),))) yfg OSo"6L z]o/  15,000,000,000  5,000,000,000 
v_ ?============ b/sf] ====yfg ckl/jt{gLo cu|flwsf/ z]o/

u_ ?========== b/sf] ====== yfg kl/jt{gLo cu|flwsf/ z]o/ 

@= hf/L k"FhL
s_ ?=!)). b/sf] !)),))),))) yfg OSo"6L z]o/  10,000,000,000  5,000,000,000 
v_ ?============ b/sf] ====yfg ckl/jt{gLo cu|flwsf/ z]o/

u_ ?========== b/sf] ====== yfg kl/jt{gLo cu|flwsf/ z]o/ 

#= r'Qmf k"FhL
s_ ?=!)). b/sf] %),))),))) yfg OSo"6L z]o/  5,000,000,000  5,000,000,000 
Go"g e'QmfgL k|fKt x'g afFsL ?==== b/sf] ===yfg OSo"6L z]o/

v_ ?============ b/sf] ====yfg ckl/jt{gLo cu|flwsf/ z]o/

u_ ?========== b/sf] ====== yfg kl/jt{gLo cu|flwsf/ z]o/ 

3_ af]g; z]o/af6 cfPsf] km|ofS;g z]o/

$= ;+:yfks z]o/sf nflu clu|d e'QmfgL  2,177,500,000  -   
hDdf  7,177,500,000  5,000,000,000 

cf= j= @)&$÷&% ljQLo ljj/0fsf] cleGg c+usf] ?kdf /xg] cg';"rLx?
cg';"rL–!#

-s_ z]o/ k"FhL 	

v_ z]o/ :jfldTjsf] ;+/rgf 		

z]o/wgL
o; aif{ ut aif{

;fwf/0f z]o/ ;+Vof  :jfldTjsf] Ü ;fwf/0f z]o/ ;+Vof  :jfldTjsf] Ü 

;+:yfks

g]kfnL ;+ul7t ;+:yfx?

g]kfnL ;+ul7t ;+:yfx?  50,000,000 100%  50,000,000 100%

g]kfnL gful/s  -   0%  -   0%

ljb]zL  -   0%  -   0%

hDdf  50,000,000 100%  50,000,000 100%

;j{ ;fwf/0f  -    -    -    -   

cGo  -    -    -    -   

s"n  50,000,000 100%  50,000,000 100%



189rf}yf] jflif{s k|ltj]bg

-u_ Ps k|ltzt jf a9L z]o/ :jfldTj ePsf z]o/wgLx?sf] ljj/0f		

qm=;+= ljj/0f 
o; aif{  ut aif{ 

 :jfldTj sf] Ü  /sd -?_  :jfldTjsf] Ü  /sd -?_ 

! g]kfn ;/sf/  43.550 2,177,500,000  43.550  2,177,500,000 

@ /fli6«o aLdf sDkgL lnld6]8  3.865 193,252,200  3.865  193,252,200 

# g]sf] OG:of]/]G; sDkgL lnld6]8  2.258 112,911,700  2.258  112,911,700 

$ k|'8]lG;on OG:of]/]G; sDkgL lnld6]8  2.258 112,911,700  2.258  112,911,700 

% o'gfO{6]8 OG:of]/]G; sDkgL lnld6]8  2.258 112,911,700  2.258  112,911,700 

^ lk|ldo/ OG:of]/]G; sDkgL -g]kfn_ lnld6]8  2.258 112,911,700  2.258  112,911,700 

& n'lDagL hg/n OG:of]/]G; sDkgL lnld6]8  2.258 112,911,700  2.258  112,911,700 

* g]kfn OG:of]/]G; sDkgL lnld6]8  2.258 112,911,700  2.258  112,911,700 

( lxdfnog hg/n OG:of]/]G; sDkgL lnld6]8  2.258 112,911,700  2.258  112,911,700 

!) lzv/ OG:of]/]G; sDkgL lnld6]8  2.258 112,911,700  2.258  112,911,700 

!! k|e' OG:of]/]G; sDkgL lnld6]8  2.258 112,911,700  2.258  112,911,700 

!@ PgPnhL OG:of]/]G; sDkgL lnld6]8  1.555 77,742,000  1.555  77,742,000 

!# Pg=la=OG;'/]G; sDkgL lnld6]8  2.258 112,911,700  2.258  112,911,700 

!$ lb cf]l/o06n OG:of]/]G; sDkgL lnld6]8  2.258 112,911,700  2.258  112,911,700 

!% ;u/dfyf OG:of]/]G; sDkgL lnld6]8  2.258 112,911,700  2.258  112,911,700 

!^ Pe/]i6 OG:of]/]G; sDkgL lnld6]8  2.258 112,911,700  2.258  112,911,700 

!& g]zgn OG:of]/]G; sDkgL lnld6]8  1.355 67,742,000  1.355  67,742,000 

!* l;4fy{ OG:of]/]G; sDkgL lnld6]8  2.258 112,911,700  2.258  112,911,700 

!( ;"of{ nfOkm OG:of]/]G; sDkgL lnld6]8  1.003 50,166,600  1.003  50,166,600 

21 g]kfn nfOkm OG:of]/]G; sDkgL lnld6]8  1.003 50,166,600  1.003  50,166,600 

22 nfOkm OG:of]/]G; skf]{/]zg -g]kfn_ lnld6]8  1.003 50,166,600  1.003  50,166,600 

23 g]Zgn nfO{km OG:of]/]G; sDkgL lnld6]8  1.003 50,166,600  1.003  50,166,600 

24 u'F/f; nfOkm OG:of]/]G; sDkgL ln  1.003 50,166,600  1.003  50,166,600 

25 Pl;og nfOkm OG:of]/]G; sDkgL ln=  1.003 50,166,600  1.003  50,166,600 

26 k|fOd nfOkm OG:of]/]G; sDkgL lnld6]8  1.003 50,166,600  1.003  50,166,600 

27 /fli6«o aLdf ;+:yfg  1.003 50,167,200  1.003  50,167,200 

28 XofyJo OGe]i6d]G6 g]kfn ln=  1.350 67,514,019  1.350  67,514,019 

29 cfOPdO{ ln  1.688 84,392,523  1.688  84,392,523 

30 >L ljzfn u|'k ln=  4.220 210,981,308  4.220  210,981,308 

31 >L 1fg ;]So'l/l6 P08 Oge]i6d]06 ln  1.003 50,166,600  1.003  50,166,600 

s"n  98.228 4,911,387,850  98.228  4,911,387,850 



190 rf}yf] jflif{s k|ltj]bg

qm=;+= ljj/0f  o; aif{  ut aif{ 

1 :yug s/ hu]8f  10,616,927  6,789,708 
2 aLdf hu]8f

3 k"FhLut hu]8f

4 ljz]if hu]8f

5 cfslZds aLdf sf]ifaf6 ;f/]sf]  118,207,505  118,207,505 
6 z]o/ lk|ldod  146,432,310  146,432,310 
7 k|:tfljt af]gz z]o/  -    -   
8 k"FhLs[t x'g afFsL af]g; z]o/  -    -   
9 Gffkmf gf]S;fg lx;faaf6 ;f/]sf] gfkmf  910,313,306  587,214,470 

hDdf  1,185,570,048  858,643,993 

qm=;+= ljj/0f  o; aif{  ut aif{ 

! l8j]Gr/ ÷ a08  -    -   
@ a}+s  -    -   
# ljQLo ;+:yf  -    -   
$ cGo -ljj/0f v'nfpg]_  -    -   

hDdf  -    -   

cf= j= @)&$÷&% ljQLo ljj/0fsf] cleGg c+usf] ?kdf /xg] cg';"rLx?
cg';"rL–!$

hu]8f tyf sf]if 

jif{sf] z'?df dxf–ljklQ hu]8f gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;faaf6 ;f/]sf] jif{sf] cGTodf dxf–ljklQ hu]8f

o; jif{ ut jif{  o; jif{  ut jif{  o; jif{  ut jif{ 

 213,010,924  147,019,146  101,571,169  65,991,778  314,582,093  213,010,924 

 -    -    -   

 230,347,951  147,019,146  101,571,169  65,991,778  314,582,093  213,010,924 

dxf–ljklQ hu]8f 

ltg{ afFsL bL3{sfnLg C0f tyf ;fk6L

cg';"rL–!%

cg';"rL–!^

/sd ?=

/sd ?=

/sd ?=



191rf}yf] jflif{s k|ltj]bg

c
fly

{s
 j

if
{ @

)&
$÷

&%
 s

f] 
l:
y/

 ;
Dk

lQ
 l
jj

/0
f

c
g';

"r
L–
!&

/s
d
 ?

=



192 rf}yf] jflif{s k|ltj]bg

qm=;+= ljj/0f  o; aif{  ut aif{ 
-s_ bL3{sflng nufgL M

1 ;/sf/L / ;/sf/sf] hdfgt k|fKt ;]So"l/6L  300,000,000  300,000,000 
2 jfl0fHo a}+ssf] d'2tL lgIf]k  6,765,000,000  1,110,000,000 
3 ljsf; a}+ssf] d'2tL lgIf]k  50,000,000  -   
4 gful/s nufgL of]hgf

5 ljQLo ;+:yfsf] d'2tL lgIf]k

6 klAns sDkgLsf] ;fwf/0f z]o/ -cg';"rL !*=! adf]lhd_  106,236,389  106,236,389 
7 a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfsf] cu|flwsf/ z]o/÷l8j]Gr/  365,000,000 
8 cGo M  -   

aLdf k|j4{g ;ldlt  200,000 
s]o/ /]l6ª -g]kfn_ ln=  2,500,000 
g]kfn k"jf{wf/ ljsfz a}Fs  167,500,000 
l;l6hG; a}Fs Do"rn km08  20,000,000 

hDdf M  7,776,436,389  1,516,236,389 
-v_ cNksflng nufgL M

1 ;/sf/L / ;/sf/sf] hdfgt k|fKt ;]So"l/6L

2 jfl0fHo a}+ssf] d'2tL lgIf]k  1,110,000,000  4,900,000,000 
3 ljsf; a}+ssf] d'2tL lgIf]k  -    -   
4 gful/s nufgL of]hgf

5 ljQLo ;+:yfsf] d'2tL lgIf]k  70,637  70,637 
6 a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfsf] cu|flwsf/ z]o/÷l8j]Gr/

7 jfl0fHo a}+ssf] Aofh k|fKt x'g] cGo lgIf]k

8 ljsf; a}+ssf Aofh k|fKt x'g]] cGo lgIf]k

9 ljQLo ;+:yfsf] Aofh k|fKt x'g] cGo lgIf]k

10 cGo Aofh k|fKt x'g] nufgL 

hDdf M  1,110,070,637  4,900,070,637 
s"n  8,886,507,026  6,416,307,026 

cg';"rL–!*
-s_ nufgL

/sd ?=

qm=;+= sDkgL  v"b /sd  c+lst d"No  k/n d"No   ahf/ d"No 

! g]kfn Oge]i6d]G6 a}s ln= @#,%)% yfg ;fwf/0f 
z]o/

 10,236,232  2,350,500  10,236,232  14,596,605 

@ l;l6hG;\ a}s O{G6/g]Zgn ln= !((,*)( yfg 
;fwf/0f z]o/

 
47,154,924 

 
19,980,900 

 
84,481,957 

 47,154,924 

# tf/fufp l/h]G;L xf]6]n $&,$)) yfg ;fwf/0f 
z]o/

 11,518,200  4,740,000  11,518,200  12,987,600 

hDdf  68,909,356 27,071,400 106,236,389  74,739,129 

cg';"rL !*=!
 z]o/df nufgL
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qm=;+= ljj/0f  o; aif{  ut aif{ 

! gub df}Hbft  -    -   
hDdf  -    -   

@ a}+s df}Hbft

jfl0fHo a}+sx?sf] df}Hbft  88,585,472  77,792,089 
ljsf; a}+sx?sf] df}Hbft  1,022  3,302 
ljQLo ;+:yfx?sf] df}Hbft  -    -   
cGo -ljj/0f v'nfpg]_

hDdf  88,586,494  77,795,391 
s"n  88,586,494  77,795,391 

qm=;+= ljj/0f  o; aif{  ut aif{ 
bL3{sflng  M

clestf{nfO{ shf{

sd{rf/LnfO{ shf{

cGo -ljj/0f v'nfpg]_

hDdf
cNksflng M

clestf{nfO{ shf{

sd{rf/LnfO{ shf{  -    3,118 
cGo -ljj/0f v'nfpg]_  -    -   

hDdf  -    3,118 

cg';"rL–!(
gub tyf a}+s df}Hbft

cg';"rL–@) 
cGo shf{

/sd ?=

/sd ?=

qm=;+= ljj/0f  o; aif{  ut aif{ 

1 nufgLaf6 k|fKt x'g afFsL cfo  89,755,863  79,673,065 
2 shf{af6 k|fKt x'g afFsL Aofh  -    -   
3 cGo aLdsaf6 k|fKt x'g afFsL  1,624,150,471  1,343,517,182 
4 k'gaL{dsaf6 k|fKt x'g afFsL  292,625,328  142,011,725 
5 ljljw cf;fdL  -    -   
6 clu|d e'QmfgL  44,157  6,175,000 
7 sd{rf/L k]ZsL  50,000  199,037 
8 cGo k]ZsL  76,526,000  -   
9 w/f}6L  613,434  613,434 
10 c;'n x'g afFsL aLdfz'Ns  -    -   

Go"g M c;'n x'g afFsL aLdfz'Ns d'NtjL (suspense)  -    -   
11 cGo

11.1 clu|d cfos/  1,957,842,350  1,086,149,843 
11.2 :yug s/ ;+Dklt  10,616,927  6,789,708 
11.3 gful/s nufgL sf]if -pkbfg jfkt_

12 ;'g rfFbLsf] l;Ssf  169,500  169,500 
13 cGo -hLjg ljefuaf6 lng afFsL_  -    81,937,661 
14 cGo (Loss and Premium Reserve)  23,306,500  -   

hDdf M  4,075,700,529  2,747,236,155 

cg';"rL–@!
cGo ;DklQ /sd ?=
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qm=;+= ljj/0f  o; aif{  ut aif{ 

1 clestf{nfO{ lbg afFsL  -    -   
2 cGo aLdsnfO{ lbg afFsL  -    -   
3 k'gaL{dsnfO{ lbg afFsL  213,054,341  267,627,114 
4 cNksflng ;fk6L

5 aLdfz'Ns w/f}6L  -    -   
6 k"0f{ ljj/0f gv'n]sf] aLdfz'Ns  -    -   
7 ljljw ;fx"  21,685,406  3,663,693 
8 ;xfos÷xf]lN8Ë sDkgLnfO{ lbg afFsL  -    -   
9 >f]tdf s§f ul/Psf] s/ ltg{ afFsL  104,093,425  51,873,458 
10 d"No clej[l4 s/ ltg{ afFsL  -    -   
11 cfos/ ltg{ afFsL  -    -   
12 ;]jf z'Ns ltg{ afFsL  38,295,516  31,528,957 
13 sd{rf/LnfO{ lbg afFsL  2,820  1,878,571 
14 ;+rfnsnfO{ lbg afFsL  -    -   
15 e"Qmflg lbg jf+ls nfef+z - l8le8]08_  -    -   
16 cGo 

16.2 ljljw -hLjg ljefunfO{ ltg{ afFsL_  82,130,557  -   
16.3 ;'[/If0f w/f}6L  398,950  819,849 
16.4 :yug s/ bfloTj  -    -   
16.5 sd{rf/L sNof0fsf/L sf]if  38,097,470  340,719 

hDdf  497,758,486  357,732,362 

qm=;+= ljj/0f  o; aif{  ut aif{ 

1 cUgL aLdfsf] c;dfKt hf]lvd hu]8f  417,757,304  395,134,880 
2 ;fd'lb|s aLdfsf] c;dfKt hf]lvd hu]8f

rfn' cf=a=sf]  45,148,925  25,777,254 
Ps cf=a= cl3sf]  25,777,254  2,614,700 
b"O{ cf=a= cl3sf]  2,614,700  -   
hDdf  73,540,879  28,391,954 

3 df]6/ aLdfsf] c;dfKt hf]lvd hu]8f  754,620,891  672,245,406 
4 xjfO{ aLdfsf] c;dfKt hf]lvd hu]8f  -    -   
5 OlGhlgo/LË aLdfsf] c;dfKt hf]lvd hu]8f  123,001,794  90,365,083 
6 ljljw aLdfsf] c;dfKt hf]lvd hu]8f  92,870,893  80,986,908 
4 kz'k+5L tyf afnL  aLdfsf] c;dfKt hf]lvd hu]8f  25,910,919  17,250,488 

hDdf  1,487,702,680  1,284,374,718 

cg';"rL–@@
rfn' bfloTj

cg';"rL–@#
c;dfKt hf]lvd jfktsf] bfloTj Joj:yf

/sd ?=

/sd ?=
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hLjg jLdf Joj;fosf]
@)&% cfiff9 d;fGtsf] jf;nft

/sd ?=

qm=;+= ljj/0f cg';"rL  o; aif{  ut aif{ 
>f]t

1 r'Qmf k"FhL !^  -    -   
2 hu]8f tyf sf]if !&  216,380,074  92,716,913 
3 hLjg aLdf sf]if !!  -    -   
4 dxf–ljkQL hu]8f !*  34,344,109  10,301,879 
5 ltg{ afFsL bL3{sflng C0f tyf ;fk6L !(  -    -   

s"n >f]t  250,724,183  103,018,792 
pkof]u

6 l:y/ ;DkQL -v'b_ @)  -    -   
7 lb3{sflng nufgL @!  -    -   
8 aLdfn]vsf] lwtf]df shf{ #  -    -   
9 cGo bL3{sflng shf{ @#  -    -   

Rffn' ;DkQL shf{ tyf k]ZsLx? M

10 gub tyf a}+s df}Hbft @@  33,868,262  859,186 
11 cNksflng nufgL @!  340,000,000  300,000,000 
12 cGo  cNksflng shf{ @#  -    -   
13 cGo ;DkQL @$  244,854,349  76,414,918 

hDdf -s_ -!)±!!±!@±!#_  618,722,611  377,274,104 
rfn' bfloTj tyf Joj:Yffx? M

14 rfn' bfloTj @%  29,226,217  86,224,552 
15 c;dfKt hf]lvd jfkt Joj:yf @^  202,881,416  144,150,030 
16 e'QmfgL x'g afFsL bfjL afkt Joj:yf (  11,827,139  -   
17 cGo Aoj:yf @^s  124,063,658  43,880,731 

hDdf -v_ -!$±!%±!^±!&_  367,998,430  274,255,312 
18 v"b rfn' ;DkQL -u_ = -s_ – -v_  250,724,181  103,018,792 
19 ckn]vg jf ;dfof]hg x'g afFsL ljljw vr{x? @&

20 gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;faaf6 ;f/]sf] gf]S;fg  -    -   
s"n pkof]u -^±&±*±(±!*±!(±@)_  250,724,183  103,018,792 

;+efljt bfloTjx? tyf cg';"rL #, (, !!, tyf !^ b]lv @( ;Dd o;sf cleGg c+u x'g\ .

qm=;+= ljj/0f  o; aif{  ut aif{ 
1 r'Qmf jf e'QmfgL x'g afFsL nufgL  -    -   
2 k|Tofe"lt k|lta4tf  -    -   
3 aLdfn]v cGtu{t eGbf afx]saf6 aLds pk/ bfjL k/]sf] t/ aLdsn] bfloTj :jLsf/ gu/]sf]  -    -   
4 aLdsn] jf aLdssf] tkm{af6 lbOPsf] Uof/]06L   -    -   
5 /]k'8]zg ul/Psf] d[To' bfjL

hDdf  -    -   

;+efljt bfloTjx?
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hLjg jLdf Joj;fosf]
cfly{s aif{ @)&$÷)&% sf] gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fa

/sd ?=

qm=;+= ljj/0f cg';"rL  o; aif{  ut aif{ 
cfDbfgL

1 cfo Joo lx;faaf6 ;f/]sf]  !)  225,410,884  131,343,684 
2 hLjg aLdf sf]ifaf6 ;f/]sf] !!  -    -   
3 nufgL shf{ tyf cGoaf6 cfo @  7,042,112  402,522 
4 Joj:yf lkmtf{ !@  -    -   
5 cGo cfDbfgL -ljj/0f v'nfpg]_  -    -   

hDdf cfDbfgL -s_  232,452,996  131,746,206 
vr{

6 Joj:yfkg vr{ &  507,050  330,486 
7 ckn]vg vr{ !#  -    -   
8 z]o/ ;DalGw vr{ !# s  -    -   
9 cGo vr{x? !$  4,057,628  2,883,001 
10 gf]S;fgLsf] nflu Joj:yf !%  -    -   
11 sd{rf/L cfjf; Aoj:yf  @^ s  -    -   
12 sd{rf/L af]g; Joj:yf  @^ s  16,880,616  -   
13 ;dfof]lht cfos/ - c_ Ö -cf_–-O_ *  63,302,311  38,559,816 
14  cf_ cfos/  63,302,311  38,559,816 
15  O_ :yug s/ bfloTj  -    -   
16 hLjg aLdf sf]ifdf ;f/]sf] !!  -    -   

hDdf vr{ -v_  84,747,605  41,773,303 
17 v"b gfkmf ÷-gf]S;fg_ -u_ = -s_ – -v_  147,705,391  89,972,903 
18 cl3Nnf] jif{;+u ;DalGwt cfDbfgL÷-vr{_  -    630,421 
19 cl3Nnf] aif{af6 ;fl/Psf] gfkmf÷-gf]S;fg_  92,716,913  12,415,468 

afF8kmfF8sf] nflu pknAw /sd  240,422,304  103,018,792 
20 -s_ :yug s/ hu]8f !&  -    -   

-v_ k"FhLut hu]8f !&  -    -   
-u_ ljz]if hu]8f !&  -    -   
-3_ cGo hu]8f -ljj/0f v'nfpg]_ !&  -    -   
-ª_ k|:tfljt nfef+z  -    -   
-c_ af]g; z]o/ !&  -    -   
-cf_ gub nfef+z  @^ s  -    -   
-r_ dxf–ljkQL hu]8f !*  24,042,230  10,301,879 

21 jf;nftdf ;f/]sf] gfkmf÷-gf]S;fg_  216,380,074  92,716,913 
cg';"rL @, &, * tyf !) b]lv !%, !&, !* / @^ s ;Dd o;sf cleGg c+u x'g\ .					   
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hLjg jLdf Joj;fosf]
 @)&$ >fj0f ! b]lv @)&% cfiff9 d;fGt;Ddsf] gub k|jfxsf] ljj/0f /sd ?=

qm=;+= ljj/0f  o; aif{  ut aif{ 

s sf/f]af/ ;+rfngaf6 gub k|jfx M
k'gaL{df z'Ns cfDbfgL  405,762,833  288,300,059 
ljnDa z'Ns cfDbfgL  -    -   
k'gaL{df z'Ns cfDbfgL

k'gaL{df sldzg cfDbfgL

cGo k|ToIf cfDbfgL

k'gaL{dsaf6 k|fKt bfjL l/se/L

k'gaL{df z'Ns e'QmfgL

k'gaL{df sldzg e'QmfgL  (21,302,957)  (15,949,966)
clestf{ sldzg e'QmfgL

:jf:Yo k/LIf0f z'Ns e'QmfgL

d[To' bfjL e'QmfgL (109,944,543) (42,794,399)
cjlw ;dfKtL bfjL e'QmfgL

cf+lzs cjlw ;dfKtL bfjL e'QmfgL

;dk{0f d"No bfjL e'QmfgL

cGo bfjL e'QmfgL

;]jf z'Ns e'QmfgL (8,115,257) (5,766,001)
cGo k|ToIf vr{  -    -   
Joj:yfkg vr{ e'QmfgL (5,070,500) (3,304,865)
sd{rf/L af]g; e'QmfgL

cfos/ e'QmfgL  -    -   
Rffn' ;DklQdf -j[l4_÷sdL  (168,439,431)  (20,098,254)
Rffn' bfloTjdf j[l4÷-sdL_  (56,998,336)  84,632,002 
sf/f]af/ ;+rfngaf6 v"b gub k|jfx -s_  35,891,809  285,018,575 

v nufgL ultljwLaf6 gub k|jfx
l:y/ ;DklQdf -j[l4_ sdL

;/sf/L / ;/sf/sf] hdfgt k|fKt ;]So"l/6Ldf nufgLdf -j[l4_ sdL

a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfsf] d'2tL lgIf]kdf nufgLdf -j[l4_ sdL (40,000,000)  (300,000,000)
a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfsf] cGo lgIf]k nufgLdf -j[l4_ sdL

OSo"6L z]o/ nufgLdf -j[l4_ sdL

cu|flwsf/ z]o/÷l8j]Gr/df nufgLdf -j[l4_ sdL

cGo nufgLdf -j[l4_ sdL

aLdfn]vsf] lwtf]df shf{df -j[l4_ sdL

k]ZsL tyf cGo shf{df -j[l4_ sdL

e'QmfgL k|fKt Aofh cfDbfgL -nufgLdf_ 37,117,268 9,738,643 
e'QmfgL k|fKt l8le8]G8

ef8f cfDbfgL

e'QmfgL k|fKt Aofh cfDbfgL -shf{df_

cGo ck|ToIf cfDbfgL÷vr{

nufgL laqmLdf gfkmf

nufgL ultljwLaf6 v"b gub k|jfx -v_  (2,882,732)  (290,261,357)
u ljQLo >f]t sf/f]af/af6 gub k|jfx

z]o/af6 k|fKt /sd

ltg{ afFsL ;fk6Ldf -j[l4_÷sdL

cNksflng C0fdf -j[l4_÷sdL

C0f ;fk6Ldf Aofh e'QmfgL

nfef+z e'QmfgL

ljQLo >f]t sf/f]af/af6 v"b gub k|jfx -u_  -    -   
o; jif{sf] ;Dk"0f{ ultljwLaf6 v"b gub k|jfx = -s_±-v_±-u_ 33,009,077 (5,242,782)
gub tyf a}+sdf /x]sf] z'? df}Hbft  859,186  6,101,968 
gub tyf a}+sdf /x]sf] clGtd df}Hbft  33,868,263  859,186 
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g]]kfn k'gaL{df sDkgL lnld6]8
cfly{s aif{  @)&$÷)&% sf] Plss[t cfo Joo lx;fa

/sd ?=

qm=;+= ljj/0f cg';"rL  o; aif{  ut aif{ 
cfo

1 aLdfz'Ns -v"b_ !  405,762,833  288,300,059 
2 k'gaL{df sldzg cfo  -    -   
3 nufgL, shf{ tyf cGoaf6 cfo @  30,075,156  9,336,123 
4 aLdfn]vsf] lwtf]df shf{af6 cfo #  -    -   
5 cGo k|ToIf cfo  -    -   
6 cfly{s aif{sf] z'?sf] e'QmfgL x'g afFsL bfjL afkt Joj:yf  -    -   
7 cfly{s aif{sf] z'?sf] c;dfKt hf]]lvd afkt Joj:yf  144,150,030  42,459,276 

hDdf cfo -s_  579,988,019  340,095,458 
Joo

8 bfjL e'QmfgL -v'b_ $  109,944,543  42,794,399 
9 clestf{ sldzg %  -    -   
10 :jf:Yo k/LIf0f z'Ns  -    -   
11 k'gaL{df sldzg vr{  21,302,957  15,949,966 
12 ;]jf z'Ns -v'b_ ^  4,057,628  2,883,001 
13 cGo k|ToIf vr{  -    -   
14 Joj:yfkg vr{ &  4,563,450  2,974,378 
15 cfos/ *  -    -   
16 cfly{s aif{sf] cGTodf e'QmfgL x'g afFsL bfjL afkt Joj:yf (  11,827,139  -   
17 cfly{s aif{sf] cGTodf c;dfKt hf]lvd afkt Joj:yf  202,881,416  144,150,030 

hDdf Joo -v_  354,577,134  208,751,774 
18 hLjg aLdf sf]ifdf ;f/]sf] art  -    -   
19 gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fadf ;f/]sf] art÷-gf]S;fg_ 225,410,884 131,343,684 

cg';"rL ! b]lv ( ;Dd o;sf cleGg c+u x'g\ .
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g]]kfn k'gaL{df sDkgL lnld6]8
cfly{s aif{  @)&$÷)&% sf] DofbL hLjg aLdfsf] cfo Joo lx;fa

/sd ?=

qm=;+= ljj/0f cg';"rL  o; aif{  ut aif{ 
cfo

1 aLdfz'Ns -v"b_ !  405,762,833  288,300,059 
2 k'gaL{df sldzg cfo  -    -   
3 nufgL, shf{ tyf cGoaf6 cfo @  30,075,156  9,336,123 
4 aLdfn]vsf] lwtf]df shf{af6 cfo #  -    -   
5 cGo k|ToIf cfo  -    -   
6 cfly{s aif{sf] z'?sf] e'QmfgL x'g afFsL bfjL afkt Joj:yf  -    -   
7 cfly{s aif{sf] z'?sf] c;dfKt hf]]lvd afkt Joj:yf  144,150,030  42,459,276 

hDdf cfo -s_  579,988,019  340,095,458 
Joo

8 bfjL e'QmfgL -v'b_ $  109,944,543  -   
9 clestf{ sldzg %  -    -   
10 :jf:Yo k/LIf0f z'Ns  -    -   
11 k'gaL{df sldzg vr{  21,302,957  135,505,063 
12 ;]jf z'Ns -v'b_ ^  4,057,628  2,883,001 
13 cGo k|ToIf vr{  -    -   
14 Joj:yfkg vr{ &  4,563,450  3,153,383 
15 cfos/ *  -    -   
16 cfly{s aif{sf] cGTodf e'QmfgL x'g afFsL bfjL afkt Joj:yf (  11,827,139  -   
17 cfly{s aif{sf] cGTodf c;dfKt hf]lvd afkt Joj:yf  202,881,416  144,150,030 

hDdf Joo -v_  354,577,134  285,691,476 
18 hLjg aLdf sf]ifdf ;f/]sf] art  -    -   
19 gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fadf ;f/]sf] art÷-gf]S;fg_  225,410,884  41,168,399 

cg';"rL ! b]lv ( ;Dd o;sf cleGg c+u x'g\ .
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qm=;+= aLdfsf] lsl;d
s"n aLdfz'Ns

k'gaL{df z'Ns 
e'QmfgL -Ceded_

aLdfz'Ns -v"b_

o; jif{ ut jif{ o; jif{ ut jif{ o; jif{ ut jif{

1  ;fjlws  -    -    -    -   

2  clu|d e'QmfgL ;fjlws  -    -    -    -   

3  ?kfGtl/t ;fjlws  -    -    -    -   

4  cfhLjg   -    -    -    -   

5  DofbL  405,762,833  288,300,059  -    -    405,762,833  288,300,059 

6  ljz]if DofbL  -    -    -    -   

7  cGo hLjg aLdf -Psn 
aLdfz'Ns_ 

 -    -    -    -   

8  cGo hLjg aLdf -a}b]lzs 
/f]huf/ Psn aLdfz'Ns _  

 -    -    -    -   

hDdf  405,762,833  288,300,059  -    -    405,762,833  288,300,059 

qm=;+= aLdfsf] lsl;d
k|ToIf aLdfz'Ns k|fKt k'gaL{df z'Ns -Accepted_ s"n aLdfz'Ns

o; jif{ ut jif{ o; jif{ ut jif{ o; jif{ ut jif{

1  ;fjlws  -    -    -    -    -    -   

2  clu|d e'QmfgL ;fjlws  -    -    -    -    -    -   

3  ?kfGtl/t ;fjlws  -    -    -    -    -    -   

4  cfhLjg   -    -    -    -    -    -   

5  DofbL  -    -    405,762,833  288,300,059  405,762,833  288,300,059 

6  ljz]if DofbL  -    -    -    -    -    -   

7  cGo hLjg aLdf -Psn 
aLdfz'Ns_ 

 -    -    -    -    -    -   

8  cGo hLjg aLdf -a}b]lzs 
/f]huf/ Psn aLdfz'Ns _  

 -    -    -    -   

hDdf  -    -    405,762,833  288,300,059  405,762,833  288,300,059 

cg';"rL–!
-s_ aLdfz'Ns -v'b_

-v_ s"n aLdfz'Ns



204 rf}yf] jflif{s k|ltj]bg

cg';"rL–@
nufgL, shf{ tyf cGoaf6 cfo

/sd ?=

qm=;+= ljj/0f  o; aif{  ut aif{ 
1     ;/sf/L / ;/sf/sf] hdfgt k|fKt ;]So"l/6Laf6 cfo

2     jfl0fHo a}+ssf] d'2tL lgIf]kaf6 cfo  37,117,268  9,738,643 
3     ljsf; a}+ssf] d'2tL lgIf]kaf6 cfo

4    gful/s nufgL of]hgfaf6 cfo

5     ljQLo ;+:yfsf] d'2tL lgIf]kaf6 cfo

6     cfjf; ljQ sDkgLsf] ;fwf/0f z]o/af6 nfef+z

7     cGo klAns sDkgLsf] ;fwf/0f z]o/af6 nfef+z

8     a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfsf] cu|flwsf/ z]o/af6 nfef+z

9     a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfsf] l8j]Gr/af6 cfo

10    cGo af6 cfo

11    shf{af6 cfo 

12    cGo lgIf]kaf6 -d'2tL afx]s_ cfo

13    nufgL laqmLdf gfkmf 

Go"g nufgL laqmLdf gf]S;fg

14   nufgL -v/Lb_ df gfkmf

Go"g nufgL -v/Lb_ df gf]S;fg

15    l:y/ ;DkQL laqmLaf6 gfkmf

Go"g l:y/ ;DkQL laqmLaf6 gf]S;fg

16    vftf ckn]vg

17    cl3Nnf jif{;+u ;DalGwt cfo

18    cGo cfo - z]o/ sf/f]jf/_

19 cGo cfo  -    2 
20 pkbfg sf]ifdf Aofh  

21 OG:of]/]G; k'naf6 k|fKt cfo  -    -   
           hDdf  37,117,268  9,738,645 

nufgL, shf{ tyf cGoaf6 cfosf] afF8kmfF8
gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fadf ;f/]sf]  7,042,112  402,522 
 ;fjlws hLjg aLdfsf] cfo Aoo lx;fjdf ;f/]sf] 

 clu|d e'QmfgL ;fjlws hLjg aLdfsf] cfo Aoo lx;fjdf ;f/]sf] 

 ?kfGtl/t ;fjlws hLjg aLdfsf] cfo Aoo lx;fjdf ;f/]sf] 

 cfhLjg  hLjg aLdfsf] cfo Aoo lx;fjdf ;f/]sf] 

 DofbL hLjg aLdfsf] cfo Aoo lx;fjdf ;f/]sf]  30,075,156  9,336,123 
 ljz]if DofbL hLjg aLdfsf] cfo Aoo lx;fjdf ;f/]sf] 

 cGo HfLjg aLdf - Psn aLdfz'Ns_ sf] cfo Aoo lx;fjdf ;f/]sf] 

 cGo hLjg aLdf -a}b]lzs /f]huf/ Psn aLdfz'Ns _ sf] cfo Aoo lx;fjdf ;f/]sf] 

          hDdf  37,117,268  9,738,645 
cg';"rL ! b]lv ( ;Dd o;sf cleGg c+u x'g\ .
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cg';"rL– ^
;]jf z'Ns -v'b_

cg';"rL– &
Joj:yfkg vr{

qm=;+= aLdfsf] lsl;d
s"n ;]jf z'Ns s"n ;]jf z'Nsdf k'gaL{dssf] lx:;f ;]jf z'Ns -v"b_

o; jif{ ut jif{ o; jif{ ut jif{ o; jif{ ut jif{

1 ;fjlws 

2 clu|d e'QmfgL ;fjlws 

3 ?kfGtl/t ;fjlws 

4 cfhLjg  

5 DofbL  4,057,628  2,883,001  -    -    4,057,628  2,883,001 

6 ljz]if DofbL 

7 cGo hLjg aLd - Psn aLdfz'Ns_ 

8 cGo hLjg aLdf -a}b]lzs /f]huf/ Psn 
aLdfz'Ns _  

hDdf  4,057,628  2,883,001  -    -    4,057,628  2,883,001 

qm=;+= ljj/0f  o; aif{  ut aif{ 
1 sd{rf/L vr{ -cg';"rL &=! adf]lhd_  2,266,371  1,610,192 
2 3/ ef8f  416,330  370,651 
3 lah'nL tyf kfgL  31,349  21,764 
4 dd{t tyf ;Def/

               -s_ ejg  -    -   
               -v_ ;jf/L ;fwg  -    -   
               -u_ sfof{no pks/0f  -    -   
               -3_ cGo  -    -   

5 ;+rf/  37,436  30,249 
6 5kfO{ tyf d;nGb  41,114  40,939 
7 vr{ x'g] sfof{no ;fdfg  25,693  12,891 
8 kl/jxg  73,089  43,473 
9 e|d0f vr{ -eQf ;d]t_

-s_ cfGtl/s  18,420  603 
-v_ j}b]lzs  487,508  486,189 

10 clestf{ tflnd  -   
11 clestf{ cGo  -   
12 aLdfz'Ns   20,367  18,496 
13 ;'/Iff vr{  -    -   
14 sfg"gL tyf k/fdz{ z'Ns  185,662  206,150 
15 kq klqsf tyf k':ts  29,985  3,511 
16 lj1fkg tyf k|rf/ k|;f/  94,254  50,069 
17 Jofkf/ k|j4{g  296,670  17,305 
18 cltyL ;Tsf/  105,434  22,912 
19 rGbf tyf pkxf/  269,523  -   
20 ;+rfns ;ldlt ;DaGwL vr{

-s_ a}7s eQf  91,262  60,003 
-v_ cGo  12,372  5,942 
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21 cGo ;ldlt÷pk–;ldlt ;DaGwL vr{ - -
-s_ a}7s eQf  123,450  45,467 
-v_ cGo  28,570  60,710 

22 ;fwf/0f ;ef ;DaGwL vr{  142,116  73,587 
23 -s_ aLdfÍLo ;]jf z'Ns - -

-v_ aLdfÍLo vr{ - -
24 n]vf k/LIf0f ;DaGwL vr{ - -

-s_ n]vf k/LIf0f z'Ns  37,388  28,401 
-v_ s/ n]vf k/LIf0f z'Ns  13,353  11,834 
-u_ lj:t[t n]vf k/LIf0f k|ltj]bg z'Ns  2,671  2,367 
-3_ cGo z'Ns  4,583  -   
-ª_ cfGtl/s n]vf k/LIf0f vr{  23,955  17,041 
-r_ cGo vr{  3,407  1,036 

25 Aofh  -   
26 a}s rfh{  19,431  16,293 
27 z'Ns tyf b:t"/  17,865  13,490 
28 Xf; s§L  -    -   
29 s'/Lo/  -    242 
30 cGo  19,992  19,756 
31 sd{rf/L tfhuL vr{ - -
32 sfof{no ;/–;kmfO{ vr{ - -
33 ;ef–;Dd]ng vr{ - k|zf;g_ - -
34 cGo ljljw vr{ - -
35 Aof6«L vr{ - -
36 ;'rgf tyf k|sf;g vr{ - -
37 sfof{no :yfGt/0f vr{ - -
38 ;]af / b:t'/  - ;af/L ;fwg_ - -
39 Ohfhtkq gjLs/0f z'Ns -aLdf ;ldlt_ - -
40 jflif{s pT;j vr{  130,881  -   
41 gu/kflnsf s/ - -
42 ;6xL 36a9 vr{  13,305 

afF8kmfF8sf] nflu hDdf  5,070,500  3,304,865 
gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fadf ;f/]sf]  507,050  330,486 
 ;fjlws hLjg aLdfsf] cfo Aoo lx;fadf ;f/]sf] - -
 clu|d e'QmfgL ;fjlws hLjg aLdfsf]cfo Aoo lx;fadf ;f/]sf] - -
 ?kfGtl/t ;fjlws hLjg aLdfsf] cfo Aoo lx;fadf ;f/]sf] - -
 cfhLjg hLjg aLdfsf] cfo Aoo lx;fadf ;f/]sf] - -
  DofbL hLjg  aLdfsf] cfo Aoo lx;fadf ;f/]sf]  4,563,450  2,974,378 
 ljz]if DofbL hLjg  aLdfsf] cfo Aoo lx;fadf ;f/]sf] - -
 cGo hLjg  aLdfsf] cfo Aoo lx;fadf ;f/]sf]-Psn aLdfz'Ns_ - -
 cGo hLjg  aLdfsf] cfo Aoo lx;fadf ;f/]sf]-a}b]lzs /f]huf/ Psn aLdfz'Ns _ - -

hDdf  5,070,500  3,304,865 
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cg';"rL &=!
sd{rf/L vr{

qm=;+= ljj/0f  o; aif{  ut aif{ 

!= tna  1,152,064  857,222 
@= eQf  381,696  319,929 
#= bz}+ vr{  93,342  78,192 
$= ;~rosf]ifdf yk  107,075  70,773 
%= tflnd vr{  120,973  48,154 
^= kf]zfs  63,445  56,619 
&= cf}ifwf]krf/  -    -   
*= aLdf  256,154  165,628 
(= k]G;g tyf pkbfg vr{ tyf Joj:yf  -    -   
!)= ljbf afktsf] vr{ tyf Joj:yf  8,254  4,421 
!!= cGo ;'ljwf afkt vr{ tyf Joj:yf  -    -   
!@ cGo  83,367  9,256 

s= z}lIfs vr{ - -
v= ahf/ clwsf/Lx?nfO{ k|f]T;fxg /sd - -
u= gofF sd{rf/L egf{ vr{ - -
3= sd{rf/L ;'ljwf -ljljw_ - -
ª= sd{rf/L ;?jf vr{ - -
r= Hofnf  13,707  9,256 
5= cGo  69,660  -   

hDdf M  2,266,371  1,610,192 
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qm=;+= ljj/0f o; aif{ ut aif{

1     b08 hl/jfgf  -    -   

2     ljnDa z'Ns hl/jfgf

3     cGo  -:jb]zL sDkgLnfO{ e'QmfgL u/]sf] jLdf z]]]jfz'Ns_  4,057,628  2,883,001 

hDdf  4,057,628  2,883,001 

qm=;+= ljj/0f o; aif{ ut aif{

1 :yug s/ hu]8f

2 k"FhLut hu]8f

3 ljz]if hu]8f

4 cGo hu]8f 

5 z]o/ lk|ldod

6 k|:tfljt af]gz z]o/

7 k"hLs[t x'g afFsL af]g; z]o/

8 Gffkmf gf]S;fg lx;faaf6 ;f/]sf] gfkmf  216,380,074  92,716,913 
hDdf  216,380,074  92,716,913 

cg';"rL–!$
cGo vr{x?

cg';"rL–!&
hu]8f tyf sf]if 

cg';"rL–!*
dxf–ljklQ hu]8f 

jif{sf] z'?df dxf–ljklQ hu]8f gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;faaf6 ;f/]sf] jif{sf] cGTodf dxf–ljklQ hu]8f

o; jif{ ut jif{ o; jif{ ut jif{ o; jif{ ut jif{

 10,301,879  -    24,042,230  10,301,879  34,344,109  10,301,879 

 10,301,879  -    24,042,230  10,301,879  34,344,109  10,301,897 
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cg';"rL–@!
nufgL

cg';"rL–@@
gub tyf a}+s df}Hbft

qm=;+= ljj/0f o; aif{ ut aif{

-s_ bL3{sflng nufgL M - -

! ;/sf/L / ;/sf/sf] hdfgt k|fKt ;]So"l/6L - -

@ jfl0fHo a}+ssf] d'2tL lgIf]k - -

# ljsf; a}+ssf] d'2tL lgIf]k - -

$ gful/s nufgL of]hgf - -

% ljQLo ;+:yfsf] d'2tL lgIf]k - -

^ cfjf; ljQ sDkgLsf] ;fwf/0f z]o/ -cg';"rL @!=! adf]lhd_ - -

& cGo sDkgLsf] ;fwf/0f z]o/ -cg';"rL @!=! adf]lhd_ - -

* a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfsf] cu|flwsf/ z]o/÷l8j]Gr/ - -

( cGo - -

hDdf M s  -    -   

-v_ cNksflng nufgL M - -

! ;/sf/L / ;/sf/sf] hdfgt k|fKt ;]So"l/6L - -

@ jfl0fHo a}+ssf] d'2tL lgIf]k  340,000,000  300,000,000 

# ljsf; a}+ssf] d'2tL lgIf]k - -

$ gful/s nufgL of]hgf - -

% ljQLo ;+:yfsf] d'2tL lgIf]k - -

^ a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfsf] cu|flwsf/ z]o/÷l8j]Gr/ - -

& jfl0fHo a}+ssf] Aofh k|fKt x'g] cGo lgIf]k - -

* ljsf; a}+ssf] Aofh k|fKt x'g]] cGo lgIf]k - -

( ljQLo ;+:yfsf] Aofh k|fKt x'g] cGo lgIf]k - -

!) cGo Aofh k|fKt x'g] nufgL - -

hDdf M v  340,000,000  300,000,000 

hDdf M s±v  340,000,000  300,000,000 

qm=;+= ljj/0f o; aif{ ut aif{

! gub df}Hbft

hDdf  -    -   

@ a}+s df}Hbft

jfl0fHo a}+sx?sf] df}Hbft  33,868,262  859,186 

ljsf; a}+sx?sf] df}Hbft  -    -   

ljQLo ;+:yfx?sf] df}Hbft  -    -   

cGo -ljj/0f v'nfpg]_  -    -   

hDdf  33,868,262  859,186 

s"n  33,868,262  859,186 
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cg';"rL–@$
cGo ;DklQ

qm=;+= ljj/0f o; aif{ ut aif{

1 nufgLaf6 k|fKt x'g afFsL cfo  2,270,705  5,995,550 

2 aLdfn]vsf] lwtf]df shf{af6 k|fKt x'g afFsL Aofh

3 cGo -aLdfn]vsf] lwtf]df afx]s_ shf{af6 k|fKt x'g afFsL Aofh

4 cGo aLdsaf6 k|fKt x'g afFsL  151,924,700  68,958,571 

5 k'gaL{dsaf6 k|fKt x'g afFsL

6 ljljw cf;fdL  1,500,000 

7 clu|d s/  7,028,387  1,460,796 

8 sd{rf/L k]ZsL

9 cGo k]ZsL

10 w/f}6L

11 c;'n x'g afFsL aLdfz'Ns

Go"g M c;'n x'g afFsL aLdfz'Ns d'NtjL -suspense_

12 cGo M

s=clu|d e'QmfgL cf+lzs kl/kSj bfjL

v= clu|d e'QmfgL vr{x?

u= z]o/÷l8j]Gr/ lgj]bg

3= pkbfg sf]if gful/s nufgL sf]ifdf

ª a}sdf r]s hdf ePsf] t/ s]|l86 k|Kt gePsf]

r= :yug s/

5= lghL{jg ljefu;Fu lng afFsL  82,130,557 

hDdf  244,854,349  76,414,918 
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cg';"rL–@%
rfn' bfloTj

cg';"rL–@^
c;dfKt hf]lvd Joj:yf

qm=;+= ljj/0f o; aif{ ut aif{

1 clestf{nfO{ lbg afFsL

2 cGo aLdsnfO{ lbg afFsL  24,387,869 

3 k'gaL{dsnfO{ lbg afFsL

4 cNksflng shf{

5 aLdfz'Ns w/f}6L

6 k"0f{ ljj/0f gv'n]sf] aLdfz'Ns

7 ljljw ;fx"

8 ;xfos÷xf]lN8Ë sDkgLnfO{ lbg afFsL

9 >f]tdf s§f ul/Psf] s/ ltg{ afFsL  780,720  1,403,890 

10 d"No clea[l4 s/ ltg{ afFsL

11 cfos/ ltg{ afFsL

12 ;]jf z'Ns ltg{ afFsL  4,057,628  2,883,001 

13 ;+rfnsnfO{ lbg afFsL

14 cGo M

:yug s/

r]s hf/L ePsf] t/ e'QmfgL gePsf] /sd

 e'QmfgL gePsf] d]l8sn z'Ns

z]o/ jfkt k]ZsL (Calls in Advance)

cGo -lglh{jg ljefunfO{ ltg{ afFsL_  81,937,661 

hDdf  29,226,217  86,224,552 

qm=;+= ljj/0f o; aif{ ut aif{

!= a}b]lzs /f]huf/ Psn aLdfz'Ns aLdfsf] c;dfKt hf]lvd hu]8f – –

@= DofbL aLdfsf] c;dfKt hf]lvd hu]8f  202,881,416 144,150,030 

#= aLdfsf] c;dfKt hf]lvd hu]8f – –

hDdf  202,881,416 144,150,030 
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ljQLo ljj/0f;+u ;DalGwt k|d'v n]vf gLltx? M 
	

!=	 ljQLo ljj/0f tof/Lsf cfwf/x? M
	 sDkgLsf] n]vf P]ltxfl;s d'No cjwf/0ff cg"?k n]vfsf ;j{dfGo l;4fGt, nfu"x'g] xb;Dd g]kfn n]vfdfg 

tyf aLdf P]g @)$(, aLdf lgodfjnL @)$( / jLdf ;ldltn] hf/L u/]sf] ljQLo lgb]{lzsf cg";f/ tof/ 
kfl/Psf 5g\ .

	 pk/f]Qmfg";f/ aLdf ;ldltn] hf/L u/]sf] ljQLo lgb]{lzsf cg';f/ cfly{s ljj/0fx? Tfof/ ubf{ g]kfn n]vfdfg 
kfngf gePsf n]vf°gx? ;DalGwt lzif{sdf v'nf;f ul/Psf] 5 . 

@=	 l:y/ ;DklQ n]vfÍg gLltM 
	 l:y/ ;DklQnfO{ nfut d"Nodf n]vf°g ug]{ gLlt cjnDag ul/Psf] 5 .

#=	 x|f; s§L gLltM 
	 lnhxf]N8 ;DklQ afx]ssf l:y/ ;DklQsf] x|f;s§L cfos/ P]g, 2058 df Aoj:yf ePcg';f/ tf]lsPsf] 

b/ df 36\bf] df}Hbft lalw (Diminishing Balancing Method) sf] cfwf/df n]vf°g ug]{ gLlt cjnDag 
ul/Psf] 5 h'g g]kfn n]vfdfg cg';f/ /x]sf] 5}g . ;fy}, lnhxf]N8 ;DklQnfO{ lglZrt cjlwdf ;dfof]hg 
x'g] u/L ;db/ ljlwdf x|f;vr{ s§L ul/Psf] 5 . 

$=	 kF'hLj[mt gul/g] ;DklQx? ;DaGwL n]vfÍg gLlt M 
	 Psjif{ eGbf sd cfo' ePsf ;fdfg -km"6s/ ;DklQ_ vl/b u/]sf] jif{df vr{ n]vf°g ul/g] gLlt lnOPsf] 

5 .

%=	 cfos/ Joj:yf tyf af+8kmf+8 gLltM 
	 rfn'jif{ cfos/ 
	 cfos/ P]g 2058 cg';f/ rfn'jif{sf] cfos/ u0fgf ul/Psf] 5 / aLdf P]g 2049, aLdf lgodfjnL 2049 

/ aLdf ;ldltn] hf/L u/]sf] ljQLo lgb]{lzsfsf] cfwf/df gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fa / cfo Joo lx;fax?df 
af+8kmf+8 ug]{ gLlt lnOPsf] 5 . 

	 :yug s/ 
	 ;DklQ / bfloTjsf] s/ cfwf/ tyf ;f]sf] ljQLo ljj/0fdf pNn]lvt /sd aLrsf] c:yfoL km/sdf g]kfn 

n]vfdfg cg';f/ :yug s/sf] Joj:yf ul/Psf] 5 . jf;nftsf] ldltdf k|rlnt / ;DalGwt :yug s/ 
;DklQ c;'n pk/ ubf{ jf :yug s/ jfktsf] bfloTj km/s kmf/s ubf{ nfu' x'g] s/sf] b/ / sfg"g cg';f/ 
:yug s/sf] /sd lgwf{/0f ul/Psf] 5 .

^=	 nufgL n]vfÍg gLltM 
	 -s_   ;/sf/L artkq/ C0fkqdf nufgL n]vfÍg gLlt 
	 -c_	 g]kfn ;/sf/sf] hdfgt k|fKt C0fkqdf ul/Psf] nufgLnfO{ cl°t d"No (Face Value) jf k/n
			  d"No dWo] h'g 36L 5 ;f]xL d"Nodf n]vf+sg ul/g] gLlt lnOPsf] 5 .
	 -cf_	 v08 -c_ adf]lhd ul/Psf] nufgLsf] clGtd d"No eGbf k/n d"No a9L ePdf To:tf] a9L /sdnfO{
			  :yug ul/Psf] vr{ (Deferred Expenditure) sf] ?kdf n]vf°g u/L ;f] vr{ nfO{ To:tf] 	
			  nufgLsf] cjlw leq ;dfg'kflts cfwf/df (Pro-rata Basis) df ckn]vg ul/g] gLlt lnOPsf] 5 .
	 -O_	 v08 -c_ jdf]lhd ul/Psf] nufgLsf] cl°t d"No eGbf k/n d"No sd ePdf To:tf] km/s /sdnfO{ 	

	 nufgL cjlw leq ;dfg'kflts cfwf/df nufgLaf6 cfosf] ?kdf n]vf°g ul/g] gLlt lnOPsf] 5 . 
	 -O{_	 v08 -c_ adf]lhdsf art kq jf C0fkqsf] n]vf°g ul/Psf] d"No eGbf ahf/ d"No sd x'g uPdf 
			  To:tf] km/s /sd a/fa/ gf]S;fgL Joj:yf (Provision) ul/g] gLlt lnOPsf] 5 . 
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-v_   a}+s/ljQLo ;+:yfsf] d'@tL lgIf]kdf nufgL n]vfÍg gLlt M 
	 a}+s / ljQLo ;+:yfsf] d'2tL lgIf]k jf gful/s nufgL sf]ifsf] nufgL of]hgfx?df ul/Psf] nufgLnfO{ 

;f+jf /sddf n]vf+sg ug]{ gLlt lnOPsf] 5 . t/ To:tf] nufgLsf] Dofb ;dfKtL kl5 s'g} sf/0fjz 
tTsfn lkmtf{ x'g g;Sg] cj:yf >[hgf ePsf] v08df To:tf] nufgL /sdsf] a/fa/ gf]S;fgL Joj:yf 
ul/g] gLlt lnOPsf] 5 . 

-u_ 	 klAns lnld6]8 sDkgLsf] z]o/df nufgL n]vfÍg gLlt M
	 klAns lnld6]8 sDkgLsf] z]o/df ul/Psf] nufgLnfO{ k/n d'Nodf n]vf°g ug{] lglt lnOPsf] 5 . 

k/n d'No eGbf ahf/ d'No sd eP o:tf] /sdsf] zt k|ltzt Joj:yf ug{] lglt lnOPsf] 5 .

&=	 ;6xL 36a9 ;dfof]hg gLltM
	 ljb]zL d'b|fdf ul/Psf] sf/f]jf/nfO{ g]kfn n]vfdfg !! cg';f/ sf/f]jf/ ePsf] ldltdf sfod ljlgdo b/ 

cg'?k g]kfnL d'b|fdf ?kfGt/0f ul/g] gLlt lnOPsf] 5 .

*=	 aLdfz'Ns cfDbfgL n]vfÍg gLltM
	 sDkgLn] k|f]befjL cfwf/df (accrual basis) aLdfz'Ns cfDbfgL n]vf°g ug]{ gLlt cjnDag u/]sf] 5 . olb 

aLdfz'Ns Psjif{ eGbf a9L cjlwsf] nflu Psd'i7 k|fKt ePdf klxnf] jif{sf] nflu x'g cfpg] aLdfz'Ns 
cfDbfgL afwL afsL /x]sf] /sd w/f}6Lsf] ?kdf /fVg] gLlt lnOPsf] 5 . dfyL pNn]v u/] adf]lhd w/f}6Lsf] 
?kdf /flvPsf] /sdaf6 kl5Nnf jif{x?df aLdf cjlwsf] ;dfg'kflts ?kdf aLdfz'Ns cfDbfgL afFlwg] gLlt 
lnOPsf] 5 . 
-s_ 	 :jb]zL tyf ljb]zL jLdfz"Nssf] cfDbfgLsf] xsdf sDkgLn] u|x0f ug{] hf]lvd bfloTj a/fa/sf] 

jLdfz"NsnfO{ sDkgLsf] cfodf u0fgf ug{] gLlt lnOPsf] 5 .

	 aLdf lgodfjnL 2049 sf] bkmf 15-v_ sf] k|fjwfg cGtu{t v'b aLdf z'Nssf] 50 k|ltzt g36\g] u/L 
c;dfKt hf]lvd afktsf] Joj:yf ug{] gLlt cjnDag ul/Psf] 5 .

(=	 k"gaL{df sldzg cfDbfgL n]vfÍg gLltM 
	 k'gaL{dsaf6 k|fKt sldzg tyf d'gfkmf sldzg -Profit Commission_ nfO{ k|f]befjL cfwf/df (accrual 

basis) df n]vf°g ug]{ gLlt cjnDag ul/Psf] 5 . 

!)=	 cGo cfo n]vfÍg tyf af+*kmf+* gLlt M 
	 sDkgLn] aLdfz'Ns tyf cGo k|ToIf cfDbfgL afx]ssf cfDbfgL ;DaGwdf b]xfo adf]lhd ug{] gLlt lnOPsf] 5 M
	 sDkgLsf] nufgLaf6 k|fKt cfDbfgL nufot aLdf ;ldltsf] ljQLo ljj/0f ;DaGwL lgb]{zgsf] kl/lzi6 2 sf] 

cg';"rL 2 adf]lhdsf cfDbfgLx?nfO{ af+8kmF+8 ug'{ kg]{ s'n cfDbfgLsf] ?kdf lng] gLlt lnOPsf] 5 .

!!=	 shf{ n]vfÍg gLltM 
!!=!	 k|rlnt sfg"gL Joj:yf adf]lhd sDkgLn] shf{ k|bfg ubf{ To:tf] shf{ c;'nL x'g] kof{Kt cfwf/ v8f 

u/L shf{nfO{ ;F+jf /sddf b]vfOg] gLlt lnOPsf] 5 .
!!=@	 lgb]{zg !!=! adf]lhd k|bfg ul/Psf] shf{ lgis[o ePdf ;f] shf{ a/fa/ /sd Joj:yf ul/g] gLlt 

lnOPsf] 5 .

!@=	 Joj:yfkg vr{ aFf8kmf+* gLltM 
	 sDkgLn] Joj:yfkg vr{nfO{ hLjg / lghL{jg jLdfz"Nssf cfwf/df bfdf;fxL ?kdf hLjg / lghL{jg 

Joj;fosf] Joj:yfkg vr{sf ?kdf 5'6\ofPsf] 5 . o;/L 5'6\ofPsf] Joj:yfkg vr{nfO{ sDkgLn] aLdf 
;ldltsf] lgb]{zg adf]lhd hDdf Aoj:yfkg vr{sf] bz k|ltzt / gAa] k|ltzt /sdnfO qmdzM gfkmf 
gf]S;fg lx;fa / cfo Aoo lx;fadf af+8kmf+8 ug]{ gLlt lnOPsf] 5 . 
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!#=	 aLdf bfjL e'QmfgL vr{ n]vfÍg gLlt M
	 sDkgLn] bfjLsf] nfut u0fgf ubf{ jLdsn] hf/L u/]sf] jLdfn]v adf]lhdsf] e'QmfgL ug'{ kg]{ /sd tyf ;f] 

bfjL km5of{}6sf nflu sDkgLsf kbflwsf/L tyf sd{rf/Lx?n] u/]sf sfd;+u ;DaGwLt vr{ afx]s cfjZos 
k/fdz{ tyf sfg"gL vr{ ;d]t ;dfj]z u/L k"gjL{df ;Dem}ftfdf pNn]v eP adf]lhdsf] vr{ n]vfªsg ug]{ 
gLlt canDag ul/Psf] 5 . 

!$=	 aLdf bfjL afkt bfloTj Joj:yf n]vfÍg gLltM 
	 aLdf bfjL jfktsf] km5\of}6 x'g af+ls cjlw ;dflKt bfjL, cf+lzs cjlw ;dflKt bfjL tyf ;Dk"0f{ d'No bfjL 

jfkt jLdf lgodfjnL 2049 bkmf 15-#_ sf] k|fjwfg cGtu{t s'n wf/0f bfjL /sdsf] 115 k|ltzt /sd 
Joj:yf ug]{ gLlt cjnDag ul/Psf] 5 . 

!%=	 v'b gfkmf af+8kmf+8 gLltM 
	 sDkgLsf] gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;faaf6 cfPsf] v"b gfkmfsf] 50 k|ltzt /sd aLdf ;ldltsf] lgb]{zgadf]lhd 

k|To]s lsl;dsf] aLdf sf]ifdf cfo Joo lx;faaf^ cfPsf] artsf] cg"kftdf /fvL af+8kmf+8 ul/Psf] 5 . 

!^=	 sd{rf/L pkbfg, ljbf tyf cGo ;'ljwf jfkt Joj:yf gLltM
	 sd{rf/L pkbfg, ljbf tyf cGo ;'ljwf jfkt e'QmfgL ug'{kg]{ cjsfz e'QmfgL bfloTj sd{rf/L ljlgodfjnLdf 

pNn]v u/] adf]lhd k|f]befjL cfwf/df Joj:yf ug]{ gLlt cjnDag ul/Psf] 5 .

!&=	 z+sf:kb cf;fdL Joj:yf gLltM 
	 ;dofjlwsf] cfwf/df c;'n gx'g] b]lvPsf cf;fdLx?nfO{ ;+rfns ;ldltsf] :jLs[ltdf cfjZos gf]S;fgL 

Joj:yf ug]{ gLlt cjnDag ul/Psf] 5 . 

!*=	 ckn]vg vr{ n]vfÍg gLltM
	 ;/sf/L C0fkqsf] vl/bdf e'QmfgL ul/Psf] lk|ldod /sdnfO{ ;f] C0fkqsf] e'QmfgL cjlw leq ckn]vg 

ul/g] gLlt lnOPsf] 5 . 

!(=	 k|lt z]o/ cfDbfgL M 
	 cfwf/e't k|lt z]o/ cfDbfgL lgsfNbf s'g} tf]lsPsf] cjlwdf z]o/wgLx?nfO{ k|fKt x'g] s'n gfkmf jf 

gf]S;fgnfO{ ;f] cjlwdf laBdfg s'n z]o/ ;+Vofn] efu ul/Psf] 5 . 

@)=	 t'ngfTds hfgsf/L M
	 sDkgLsf] o; jif{ / ut jif{sf] ;Dk'0f{ cfo, Joo, ;DklQ tyf bfloTjsf] t"ngfTds hfgsf/L pNn]v ul/Psf] 

5 . 

@!=	 Joj;fo v08sf] ljj/0f M 
	 sDkgLn] k|of]hgdf NofPsf] ljleGg lsl;dsf] ;]jf / zt{ ;lxtsf] k"gjL{df of]hgfnfO{ ljleGg pko'Qm 

Joj;fo v08df (Business Segment) /fvL ;f]xL cg';f/ cnu-cnu cfo Joo lx;fj tof/ ul/Psf] 
5 . z]o/ k'+hL / l:y/ ;DklQsf] xsdf ;a} z]o/ k'+hL / l:y/ ;DklQnfO{ lghL{jg Joj:ffo cGtu{t k|:t"t 
ul/Psf] 5 . 
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ljQLo ljj/0f;+u ;DalGwt n]vf ;DaGwL l6Kk0fLx?M 

!=	 ;Defljt bfloTjx? M 
	 c_	 sDkgLsf] s'g} r'Qmf jf e'QmfgL x'g af+sL /sd 5}g . 
	 cf_	 sDkgLn] s'g} k|Tofe"lt k|lta4tf u/]sf] 5}g . 
	 O_	 sDkgLdf k"gaL{df cGtu{t eGbf afx]saf6 cGo s'g} bfjL k/]sf] 5}g . 
	 O{_	 sDkgLn] s'g} klg Uof/]06L lbPsf] 5}g . 
	 p_	 o; jif{ sDkgLsf] cGo s'g} bfloTj 5}g . 

@=		 sDkgLsf] ;DklQdf s'g} ;Lldttf tyf ljjfbx? cfPsf 5}gg\ . 

#=		 shf{ tyf nufgLdf s'g} klg k|lta4tf ul/Psf] 5}g . 	

$=	 c_ v/Lb ul/Psf] ;DklQsf] :jfldTj k|fKt x'g af+sL 5}g . 
	 cf_ laqmL ul/Psf] ;DklQsf] e'QmfgL k|fKt x'g af+sL 5}g . 

%=		 sDkgLsf] o; jif{sf] nufgL ljj/0f lgDg cg';f/ /x]sf] 5 .

qm+=;+= ljj/0f /sd -?_

1. ;/sf/L C0fkq / af]G8 300,000,000/-

2. Jffl0fHo a}+ssf] d"2tL lgIf]k 8,215,000,000/-

3. ljsf; a}+ssf] d"2tL lgIf]k 50,000,000/-

4. Jfl0fHo a}+ssf] l8j]Gr/ 365,000,000/-

5. kmfOgfG; sDkgLsf] d"2tL lgIf]k 70,637/-

6. klAns sDkgLsf] ;fwf/0f z]o/ 106,236,389/-

7. cGo 190,200,000/-

s'n 9,226,507,026/-

	 o;dWo] l;l6hG;\ a}s OG6/g]Zfgn ln=sf] z]o/df ul/Psf] nufgLsf] ahf/ d'No k/n d'No eGbf sd ePsf]n] 
?= 14,684,217÷– a/fa/sf] ;f] /sdnfO{ gf]S;fgLsf] nflu Joj:yf ul/Psf] 5 . 

^=	 sDkgLsf] ljQLo ljj/0fdf pNn]v u/] adf]lhdsf] a}+s df}Hbftsf] ;DalGwt a}+saf6 ;dy{g lnOPsf] 5 . 

&=	 sDkgLn] u/]sf] nufgL k|rlnt aLdf P]g, aLdf lgodfjnL tyf aLdf ;ldltaf6 lgb]{zg u/] adf]lhd 
sDkgLsf] nufgL ;ldltaf6 :jLs[t Joj:yf cg'?k /x]sf] 5 .

*=	 sDkgLn] s"g} C0f lnPsf] 5}g . 

(=	 sDkgLn] cfos/ P]g 2058 adf]lhd s/ sfof{nonfO{ cg'dflgt s/sf] u0fgf cg';f/ s/ e'QmfgL ub}{ 
cfPsf] 5 . 

!)=	 sDkgLdf o; cf=j 2074/075 df s'g} klg aLdfz'Ns /sd lkmtf{ ul/Psf] 5}g . 
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!!=  	 sDkgLsf] hLjg Joj;fosf] xsdf aLdf+sLo d'Nof+sg gePsf] sf/0fn] hLjg aLdf sf]ifdf s"g} klg /sd 
5'6\ofOPsf] 5}g eg] c;dfKt hf]lvdjfkt xfnnfO{ v'b aLdf z"Nssf] 50Ü n] x"g cfpg] /sd Joj:yf 
ul/Psf] 5 . 

!@=  	 OSo"6Ldf ePsf] kl/jt{g ;DaGwL ljj/0fdf ut jif{sf] e|d0f vr{, 5kfO{ tyf d;nGb vr{, l:y/ ;DklQ 
;DalGw vr{ nufot cGo ljleGg vr{ u/L hDdf ?= 1,292,486÷– ;dfof]hg ul/Psf] 5 .

!#=	  of] jif{ lnh xf]N8 ;DklQdf ckn]vg /sd Xf;vr{ cGtu{t n]vf+sg ul/Psf] 5 . 

!$=	 cfly{s aif{ 2074/075 df sd{rf/Lsf] nflu af]g; jfkt b"j} hLjg / lghL{jg Joj;fo u/L af]g; 
lgodfjnL 2039 sf] bkmf 6 -1_ adf]lhd cf7 k|ltztn] x"g cfpg] s'n /sd ?= 115,128,678÷– Joj:yf 
ul/Psf] 5 . ;fy} jf]g; P]g 2030 sf] bkmf 5-3_ cg";f/ g]kfn ;/sf/sf] :jLs[lt kZrft\ dfq ;f] jf]g; 
ljt/0f ul/g] 5 . 

!%=	 sd{rf/L ;]jf zt{ cg';f/ sd{rf/Lx?nfO{ cfjf; shf{ lbg] Joj:yf ePsf]n] >d P]g, 2048 cg';f/ 5'6\6}} 
cfjf;sf]ifsf] Joj:yf ul/Psf] 5}g . 

!^=	 :yug s/
	 g]kfn n]vfdfg cg';f/ 30 k|ltztsf] b/n] c:yfoL km/sdf :yug s/sf] lx;fj ul/Psf] 5 .
	 :yug s/ ;DklQ / bfloTj zLif{s cGtu{tsf ljifo / ltgsf] lx;fj lgDgfg';f/ 5 M 
	 2075 cfiff9 31 ut];Dd -s_M 

ljj/0f n]vf cfwf/ s/ cfwf/ km/s /sd 

nufgL gf]S;fgL jfkt Joj:yf 37,397,670/- - 37,397,670/-

l:y/ ;DklQ 23,804,806/- 21,796,893/- (2,007,913)/-

hDdf 35,389,957/-

:yug s/ ;DklQ #) k|ltzt 10,616,927/-

!&=	 sDkgLsf] jf;nft aflx/ s'g} sf/f]af/ ePsf] 5}g . 

!*=  	cfslids bfloTj 
    	 tn pNn]lvt ljleGg cbfntx?df bfjL ;DalGw d'2fx? ljrf/flwg /x]sf] 5 . oL bfjL e'QmfgLsf] nflu 

gf]S;fg ;DalGw joj:yf eO;s]sf]n] cltl/Qm Joj:yf ul/Psf] 5}g . 

qm=;+= jfbL÷k|ltjfbL aLdLt hDdf bfjL sDkgLsf] bfloTj cbfnt

! Pg=Pn=hL=OG:of]/]g; sDkgL ln= glan a}+s ln= 23,445,296÷– 21,100,766÷– pRr cbfnt

!(= 	 ;DalGwt kIfx?;+usf] sf/f]jf/ (Related Parties Transactions)
	 sDkgL;+u ljlQo :jfy{ uf+l;Psf] d"Vo clwsf/Lx?df ;+rfns ;ldltsf cWoIf, ;+rfns ;ldltsf ;b:ox?, 

k|d"v sfo{sf/L clws[t / Ps k|ltzt jf ;f]eGbf a9L z]o/ lnPsf z]o/wgLx? nufot lghx?sf] kl/jf/sf 
;b:o / ;DalGwt ;+:yfx? ;d]t ;dfj]z /x]sf 5g\ . aLdssf] ;+rfns jf ;+rfns;+u ;DalGwt JolQm jf 
;+:yf;+u s"g} sf/f]jf/ ePsf] 5}g .

	 o; cfly{s jif{sf] d;fGt;Dd ljleGg ;ldlt÷pk–;ldltx?sf] a}7sdf pkl:ylt afkt ;+rfnsx?nfO{ 
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hDdf ?= 965,400÷– eQf e"QmfgL ul/Psf] 5 . k|d"v sfo{sf/L clws[tnfO{ tna–eQf afkt 3,193,060÷–  
e"QmfgL ul/Psf] 5 . o;sf cltl/Qm k|d"v sfo{sf/L clws[tnfO{ uf8L ;"ljwf ;d]t k|bfg ul/Psf] 5 .

	 g]kfn ;/sf/, cy{ dGqfnosf] ldlt 2073/08/09 df k|fKt kq -lj=If]=Jo= 2073÷74 r= g+= 255_ adf]lhd 
ldlt 2073÷08÷13 af6 ;+rfns ;ldltsf] cWoIf nufot ;Dk'0f{ ;b:ox?nfO{ ;+rfns ;ldlt tyf cGo 
;Dk'0f{ pk–;ldltdf pkl:ylt eP afkt ?= 3,000 a}7s eQmf k|bfg ul/Psf] 5 . k|rlnt b'3{6gf aLdf 
kf]ln;L cGtu{t ;+rfns ;ldltsf cWoIf Pj+ ;b:ox?nfO{ aLdf° ?= 25 nfvsf] JolQmut b'3{6gf aLdf / 
:jf:Yo aLdfn]vsf] ;Ldf leq /xL ;+rfns ;ldltsf cWoIf, ;b:o / lghsf cfl>t kl/jf/sf] :jf:Yo aLdf 
u/] afkt hDdf ?= 132,210÷–  aLdfz"Ns e"QmfgL ul/Psf] 5 .
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!_ 	 ;ldltaf6 hf/L ePsf] aLdssf] ljQLo ljj/0f ;DaGwL lgb]{lzsfsf] kfngf ug{'[x'g .
hjfkm M ;ldltaf6 hf/L ePsf] aLdssf] ljQLo ljj/0f ;DaGwL lgb]{lzsfsf] kfngf ul/g] Joxf]/f hfgsf/L u/fpg 

rfxG5f} .

@_ 	 aLdsn] ;ldltaf6 hf/L ePsf] l:y/ ;DklQ vl/b laqmL ;DaGwL lgb]{lzsf adf]lhd ;ldltaf6 :jLs[lt 
lnP/ dfq l:y/ ;DklQ vl/b ug{'x'g .

hjfkmM k'gaL{dsn] ;ldltaf6 hf/L ePsf] l:y/ ;DklQ vl/b laqmL ;DaGwL lgb]{lzsf jdf]lhd ;ldltaf6 :jLs[lt 
lnP/ dfq l:y/ ;DklQ vl/b ul/g] Joxf]/f hfgsf/L u/fpg rfxG5f} .

#_ 	 aLdsn] sd{rf/L pkbfg tyf labf jfkt kof{Kt /sd Jojf:yf u/L ;f] /sd 5'6} sf]ifdf hDdf ug'{x'g .
hjfkmM k'gaLdsn] sd{rf/L pkbfg tyf labf jfkt kof{Kt /sd Joj:yf u/L ;f] /sd 5'6} sf]ifdf hDdf ug]{ Joxf]/f 

hfgsf/L u/fpg rfxG5f} .

$_ 	 aLdssf] bfjL e'QmfgL k|s[of k|efjsf/L agfpg' x'g .
hjfkmM k'gaL{dssf] bfjL e'QmfgL k|s[of k|efsf/L agfOg] Joxf]/f hfgsf/L u/fpg rfxG5f} .

%_ 	 aLdssf] cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnL ;'b[9 agfpg' x'g .
hjfkmM	k'gaL{dssf] cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnL ;'b[9 agfpg] Joxf]/f hfgsf/L u/fpg rfxG5f} .

^_ 	 aLdssf] cfGtl/s tyf afXo n]vfk/LIfsn] cf}NofPsf s}lkmotx? ;'wf/ ug'{x'g .
hjfkmM	k'gaL{dssf] cfGtl/s tyf afXo n]vfk/LIfsn] cf}NofPsf s}lkmotx? ;'wf/ ul/g] Joxf]/f hgfsf/L u/fpg 

rfxG5f} .

&_ 	 aLdssf] ljQLo ljj/0f ;ldltaf6 :jLs[lt ePsf] ldltn] ;f7L -^)_ lbgleq ;fwf/0f ;ef ug'{x'g .
hjfkmM k'gaL{dssf] ljQLo ;ldltaf6 :jLs[lt ePsf] ldltn] -^)_ lbgleq ;fwf/0f ;ef ul/g] Joxf]/f hfgsf/L 

u/fpg rfxG5f} .

OUR RETRO PARTNERS
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OUR RETRO PARTNERS
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FOREIGN CEDING COMPANIES

A&P Worldwide Solutions Limited Abu Dhabi National Insurance Co. Adamjee Insurance Company
Limited

Afghan Global Insurance Co.

AFP Gen Insurance Corporation Agarani Insurance Company
Limited

Ahleia Insurance Co., Palestine Al Madina Insurance 
Company SAOG

Al Mashreq Insurance Company Allied Insurance CO.
Maldives Pvt. Ltd.

Aman Takaful Arab Islamic Takaful
Insurance Co.

Asia Insurance (Philippines)
Corporation

Asia Insurance Limited Asia United Insurance, Inc Asia life & General 
Assurance Corporation

Baharain Kuwait 
Insurance Co. B.S.C

Bahrain National
Insurance Company

Bangladesh General
Insruance Co. Ltd.

Baominh Insurance Corporation

Baoviet Insurance Corporation Bethel General Insurance
& Surety Corporation

Bhutan Insurance Limited Boubyan Takaful Insurance

Cambodia- Vietnam Insurance Plc Cornerstone Insurance Plc Continental insurance Limited Corporate Guarantee &
Insurance Company

Daam Islamic Insurance
Company, Qatar

Dhipaya Insurance Public Co. Ltd Dhivehi Insurance
Company Pvt. Ltd.

Donewell Insurance
Company Limited

Dubai Islamic Insurance &
Reinsurnce Company (AMAN) P.J.S.C

East land Insurance Co. Ltd. Eastern Insurance Co. Ltd Empire Insurance Company

FOREIGN CEDING COMPANIES

Fidelity United Insurance 
Company

Fubon Insurance General Takaful - Qatar GLICO General Insurance
Company Limited

Global Insurance Limited Green Delta Insruance
Company LImited

Gulf Union Insurance &
Reinsurance Company

I�co Tokio General
Insurance Co. Ltd

Islami Commercial Insurance
Co. ltd

Karnaphuli Insurance
Company Ltd.

Kuwait Insurance
Company., Kuwait

M/s, Ahlia Insurance Co., Palestine

M/s. GA Insurance Kenya Mareb Yemen Insurance Company MIG Insurance Company
of Mongolia

Military Insurance
Corporation (MIC)

National Insurance Co. Ltd. Nltol Insurance Compay Limited Noor Takaful Orient Insurance PJSC

Paci�c Union Insurance Company People & Parthmers Insurance Plc. Peoples General
Insurance Companies

Philippines First
Insrurance Company

Phoenix Insurance
(Mauritius) Limited

Pioneer Insruance
Company Limited

Post & Telecommunication
J/s Insurance Corporation

Pragati Insruance
Limited Bangladesh

Prime Insurance Company limited Qatar Insurance Company S.A.Q Relianace Insurance Limited Ritaj Takaful Insurance Co.

Royal Exchange General Royal Insurance Corpoartion
of Bhutan, Bhutan

Rupali Insurance co. Ltd Saham Assurance, Togo
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FOREIGN CEDING COMPANIES

Seguros Federal, C.A., Venezuela Sena Kalyan Insurance Co. Ltd. Sider Insurance Co. Ltd. SNIC Insurance B.S.C. (c ). Bahrain

Solarelle Insurance Private Limited Solidarity Al Ahila Insurance
Co. Baharain

Sovereign Trust Insurance Stronghold Insurance Company

SUNU Assurances Guinea Conakry Takaful Islami Insurance LImited Tamkeen Insurance Company Tazur Company B.S.C (C)

The New India Assurance Co. Ltd The Oreintal Insruance
Co. Ltd., UAE

Travellers Insurance &
Surety Corporaation 

Union Insurance Co, Dubai

United Fidelity Insurance
Company Psc

Universal Sampoo
General Insurance Co. Ltd

Visayan Surety & Insurance Corp WAICA Reinsurance
Corporation Plc

Western Guaranty Corporation Wethaq Takaful Insurance Xuan Thanh Insurance JSC Yemen General Ins Co Sana A

Reliance General Insurance Sadharan Bima Corporation SGI Phillippines General Insurance National Reinsurance
Corporation, Phillippines

Edelweiss General
Insurance Co. Ltd.

Yemen Islamic Insurance Co.

LOCAL CEDING COMPANIES (NON-LIFE)



227rf}yf] jflif{s k|ltj]bg

FOREIGN CEDING COMPANIES

Seguros Federal, C.A., Venezuela Sena Kalyan Insurance Co. Ltd. Sider Insurance Co. Ltd. SNIC Insurance B.S.C. (c ). Bahrain

Solarelle Insurance Private Limited Solidarity Al Ahila Insurance
Co. Baharain

Sovereign Trust Insurance Stronghold Insurance Company

SUNU Assurances Guinea Conakry Takaful Islami Insurance LImited Tamkeen Insurance Company Tazur Company B.S.C (C)

The New India Assurance Co. Ltd The Oreintal Insruance
Co. Ltd., UAE

Travellers Insurance &
Surety Corporaation 

Union Insurance Co, Dubai

United Fidelity Insurance
Company Psc

Universal Sampoo
General Insurance Co. Ltd

Visayan Surety & Insurance Corp WAICA Reinsurance
Corporation Plc

Western Guaranty Corporation Wethaq Takaful Insurance Xuan Thanh Insurance JSC Yemen General Ins Co Sana A

Reliance General Insurance Sadharan Bima Corporation SGI Phillippines General Insurance National Reinsurance
Corporation, Phillippines

Edelweiss General
Insurance Co. Ltd.

Yemen Islamic Insurance Co.

LOCAL CEDING COMPANIES (NON-LIFE)



228 rf}yf] jflif{s k|ltj]bg

LOCAL CEDING COMPANIES (LIFE)

SUNLIFE
;a}sf] nflu ;'/Iff, lzIff / ;d[l4

cWoIfHo"af6 tflndsf] ;d'b\3f6g x'b} sfo{qmddf /fli6«o ufg ufOFb}

ljb]zL kfx'gfx?;Fu t]>f] jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef

aLdssf cWoIf tyf k|=sf=c= Ho"x?sf] ;Dd]ngsf] >Ldfg\
;lrjHo" -/fh:j_af6 ;d'b\3f6g x'b}

aLdf ;r]tgf ¥ofnL

hLjg aLdf ;DaGwL tflndsf ;xefuLx?

ultljlw
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df= cy{dGqLHo"af6 sDkgLsf pTs[i6
sd{rf/Lsf] ;Ddfg

jflif{sf]T;j sfo{qmddf :jfut ub{} sDkgLsf
k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[tHo" .

aLdf ;ldltsf cWoIfHo"nfO{ :jfut ub{}
sDkgLsf cWoIfHo"

jflif{sf]T;jdf ;Djf]wg ug'{x'b} dfggLo cy{ dGqLHo"

;fdflhs pQ/bfloTj lgjf{x ug'{x'b} sDkgLsf kbflwsf/Lx?

lghL{jg aLdf ;DaGwL tflndsf ;xefuLx?

sDkgLsf] l6;6{df /dfpb} sfo{qmdsf ;xefuLx?

nuftf/ bf]>f] k6s ;jf{lws s/bftf sDkgLsf] ;Ddfg u|x0f ub{} sDkgLsf k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[tHo"

j}b]lzs Joj;flos k|a4{gsf] ;Gbe{df sDkgLsf] k|ltlglwTj ub{} kbflwsf/Lx?
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